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HAT 1 - JedT 9A

PART 1 - BALANCE SHEET

(=17 9=t & / Amount in Rs)

fae=UT / PARTICULARS

SRGC

SCHEDULE

31.03.2022 % IR
AS ON 31.03.2022

31.03.2021 & FFAR
AS ON 31.03.2021

|. fAfSr=ai & S / SOURCES OF FUNDS

fera fAfer va rferey
RESERVES AND SURPLUS
YOI SRferT fAfer

CAPITAL RESERVE

TSI JARfer fHfErT

REVENUE RESERVES
ifaftre Rfera fferr
STATUTORY RESERVES

== ST / LOAN FUNDS

SHT S0

SECURED LOANS
RUT

UNSECURED LOANS

AT B <gdT
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

36,08,31,68,567

54,99,22,81,039

31,18,13,29,287

41,31,96,000

19,66,75,05,000

1,22,25,67,78,893

20,08,07,01,000

3,47,14,04,522

36,08,31,68,567

51,76,13,65,234

28,54,12,62,799

1,16,38,57,96,600

41,31,96,000

22,79,20,00,000

23,20,51,96,000

2,91,10,09,658

fAferai & g1 AT / TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS

1,45,80,88,84,415

1,42,50,20,02,258
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(R7f3T B9 ® / Amount in Rs)

fIeaRUT / PARTICULARS

SCHEDULE

31.03.2022 & FTAR
AS ON 31.03.2022

31.03.2021 & FTAR
AS ON 31.03.2021

Il. fAfra 1 ST
APPLICATION OF FUNDS

fraa Rt / FIXED ASSETS
el W€ / GROSS BLOCK

g : eI / Less: DEPRECIATION
fraer @s / NET BLOCK

a1 Gt pref

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

.98, Tare®! @I @Y U IS |
SHEDS HANDED OVER TO BOT OPERATOR

GHcHT H SIRUASRR 8/ &R &l g [
RMQCS DESTROYED IN ACCIDENT
feraeT /INVESTMENTS 4

T 31afey & 999/ LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

IrART B IR |

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

g aREERET, T o sifdn |

CURRENT ASSETS LOANS & ADVANCES: 6
faetl R gieger =t

INTEREST ACCRUED ON INVESTMENTS

a%] gferar / INVENTORIES

e fafdy ST / NET SUNDRY DEBTORS
BT OF dop Y (dpt I ATafey ST el Afed) /

CASH & BANK BALANCES
(including TDR with banks)
01 0g 310 / LOANS & ADVANCES

50,56,51,72,215
11,98,96,74,840
38,57,54,97,374

32,43,99,88,856

1,57,25,86,726
28,68,88,374

7,86,63,12,829

32,02,66,62,396
88,33,71,32,397

71,01,54,86,230

26,10,49,869

52,94,84,084

6,11,94,81,339
6,11,94,81,339

2,43,20,27,055

42,66,82,46,440
10,79,63,54,066
31,87,18,92,374

34,31,46,00,835
66,18,64,93,210

28,23,03,094

52,94,84,084

5,61,94,81,339
5,61,94,81,339

1,45,97,60,924

2,16,86,75,103
31,86,24,984

8,72,21,70,245

35,73,70,04,399
80,95,78,75,301

1,30,08,95,82,721

1,27,90,43,50,030
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(RTf31 B9t ® / Amount in Rs)

SR 31.03.2022 % JFR | 31.03.2021 % TR
SCHEDULE ASON31.03.2022 | AS ON 31.03.2021

fIeaRUT / PARTICULARS

HETU : I ST Uq YT |
Less : CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS 7
AT IS | CURRENT LIABILITIES

fafay @M&R / SUNDRY CREDITORS 9,19,94,13,127 7,01,77,28,726

[Tl TG T TTHT B T ART
AMOUNTS DUE TO OTHER PORTS FOR SERVICES" 10,21,03,183 8,25,81,553
S T anfe
ADVANCE PAYMENTS ETC. 8,94,88,20,367 9,01,36,57,340
I\ AR W fae 9 <91is 7 3y & forw yraum |

PROVISION FOR INCOME BILLED IN ADVANCE"

drgd @ / ACCRUED EXPENSES 74,42,87,067 69,14,46,621
g @S fobg o1 W <7 78 /
INTEREST ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE ON LOANS 19,30,31,844 23,46,19,635
19,18,76,55,588( 17,04,00,33,875

YTae= / PROVISIONS:
FRIYT 2g / FOR TAXATION 45,45,05,71,295 42,43,98,36,548
Pl TG PRI B
TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR TAXATION 45,45,05,71,295( 42,43,98,36,548
Pl IFA IATY T JTae |
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS 64,63,82,26,883| 59,47,98,70,422
fraet af== aRa=fR™AT / NET CURRENT ASSETS 65,45,13,55,838| 68,42,44,79,608

AT %7 T SIART / TOTAL APPLICATION OF FUNDS 1,45,80,88,84,415| 1,42,50,20,02,258

Major Legal Cases & Contingent Claim is incorporated under Notes on Accounts
ST Hifral / ACCOUNTING POLICIES 24

il 9x fewfOraT / NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 25
SR S STYRIferaT JaiT I BT e e = € |

The schedules, referred to above, form an integral part of the Balance Sheet

&/~ Sd- g/~ Sd-
(7199 AR ST / GAUTAM KUMAR DAS) (FioTa |3 9T.9. 9. / SANJAY SETHI, IAS)
= y94s (fawT) / CHIEF MANAGER (FINANCE) 3remer / CHAIRMAN
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AT - 2 : 1Y 927 219 o1

PART 2 - PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

(3737 94T 5 / Amount in Rs)

fa9=UT / PARTICULARS

ST .

Sh. No.

31.03.2022 ! | q§

For the Year Ended
31.03.2022

31.03.2021 ! T T§

For the Year Ended
31.03.2021

3T /| INCOME
o & Ud SN JHR
BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE CHARGES

HeAR Jevd U9 HeR JUR
CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE CHARGES

I U9 M 99R / PORT AND DOCK CHARGES
uer foprr / ESTATE RENTALS

IS 3hi A T / INCOME FROM BOT CONTRACTS

13,64,41,981

1,90,46,03,505

4,81,81,89,168

1,12,38,35,276

13,88,29,86,577

11,12,29,311

2,19,99,60,214

4,59,93,37,218

1,54,81,62,787

10,75,32,40,639

YAT1g 3T / OPERATING INCOME - (% / A)

21,86,60,56,508

19,21,19,30,170

gy | EXPENDITURE

dob e Ud HSNU
BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE

R I Ud YR
CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE

ERERCRICIRD]
PORT AND DOCK EXPENDITURE

Nl prETer
RAILWAY WORKINGS

fopRTQ I 4 gd W
RENTABLE LAND AND BUILDING

7,96,37,737

3,27,36,49,259

3,89,87,19,762

1,21,41,823

81,99,80,218

7,84,48,822

3,06,37,74,779

2,81,46,71,375

1,21,41,823

55,71,86,140
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(311 94T # / Amount in Rs)

fa9=UT / PARTICULARS

31.03.2022 &I TS T

For the Year Ended
31.03.2022

31.03.2021 &I TS T

For the Year Ended
31.03.2021

NS 3D W T
EXPENDITURE ON BOT CONTRACTS

I Ud HE 99
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

gaTed 9 /| OPERATING EXPENDITURE - (@ /B )

1,33,18,94,977

2,69,98,76,423

12,11,59,00,197

1,06,25,56,683

2,60,65,22,485

10,19,53,02,107

YRITA-I T2 / OPERATING SURPLUS - ((T=% - @ /C = A - B)

9,75,01,56,311

9,01,66,28,063

Sire : fa<g v fafasr s
ADD : FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS INCOME - (&/D) 20

e : fag wd fafay = /
LESS : FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE - (d / E) 21

EEIMEECER CRCCIEREIN
LESS : NET PRIOR PERIOD CHARGES ( B/F )

FR Yd A9 @& ARV A (S =T+9-9-5 )/
PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM - (G = C + D - E - F)

STATRYT 9E (37) / EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM (H ) 26

2,90,40,38,906

2,00,24,09,338

3,62,356

10,65,14,23,524

2,15,92,23,688

3,98,00,78,832

89,41,85,922

(1,40,70,127)

12,11,65,91,101

HR qd @4 (€ = - 91 ) / PROFIT BEFORE TAX (I=G-H)

8,49,21,99,836

12,11,65,91,101

HCN : HRIYH 2 IaLT (3)
LESS : PROVISION FOR TAXATION - (J)

gaHT B) / CURRENT TAX

SRURIT ) / DEFERRED TAX

3,01,07,34,747

(41,18,71,267)

3,82,14,99,463

25,65,61,838

PR ATH (S.=€-3)
PROFIT AFTER TAX (K=1-J)

5,89,33,36,356

8,03,85,29,799
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(Raf31 Ut ® / Amount in Rs)

faQ=UT / PARTICULARS

31.03.2022 ! | T§

For the Year Ended
31.03.2022

31.03.2021 ! | T§

For the Year Ended
31.03.2021

SIS : hITOThNT Y & 3meRd wfer
ADD: AMOUNT WITHDRAWN FROM WELFARE FUND

fafrRIT &g Pl Sueey IRy
TOTAL AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATIONS

fafs= T / APPROPRIATIONS:
faehTe, 0Tl bl SFarRATT Ud ATehiHD = B ARfard Ffe

RESERVE FOR DEVELOPMENT, REPAYMENT OF LOANS
& CONTINGENCIES

37T st / INTEREST EARNED

TAMIART a9 / PROFIT TRANSFERRED TO

8,51,800

5,89,41,88,156

2,41,03,746

1,27,76,39,848

4,71,741

8,03,90,01,541

3,18,53,281

1,09,92,41,999
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(R7f37 9T # / Amount in Rs)

fae=UT / PARTICULARS

31.03.2022 &1 FIE ¥

For the Year Ended
31.03.2022

31.03.2021 I TS ¥

For the Year Ended
31.03.2021

JSTTe IREHRTAT & fereITos, gard gd
Y DHIBROT B STRIETT 7y /

RESERVE FOR REPLACEMENT, REHABILITATION &
MODERNISATION OF CAPITAL ASSETS

T @t / INTEREST EARNED

AMIRT oY / PROFIT TRANSFERRED
HIARCE MNP SR
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

HHENY HeaTor T / EMPLOYEES WELFARE FUND

1,99,12,074

1,28,18,31,520

5,89,33,364

8,51,800

2,63,13,955

1,10,47,81,325

8,03,85,298

4,711,741

ot fafaRT / TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS

2,66,32,72,351

2,34,30,47,599

AH ARfaa [t 7 vaRa v |
PROFIT TRANSFERRED TO GENERAL RESERVE

3,23,09,15,805

5,69,59,53,941

SE@ThT et / ACCOUNTING POLICIES

@l ) fewforai / NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

SR (T AT v Ud B1f ol b T AU & |

The schedules, referred to above, form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account

g/- Sd-

g/- Sd-

(FSTT A M1.9. 9. / SANJAY SETHI, IAS)
3reger / CHAIRMAN

(719 AR ST/ GAUTAM KUMAR DAS)
=1 yq4s (fa=T) / CHIEF MANAGER (FINANCE)
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gl 93 &1 3T / SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET
IFAT - 1: 31 |6, 2022 & JFAR IRfE e wd srfere
SCHEDULE - 1 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2022
(R7f37 9T | / Amount in Rs)
311 3MRf&r FRRIT /1 OTHER RESERVES
o a7/ IRfara AT FHART | ¥ afem

PARTICULARS TOTAL Fafer amfEra Ffer | gy U
" CAPITAL | GENERAL | emproyee | PEBENTURE

REDEMPTION
RESERVE RESERVE WEbIL»‘I\DRE RESERVE

YRf¥e& {1 /OPENING BALANCE 1,16,38,57,96,600 | 36,08,31,68,567 | 51,34,56,69,234 25,00,000 41,31,96,000

SIS / ADD
1) YTOTRG oI | RAMTAR0T
TRANSFER FROM REVENUE ACCOUNT 5,89,41,88,156 3,23,09,15,805 8,51,800

M o vd cran-wRian Rui - 2021-22
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2021-22

2) goinTa Rfe A & wemiaRa afdn
AMOUNT TRNSFERRED FROM
CAPITAL RESERVE

3) 3MeTRe H=T B IRfEa Ay | v

TRANSFER FROM INFRASTRUCTURE
RESERVE

4) ATy Rfard Y | wriRoT
TRANSFER FROM GENERAL RESERVE - - -

IR (=% +W@) /| TOTAL (C=A+B) 1,22,27,99,84,756 | 36,08,31,68,567 | 54,57,65,85,039 33,51,800 41,31,96,000

©CIU / LESS

AR SRfer T |3 iR
INTER-RESERVE/OTHER TRANSFERS
1)PraRe ARG S § wRIHART
TRANSFER TO CORPORATE

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

2) XIORG @l H ARG
TRANSFERRED TO REVENUE ACCOUNT 8,51,800 - 8,51,800

3) AT TRfera At & wem=iaRa
TRANSFERRED TO GENERAL RESERVE

4) 99 &% SR PIANRC ATHTND ST
ity 1 ST fopar T

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
RESERVE UTILISED DURING THE YEAR 2,23,54,063

AT (T) TOTAL (D) 2,32,05,863 - - 8,51,800

AV (T =7 -9)
CLOSING BALANCE (E = C - D) 1,22,25,67,78,893 | 36,08,31,68,567 | 54,57,65,85,039 |  25,00,000 41,31,96,000
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gl 93 &1 3T / SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET
IFAT - 1: 31 |6, 2022 & JFAR IRfE e wd srfere
SCHEDULE - 1 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2022
(R7f37 9T | / Amount in Rs)

gifafre sm=fara AT/ STATUTORY RESERVES

EERY 3R g4 R e Wq%?rh?@ =T [

PARTICULARS =g =g s=fara ffer /| smyfreie<or vy e CORPORATE
RES. FOR DEV. REPMT. fafer/ RES. FOR C

SOCIAL
OF LOANS AND REPL. REHAB. & MODER. RESPONSIBILITY
CONTINGENCIES OF CAPITAL ASSETS FUND

M o vd cran-wRian Rui - 2021-22
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YRfY% SHT /OPENING BALANCE 10,74,86,72,011 17,48,66,31,612 30,59,59,176

SIS / ADD
1) YTOTRG oI | RAFTAR0T
TRANSFER FROM REVENUE ACCOUNT 1,30,17,43,594 1,30,17,43,594 5,89,33,364

2) goinTa IRfEa A & wemiaRa afdn
AMOUNT TRNSFERRED FROM
CAPITAL RESERVE

3) 3MeTRe HET B IRfEa A | v

TRANSFER FROM INFRASTRUCTURE
RESERVE

4) AT Rfera fAfYr | weriaRoT
TRANSFER FROM GENERAL RESERVE - = -

anT (=% +W@) | TOTAL (C=A+B) 12,05,04,15,605 18,78,83,75,206 36,48,92,540

©CIU / LESS

RS sRfar T |3 iR
INTER-RESERVE/OTHER TRANSFERS
1)PraRe ARG S § wRIHART
TRANSFER TO CORPORATE

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

2) IORG @l H XAFART
TRANSFERRED TO REVENUE ACCOUNT

3) ATy TRfara At 7 wer=iaRa
TRANSFERRED TO GENERAL RESERVE

4) 99 % SR PIANC ATHTNTD ST
ity 1 ST fopar T

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
RESERVE UTILISED DURING THE YEAR 2,23,54,063

AT (T) TOTAL (D) 2,23,54,063

AV (T =7 -9)
CLOSING BALANCE (E = C - D) 12,05,04,15,605 18,78,83,75,206 34,25,38,477
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Jor 93 o Irggfaar

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

AT - 2 %o fAferT
SCHEDULE -2 LOAN FUNDS

(R7f31 BU= ® / Amount in Rs)

fa9=or / PARTICULARS

31.03.2022
&b IAFAR |
AS ON
31.03.2022

31.03.2021
& IFAR |
AS ON
31.03.2021

{Rf&< o1 /| SECURED LOANS
o= 3af & 0T / LONG TERM LOAN :

&R 4<h i / TAX FREE BONDS

41,31,96,000

41,31,96,000

ol IRf& k01 / TOTAL SECURED LOAN

41,31,96,000

41,31,96,000

AIBRI 20T /| GOVERNMENT LOANS

TASIIRYIUS & folT a8y arforfsads ot
ECB LOAN FOR MJPRCL

19,66,75,05,000

22,79,20,00,000

ot gferyfer I 0T ITOTAL UNSECURED LOAN

19,66,75,05,000

22,79,20,00,000

Pl 9T 0T/ TOTAL LOANS OUTSTANDING

20,08,07,01,000

23,20,51,96,000
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g 93 o Irggfaar

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

LA : 3 : 31 I, 2022 & JFAR A aRawfr
SCHEDULES : 3 : FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2022
(RTf31 U=t ® / Amount in Rs)
YeiRTa 9™l / CAPITAL ASSETS Hehel WUS /| GROSS BLOCK
W HIRE | I9 HIRMA
01.04.2021 31.03.2022 1 /
aR<fafRrat &1 fraor / P AR / i L AS AT

ADDITION DELETION 31.03.2022
PARTICULARS OF ASSETS AS ON DURING DURING (3) + (4) - (5)

01.04.2021 THE YEAR THE YEAR

3 4 5

| (@/A)| ST / LAND 3,71,93,80,376 | 1,64,77,54,974 5,36,71,35,350

I (@B)| qgiqrofiy- TRefor &b U
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
MEASURES 4,26,10,263 | 2,06,94,779 6,33,05,042

1a?it‘lﬁﬁﬁ'si'uﬂCAPITAL DREDGING 12,77,42,97,744 12,77,42,97,744

IR, 9IS U9 3 AR [
BUILDGING SHEDS & OTHER
STRUCTURES

TRANSIT SHEDS

HTeT ISM / WARE HOUSES 4,81,38,245 4,81,38,245
HhIH / QUARTERS 53,45,34,688 | 75,96,10,550 1,29,41,45,238
3= FEEN / OTHER STRUCTURES 3,08,42,05,409 | 20,11,49,446 3,28,53,54,855
Ty HFY / MINOR STRUCTURES 3,68,26,019 | 2,16,68,963 5,74,94,982

& 31 g, 9 7aT /
CISF ACCOMMODATION 4,19,72,741 4,19,72,741

g1 I T B /
PRELIMINARY STUDIES &WORKS 4,28,66,998 4,28.,66,998
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g 93 o Irggfaar

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

LA : 3 : 31 I, 2022 & JFAR A aRawfr

SCHEDULES : 3 : FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2022
(RTf31 U=t ® / Amount in Rs)

TIg<T | DEPRECIATION

fNact @vs /| NET BLOCK

01.04.2021
P/

AS AT
01.04.2021

a9 P SR fpu
HHRANS AT
e /

ADJ. OR DEL.
DURING
THE YEAR

99 P SR

EIECIEN)

PROVISIONS
DURING
THE YEAR

31.03.2022 &Y

Pl /
TOTAL AS AT
31.03.2022
(7) +(8) +(9)

31.03.2022 Y /
AS AT
31.03.2022
(6) - (10)

31.03.2021 B /

AS AT
31.03.2021

@) -

7

8

9

10

11

12

1,39,92,278

1,08,23,91,699

3,12,89,861

32,87,23,612

36,70,74,315

97,568,173

2,02,29,628

4,28,66,998

11,40,671

12,77,42,977

12,03,456

3,34,37,048

6,79,46,635

11,65,770

8,39,455

1,51,32,949

1,21,01,34,676

3,24,93,317

36,21,60,660

43,50,20,950

1,09,23,943

2,10,69,083

4,28,66,998

5,36,71,35,350

4,81,72,093

11,56,41,63,068

1,56,44,928

93,19,84,579

2,85,03,33,905

4,65,71,039

2,09,03,658

3,71,93,80,376

2,86,17,985

11,69,19,06,045

1,68,48,384

20,58,11,076

2,71,71,31,094

2,60,67,846

2,17,43,113
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(R1f31 B9 ® / Amount in Rs)

gotiTe gt / CAPITAL ASSETS

AP Gus /| GROSS BLOCK

gREafray &1 faawor /
PARTICULARS OF ASSETS

01.04.2021
&S IFAR /
AS ON
01.04.2021

99 P SR
T/

ADDITION
DURING
THE YEAR

99 P SR
g /

DELETION
DURING
THE YEAR

31.03.2022 Y /

AS AT
31.03.2022

(3) +(4) - (5)

2

3

4

5

T1e, WSdh 3 g« /

WHARVES, ROADS AND BOUNDARIES

HTc 3R TR/
WHARVES & PAVEMENTS

IR TR 3R a1 /
BOUNDARY WALLS & FENCES

TSP / ROADS

AIferar 3R gfer / DRAINS & CULVERTS
gal / BRIDGES

AR U / FLOATING CRAFTS

d 3R T b |
RAILWAY AND ROLLING STOCK

U & 3iex TR IR /
PERMANENT WAY INSIDE THE PORT

I & 918} CARI I /
PERMANENT WAY OUTSIDE THE PORT

Td H1-HaTe ATeH
DOCKS, JETTIES, SEA-WALLS,
PIERS & NAVIGATIONAL AIDS"

MY 3R 91ef / DOCKS & JETTIES

RfPIU, oId Fbadh AN A /
FENDERS, BUOYS & MOORINGS

7,62,41,41,026

21,58,84,606

2,05,70,95,235

32,62,41,361

2,75,02,70,371

2,76,68,762

8,89,56,634

63,76,47,528

12,94,30,180

11,38,07,661

24,02,09,533

77,43,329

1,55,30,51,563

26,56,27,564

16,82,27,035

3,65,21,171

17,29,35,760

4,68,45,497

7,86,43,50,559

22,36,27,935

3,61,01,46,798

59,18,68,925

2,91,84,97,406

6,41,89,933

8,89,56,634

81,05,83,287

17,62,75,677

11,38,07,661
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(R1f31 B9 ® / Amount in Rs)
et @vs /| NET BLOCK

TIg<T | DEPRECIATION

01.04.2021
P/

AS AT
01.04.2021

a9 P SR fhu
HHTRAIS AT
fae= /

ADJ. OR DEL.
DURING
THE YEAR

99 P SR

LICCIEN)

PROVISIONS
DURING
THE YEAR

31.03.2022 &Y

et/
TOTAL AS AT
31.03.2022
(7) +(8) +(9)

31.03.2022 &Y /
AS AT
31.03.2022
(6) - (10)

31.03.2021 &Y /

AS AT
31.03.2021

@) -

7

8

9

10

1"

12

2,71,42,12,419

6,64,04,433

74,78,90,719

16,52,40,686

19,64,38,345

2,36,03,795

4,36,90,444

32,14,76,641

4,29,54,198

7,12,54,403

20,15,26,286

96,28,755

9,65,40,657

1,51,40,661

7,78,24,732

62,00,113

14,82,611

1,78,29,167

39,34,648

53,45,442

2,91,57,38,705

7,60,33,188

84,44,31,376

18,03,81,347

27,42,63,077

2,98,03,908

4,51,73,055

33,93,05,808

4,68,88,846

7,65,99,845

4,94,86,11,854

14,75,94,746

2,76,57,15,422

41,14,87,578

2,64,42,34,329

3,43,86,024

4,37,83,579

47,12,77,479

12,93,86,831

3,72,07,816

4,90,99,28,607

14,94,80,173

1,30,92,04,516

16,10,00,675

2,55,38,32,026

40,64,967

4,52,66,190

31,61,70,887

8,64,75,982

4,25,53,258
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(R1f31 B9 ® / Amount in Rs)
YSiRTa 9™l / CAPITAL ASSETS Hehel WUS /| GROSS BLOCK
01.04.2021 SISWRNED || ELFSR 31.03.2022 I /

qReFufay o7 fra=or / & IFAR /| A / farire / AS AT

ADDITION | DELETION 31.03.2022
PARTICULARS OF ASSETS AS ON S DURING (3)+ (4) - (5)

01.04.2021 THE YEAR THE YEAR

3 4 5

M Ja97 gR /
DOCK ENTRANCE GATES 2,47,17,878 2,47,17,878

BISEIRERICES,
NAVIGATIONAL AIDS 11,64,06,448 11,64,06,448

% 3R 918 /| CRANES & VEHICLES
3 SIRAR / OTHER EQUIPMENTS 6,40,43,355 | 89,05,000 7,29,48,355

JIH IR 7N
PLANT & MACHINERY

HHIMT T2AT 7T B SR /
WORKSHOP & MACHINE TOOLS 2,89,71,700 2,89,71,700

3 3Y¥hR / OTHER EQUIPMENTS 10,08,85,234 | 4,33,84,691 14,42,69,925
Jol Hic / WEIGH BRIDGES 50,45,399 50,45,399

AT BT /
HOSPITAL FURNITURE 5,74,44217 | 40,76,594 6,15,20,811

el T ITSUATS / OIL PIPE LINE 32,43,357 32,43,357

P foIU HRATYATT
INSTALLATIONS FOR WATER,

ELECT. COMMUNICATION
& FIRE FIGHTING

fooTel & foru Hveemu=m /
INSTALLATIONS FOR ELECTRICITY | 1,66,74,89,344 | 1,33,52,64,158 3,00,27,53,502
AR P oy G /
INSTALLATIONS FOR

TELECOMMUNICATIONS 1,36,17,820 1,36,17,820
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(R1f31 B9 ® / Amount in Rs)

TIg<T | DEPRECIATION

fAact @vs /| NET BLOCK

01.04.2021
P/

AS AT
01.04.2021

a9 P SR fhu
HHTRAIS AT
fae= /

ADJ. OR DEL.
DURING
THE YEAR

99 P SR
qraur /

PROVISIONS
DURING
THE YEAR

31.03.2022 &Y
31.03.2021 &Y /

AS AT
31.03.2021

@) -

/ 31.03.2022 Y /

ERl AS AT

TOTAL AS AT 31.03.2022
31.03.2022 (6) - (10)
(7) +(8) +(9)

7

8

9

10 1" 12

1,30,12,587

11,50,19,842

5,19,19,160

70,85,690
7,50,32,347

50,45,399

5,23,76,802

32,43,357

78,68,92,116

89,95,684

6,09,461

6,16,154

52,75,614

12,81,014

85,40,147

19,19,101

7,85,70,600

9,41,320

1,36,22,048 1,10,95,830 1,17,05,291

11,56,35,996 7,70,452 13,86,606

5,71,94,774 1,57,53,581 1,21,24,195

83,66,704 2,06,04,996 2,18,86,010

8,35,72,494 6,06,97,431 2,58,52,887

50,45,399

5,42,95,903 72,24,908 50,67,415

32,43,357

86,54,62,716 2,13,72,90,786 88,05,97,228

99,37,004 36,80,816 46,22,136
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(RTf31 B9 ® / Amount in Rs)

goiiTe gfReefRraT / CAPITAL ASSETS

WP Yus /| GROSS BLOCK

gREafray &1 faawor /
PARTICULARS OF ASSETS

01.04.2021
&S IFAR /
AS ON
01.04.2021

99 P SR
T/

ADDITION
DURING
THE YEAR

99 P SR
g /

DELETION
DURING
THE YEAR

31.03.2022 Y /

AS AT
31.03.2022

(3) +(4) - (5)

2

3

4

5

I b ol ERmU=Y
INSTALLATIONS FOR WATER

SIS / FIRE-FIGHTING

He R I SYBRUT |
CONTAINER HANDLING EQUIPMENTS

IR AT P U |

COMPUTER & ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT]

PIYCR /| COMPUTER

golae D SIEDR /
ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT

I ZATCI D SILDR /
OTHER ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENTS

e TAT I BT HINH |

VEHICLES & OTHER OFFICE MACHINES

TIUH CFAR™AER /

VHF TRANSRECEIVER

ST 3R BTl g9+ /
ZEROX & PHOTOCOPYING MACHINE

PIITII UEHN / OFFICE EQUIPMENTS

died / VEHICLES

Ysilgd Iof / CAPITAL SPARES

17,10,54,191

56,27,23,118

4,50,04,76,190

64,60,82,766

27,03,52,474

89,31,784

3,96,86,066

92,37,793

81,76,200

23,24,911

7,23,60,346

18,96,01,949

1,49,09,056

1,06,61,17,922

9,54,34,321

3,32,04,994

3,53,56,021

7,09,582

36,06,56,140

57,76,32,174

5,53,12,38,090

74,15,17,087

30,35,57,468

89,31,784

3,96,86,066

92,37,793

82,28,732

16,15,329

7,23,60,346

INT / TOTAL

42,66,82,46,439

7,93,29,91,379

3,60,65,603

50,56,51,72,215

TRy #F et < T B

CAPITAL WORKS IN PROGRESS

34,31,46,00,835

6,05,83,79,399

7,93,29,91,379

32,43,99,88,856

T AT | GRAND TOTAL

76,98,28,47,274

13,99,13,70,778

7,96,90,56,982

83,00,51,61,070
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(RTf31 B9 ® / Amount in Rs)

TIg<T | DEPRECIATION

fAact @vs /| NET BLOCK

01.04.2021
P/

AS AT
01.04.2021

a9 P SR fpu
HHRNS AT
e /

ADJ. OR DEL.
DURING
THE YEAR

99 P SR

LIECIEN)

PROVISIONS
DURING
THE YEAR

31.03.2022 &Y

et/
TOTAL AS AT
31.03.2022
(7) +(8) +(9)

31.03.2022 &Y /
AS AT
31.03.2022
(6) - (10)

31.03.2021 &Y /

AS AT
31.03.2021

@) -

7

8

9

10

1

12

10,84,29,615

49,01,93,348

2,08,19,98,821

44,84,73,919

14,43,40,869

51,17,595

1,88,92,568

90,72,730
70,33,708
23,24,910

7,23,60,346

(12,37,945)

(7,09,582)

1,07,09,309

2,23,70,630

31,32,33,329

4,42,00,726

3,14,50,532

6,71,677

50,20,410

1,07,896

8,21,302

11,91,38,924

51,25,63,978

2,39,39,94,205

49,26,74,645

17,57,91,401

57,89,272

2,39,12,978

91,80,626
78,55,010
16,15,328

7,23,60,346

24,15,17,216

6,50,68,196

3,13,72,43,886

24,88,42,442

12,77,66,067

31,42,512

1,57,73,088

57,166
3,73,722

1

6,26,24,576

7,25,29,770

2,41,84,77,369

19,76,08,847

12,60,11,605

38,14,189

2,07,93,498

1,65,062
11,42,491

1

10,79,63,54,063

(19,47,527)

1,19,52,68,305

11,98,96,74,840

38,57,54,97,374

31,87,18,92,376

32,43,99,88,856

34,31,46,00,835

10,79,63,54,063

(19,47,527)

1,19,52,68,305

11,98,96,74,840

71,01,54,86,230

66,18,64,93,211
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g 93 o Irggfaar

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

3IIRAT ~ 5 AN DY GREHRAT | <] |

SCHEDULE -5 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS / LIABILITIES

(R7f31 B9 | / Amount in Rs)

faa=uT | PARTICULARS

31.03.2022
P AFAR
AS ON
31.03.2022

31.03.2021
P ITAR /
AS ON
31.03.2021

HeIeTd IR ARART PR aRawfi/ g«
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITY ON DEPRECIATION

JRfY% 2 / OPENING BALANCE

AT 99 b IMRARTT PR JUR /
CURRENT YEAR DEFERRED TAX CHARGE

g9 & 3id H 919 / BALANCE AT THE END OF THE YEAR

43(9) Hal IR ARAFT PR g /
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS ON 43B ITEMS

IRfE AT THARIST /
OPENING BALANCE ADJUSTMENTS

JAAT 99 P TR B STHT /
CURRENT YEAR DEFERRED TAX CREDIT

99 & 3id H 919 / BALANCE AT THE END OF THE YEAR

(2,91,10,09,658)

(56,03,94,864)

(2,91,10,09,658)

(3,47,14,04,522)

(2,91,10,09,658)

5,16,85,042

2,38,03,42,013

5,16,85,042

1,40,80,75,882

2,43,20,27,055

1,45,97,60,924

a9 & 3T H Pl IRARTT HY aREFREAT (IFaT) /
TOTAL DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (LIABILITY)
AT THE END OF THE YEAR

(1,03,93,77,467)

(1,45,12,48,734)

qic : 99 & QIR YAfold SMIHR X Pl JIRARNT B IRGHRT / SIAT & 31 Hbe & forg foram T |

Note : Income Tax Rate prevalent during the year has been considered for computing the different tax

Asset/Liability
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g 93 o Irggfaar

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET
ITRIAN - 6 a<H IREHfRIT, 0T gd S
SCHEDULE - 6 CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES
(R7f31 B9 | / Amount in Rs)

faa=uT | PARTICULARS

31.03.2022
P AFAR
AS ON
31.03.2022

31.03.2021
P ITAR /
AS ON
31.03.2021

IHTE IRIYRI™AT / CURRENT ASSETS

9N U QﬁTg'(\?f ST / INTEREST ACCRUED ON INVESTMENTS
a%g G / INVENTORIES 35,59,99,479
Less : PH SYANT BdTell / JIY<h Hal &b foTq YTaerrT / (6,91,11,105)

1,57,25,86,726

28,68,88,374

PROVISION FOR SLOW MOVING / NON MOVING INVENTORY

fafaer <92R / SUNDRY DEBTORS

ARBIRYT ATY / GOVERNMENT DUES

©: HIE I PH JRT /LESS THAN SIX MONTHS OLD 1,01,31,412
B: HIE ¥ 3Afeh Y1 /MORE THAN SIXMONTHS OLD  2,35,68,44,489
U< @ 3T <aaTg / INTER PORT DUES ~
B: {18 ¥ HH JRT / LESS THAN SIX MONTHS OLD -
B: HI8 ¥ 31187 JRT / MORE THAN SIX MONTHS OLD -
IR-FRPHTRT <ICATY / NON GOVERNMENT DUES -
B: {1 | & R / LESS THAN SIX MONTHS OLD 9,19,21,405
B: HI8 | 3117 JRTT / MORE THAN SIX MONTHS OLD 5,28,96,10,078

el <TG / TOTAL DUES

7,74,85,07,384

SIS EITT%{\H 3119 / ADD ACCRUED INCOME

18,03,45,619
7,92,88,53,004

e : Ay o1 & fore graym /

LESS PROVISION FOR DOUBTFUL DEBTS 6,25,40,175

2,16,86,75,103

31,86,24,984

28,75,73,312
2,30,06,97,174

51,44,67,266
5,49,44,51,827

8,59,71,89,579

16,45,64,617
8,76,17,54,196

3,95,83,953

oot fafaer <A<R / NET SUNDRY DEBTORS

7,86,63,12,829

8,72,21,70,244
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g 93 o Irggfaar

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET
ITRIAN - 6 a<H IREHfRIT, 0T gd S
SCHEDULE -6 CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES

(R7f31 B9 | / Amount in Rs)

faa=uT | PARTICULARS

31.03.2022
P AFAR
AS ON
31.03.2022

31.03.2021
P ITAR /
AS ON
31.03.2021

P Td 9 Y / CASH & BANK BALANCES

39+ U s / CASH IN HAND
S b / IMPREST CASH
STIRI[eId §bi o UTIRT STHT U9 / CASH AT SCHEDULED BANKS

IR o depi & 9T ST A /

CASH AT NON SCHEDULED BANKS

RTERIHd ol H 1A ST 4TS /

T D R WITH NATIONALISED BANKS

el AP U9 9 9 / TOTAL CASH & BANK BALANCE
0T UG 3773 / LOANS & ADVANCES

SPHaRI BT 3TH / ADVANCES TO CONTRACTORS
FHHATRAT BY A / ADVANCES TO EMPLOYEES
Qifaferes ST/ STATUTORY DEPOSITS

fafay ™ 29Iv / MISCELLANEOUS DEBIT BALANCES
ARG I =719 DI 0T / LOAN TO MORMUGAO PORT TRUST

3= UIferl / OTHER RECEIVABLES

YS9 IR UXI AP B (S BT 0T/ LOAN TO MJPRCL

&l VT G4 JUH / TOTAL LOAN & ADVANCES
el T IR / TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

1,75,307
4,81,000
20,27,52,868

31,82,32,53,220

35
4,38,000
21,48,13,543

35,52,17,52,821

32,02,66,62,396

35,73,70,04,399

3,45,17,64,764
3,88,58,494
53,30,76,71,824
2,41,80,91,152

4,75,49,430
29,07,31,96,730
88,33,71,32,397

2,20,23,43,758
3,40,60,207
49,41,45,75,082
1,90,87,98,321

4,43,51,677
27,35,37,46,254
80,95,78,75,301

1,30,08,95,82,721

1,27,90,43,50,029
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g 93 o Irggfaar

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

IIRTAN — 7 IAH <TG TG JTaemT |

SCHEDULE -7 CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

(R7f31 B9 | / Amount in Rs)

faa=uT | PARTICULARS

31.03.2022
P AFAR /
AS ON
31.03.2022

31.03.2021
P ITAR /
AS ON
31.03.2021

IHTS ATV / CURRENT LIABILITIES

fafaer 99<IR / SUNDRY CREDITORS

YSITT ST & oI7e< / CREDITORS FOR CAPITAL WORKS
HHATRAT DT < 1/ DUES PAYABLE TO EMPLOYEES
FYRNT ShaRT 3N &Y ST AT /

DEPOSITS FROM MERCHANT CONTRACTORS ETC.

fafdy oFeR Td ST 39 /

MISCELLANEOUS CREDITORS & CREDIT BALANCES
HATHGIRT &Y oF&R / CREDITORS FOR RETIREMENT BENEFITS

FRM IR R AT gols 78 3 /
INCOME BILLED IN ADVANCE"

4,75,94,44,788
19,36,90,780

2,34,08,58,120

38,41,08,344
97,72,22,007

54,40,89,088

2,87,50,33,549
(9,20,83,358)

2,31,95,31,230

40,70,87,467
97,78,37,762

53,03,22,076

ot fafdy <IuTeR / TOTAL SUNDRY CREDITORS

9,19,94,13,127

7,01,77,28,726

{13 &Y A=A YT DI < AR /

AMOUNTS DUE TO OTHER PORTS FOR SERVICES
A YA Ud ST BC /

ADVANCE PAYMENTS & UNEXPIRED DISCOUNTS

9T &R / ACCRUED EXPENSES

IS TS fhg ol o= 3 778 /
INTEREST ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE ON LOANS

9T9eT / PROVISIONS:
1T =g / FOR TAXATION

10,21,03,183

8,94,88,20,367

74,42,87,067

19,30,31,844

45,45,05,71,295

8,25,81,553

9,01,36,57,340

69,14,46,621

23,46,19,635

42,43,98,36,548

Pl TAHM SIATE Td I |/
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

64,63,82,26,884

59,47,98,70,422
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ATH SR BT oI Y Irg_gf=aT |
SCHEDULES TO PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

(J7f37 9T & / Amount in Rs)

fa9=oT / PARTICULARS

31.03.2022 I

[T a9y /

For the Year ended
As on 31.03.2022

31.03.2021 Y

T a9y /

For the Year ended
As on 31.03.2021

3T / INCOME

3TgA! | SCHEDULE - 8

oo Je& 3N YR IR /
BULK HANDLING & STORAGE CHARGES

Job BT IR G1C HTST /
WHARFAGE ON BULK CARGO

Joh SN JHR /
BULK STORAGE CHARGES

fafasr g T /
MISCELLANEOUS BULK INCOME

13,16,20,885

48,21,097

10,83,89,465

28,39,846

o JERIT SR HSRUT JUR | P 3 /

TOTAL INCOME FROM BULK HANDLING &
STORAGE CHARGES

13,64,41,981

11,12,29,311
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(%1f31 SU=T & / Amount in Rs)

31.03.2022 I 31.03.2021 Y

[T aY / [T Y /

For the Year ended | For the Year ended
As on 31.03.2022 | As on 31.03.2021

fa9=o1 / PARTICULARS

3T / INCOME
3rg9Ar / SCHEDULE - 9

HeAY JE 3R HSRUT I9R /
CONTAINER HANDLING & STORAGE CHARGES

HSIR Jeva IHR / CONTAINER HANDLING CHARGES 1,57,16,88,026 1,87,15,99,134
HSR YSRUT UK / CONTAINER STORAGE CHARGES 4,84,81,550 8,32,70,671
&, 9. FAT. B et | 3T / ROYALTY INCOME FROM CFS 7,40,69,992 6,54,95,044

WS BT IR TS WIS /
WHARFAGE ON NON STANDARD CARGO 6,34,57,758 3,23,12,221

IS BT BT TR 7 /
DWELL TIME ON NON STANDARD CARGO

fag]dT ud Srgdieror g9 /

ELECTRICITY AND MONITORING CHARGES 7,60,74,824 12,12,99,955

J20T STl °ITE IR R Y /
CONTAINER HANDLING AT SHALLOW WATER BERTH

HeR YR YR - I S °1e /
CONTAINER STORAGE CHARGES - SHALLOW WATER BERTH

fafder dc=R 3T / MISCELLANEOUS CONTAINER INCOME 7,08,31,355 2,59,83,190

HeAR TERIA IR HSRUT IHR A Fel I
TOTAL INCOME FROM CONTAINER HANDLING & 1,90,46,03,505 2,19,99,60,214
STORAGE CHARGES
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(R1f31 SU=T & / Amount in Rs)

fa9=o1 / PARTICULARS

31.03.2022 I

[T Y /

For the Year ended
As on 31.03.2022

31.03.2021 Y

[T Y /

For the Year ended
As on 31.03.2021

31T / INCOME

gLl / SCHEDULE - 10

91 3R TIGI Y9IR / PORT AND DOCK CHARGES
911 1 < XI31™T / PORT DUES INCOME
<11 Y < MIRAT - dob STTATT / PORT DUES - BULK VESSELS

T Dl 2 NIRRT - faeh he-R ST /
PORT DUES - FOREIGN CONTAINER VESSELS

9 Dl T NIRRT - MUY &b STl /
PORT DUES - ONGC VESSELS

U<T T & RIRRT - SATYRT ST /
PORT DUES - SUPPLY VESSELS

I Y < NIRRT - Tedd] N STold /
PORT DUES - COASTAL CONTAINER VESSELS

T DI < RET - TIgRgAIe! (S des) STerd /
PORT DUES - NSICT (DP WORLD) VESSELS

U I < TR - ShR et /

PORT DUES - TANKER VESSELS

I T < NIRRT - SRS STor T /
PORT DUES - BPCL VESSELS

9 Dl T NIRRT - ST Sl °1T /
PORT DUES - SHALLOW WATER BERTH

U T SIATT - SEIaTSYIve (v efifee) /

PORT DUES - GTIPL(APM TERMINAL)

9 Dl oF NIRRT - TAUgITSSic! /
PORT DUES - NSIGT VESSELS

I Dl 2 NIRRT - QRIS /
PORT DUES - BMCTPL

8,47,83,860

36,89,075

32,60,831

1,35,698

25,50,15,876

9,57,87,623

3,33,79,627

32,11,18,085

30,94,49,631

27,60,56,327

10,39,94,475

41,03,102

25,46,579

2,40,010

23,17,48,444

9,18,01,934

2,57,73,826

33,08,50,250

25,16,18,397

25,69,11,504

I GBRIT A A I
TOTAL INCOME FROM PORT DUES

1,38,26,76,632

1,29,95,88,521
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(R1f31 SU=T & / Amount in Rs)

fa9=o1 / PARTICULARS

31.03.2022 I

[T Y /

For the Year ended
As on 31.03.2022

31.03.2021 Y

[T Y /

For the Year ended
As on 31.03.2021

31T / INCOME

YTgeieo 34 / PILOTAGE INCOME

qr$elcyl - doh STefdT / PILOTAGE - BULK VESSELS

st -fael R ST /
PILOTAGE - FOREIGN CONTAINER VESSELS

TSl - SNUTOIT ST / PILOTAGE - ONGC VESSELS
qISeICS - MY STerdm / PILOTAGE - SUPPLY VESSELS

UIscleSl - R BRIY / PILOTAGE - CAR CARRIERS

qIgIcST - deddl R STl /
PILOTAGE - COASTAL CONTAINER VESSELS

TS - TATHRMSHIC (S0, Ios ) S /

PILOTAGE - NSICT (DP WORLD) VESSELS

qISACS - ChR STl / PILOTAGE - TANKER VESSELS
qISeTet - dYIIGel STera / PILOTAGE - BPCL VESSELS

IS - 3T STl °1¢ - $.T. /
PILOTAGE - SHALLOW WATER BERTH - CT

qSdcS - Il 9Iel °1¢ - 4.2 /
PILOTAGE - SHALLOW WATER BERTH - BT

qIgeIC - SHErsmgye (viiew efiee) /

PILOTAGE - GTIPL (APM TERMINAL)

qISelcol- UAUH3NMSSIc e / PILOTAGE - NSIGT VESSELS

qIgetcol- AIRIEdNe / PILOTAGE - BMCTPL

17,30,66,868

1,14,58,566

41,42,889

1,63,127

51,82,40,903

19,69,52,254

6,80,65,706

64,25,65,779
56,88,12,041

53,54,35,060

21,27,55,866

1,18,87,855

32,35,430

3,78,745

46,30,21,036

18,79,70,657

5,17,27,471

64,28,55,222
46,54,92,303

47,59,52,761

qISeicSl ¥ Pl T / TOTAL INCOME FROM PILOTAGE

2,71,89,03,193

2,51,52,77,347
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(R1f31 SU=T & / Amount in Rs)

31.03.2022 I 31.03.2021 Y

[T Y / [T Y /

For the Year ended | For the Year ended
As on 31.03.2022 | As on 31.03.2021

fa9=o1 / PARTICULARS

31T / INCOME
gTc /™1 / BERTH HIRE INCOME

H7e fhRIAT - b ST /
BERTH HIRE - BULK VESSELS

e fhrm - el HeaR ST /
BERTH HIRE - FOREIGN CONTAINER VESSELS

|Te fhRTT - AR ST /YT STerd /
BERTH HIRE - ONGC VESSELS/SUPPLY VESSELS

11,13,34,924 13,13,95,313

2,84,601 3,40,618

e fhRIT - deadt R STl /
BERTH HIRE - COASTAL CONTAINER VESSELS 37,968 97,611

e [T - TIuEaTgare] (S acs ) STerdT /
BERTH HIRE - NSICT / (DP WORLD) VESSELS
e fovrRn - SR ol /

BERTH HIRE - TANKER VESSELS

16,07,62,954 17,28,46,594

g7e fHmn - dRAIver Siai / BERTH HIRE - BPCL VESSELS

H7c fhIEN - Il Sie °1e /
BERTH HIRE - SHALLOW WATER BERTH

HTe foperar - Siéremsiiver (v efifeer) /
BERTH HIRE - GTIPL (APM TERMINAL)

g7c fomr | Pel 1T / TOTAL INCOME FROM BERTH HIRE

fafasr T - 999 / MISCELLANEOUS INCOME - MARINE

11,73,34,725

3,07,44,423

28,31,30,744

10,16,83,239

2,61,40,711

33,46,20,041

70,36,30,339

76,71,24,127

1,29,79,005

1,73,47,224

9 Ul el JUR A Pl 31/
TOTAL INCOME FROM PORT & DOCK CHARGES

4,81,81,89,168

4,59,93,37,218
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(R1f31 SU=T & / Amount in Rs)

fa9=o1 / PARTICULARS

31.03.2022 I 31.03.2021 Y

[T Y / [T Y /

For the Year ended | For the Year ended
As on 31.03.2022 | As on 31.03.2021

31T / INCOME

3@t / SCHEDULE - 11

[¥<T fRTaT / ESTATE RENTALS

YR fera /
RENT ON LAND

I fh_T /
RENT ON BUILDING

TRe & fopvmr /
RENT FROM TOWNSHIP

EESRERINEIES N

RECOVERY OF ELECTRICITY CHARGES

STl YR T e /
RECOVERY OF WATER CHARGES

fa. am. &= - guer /
SEZ INCOME

fafasr M - Guer/
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME-ESTATE

73,27,70,263 1,26,77,18,420

3,65,72,534 4,00,14,857

2,68,67,903 2,88,59,157

5,79,39,031 5,23,79,491

2,68,54,272 1,56,70,462

16,17,41,651 10,68,28,161

8,10,89,623 3,66,92,238

T f & ot I/
TOTAL INCOME FROM ESTATE RENTALS

1,12,38,35,276 1,54,81,62,787
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(=17 9=t 5 / Amount in Rs)

fa9=o1 / PARTICULARS

31.03.2022 1

[T ay /

For the Year ended
As on 31.03.2022

31.03.2021 Y

[T Y /

For the Year ended
As on 31.03.2021

31T / INCOME

3Tg<AT / SCHEDULE - 12

Y3NSY 3BT A 3T / INCOME FROM BOT CONTRACTS
TITHIAMSHICT (SIdY 968) A 3T / INCOME FROM NSICT (DP WORLD)

M I YATHRS I (ST aes) /
ROYALTY INCOME NSICT (DP WORLD)

3 JUR TSI (S Ies) /
OTHER CHARGES NSICT (DP WORLD)

TIUHITSHIe! (SN a68) W | Pl I /
TOTAL INCOME FROM NSICT (DP WORLD)

IRAIUS & 9T 3T / INCOME FROM BPCL

IReC! A SIS / ROYALTY INCOME BPCL

3T YHR 90T / OTHER CHARGES BPCL
SII=AUe & P ST / TOTAL INCOME FROM BPCL

Nramshea (vfen efifae) & g ama/
INCOME FROM GTIPL (APM TERMINAL)

72 & faTg SEremsdie (viien cfife) /

LEASE RENTALS GTIPL (APM TERMINAL)

TR IR TS (e efifser) /
REVENUE SHARE GTIPL (APM TERMINAL)

3T 9UR SNESave (em efifer) /
OTHER CHARGES GTIPL (APM TERMINAL)

SICIATSIGA (THeH fiTa) & o 3/

TOTAL INCOME FROM GTIPL (APM TERMINAL)
Ug & fhRIU SITARNST / LEASE RENTALS BMCT

oI IR GITHAET / REVENUE SHARE BMCT

3T JUR VAT / OTHER CHARGES BMCT
SITHRAICT | Pl 3 / TOTAL INCOME FROM BMCT
TATHIATSSIICT ¥ 3T / INCOME FROM NSIGT

TS o PRIV TTUITSSIICT / LEASE RENTALS NSIGT
TSI IR TIURITSSIe] / REVENUE SHARE NSIGT
3 JUR TTH3MSSie! / OTHER CHARGES NSIGT

TAGRASATSSIICT 1 Pl 3T / TOTAL INCOME FROM N

SIGT

3,80,56,68,990

31,64,90,422

2,71,82,81,005

29,32,58,797

4,12,21,59,412

3,01,15,39,802

21,97,25,430
2,12,51,876

22,40,54,591
1,41,04,974

24,09,77,306

23,81,59,565

62,07,34,118

2,47,18,21,950

62,05,81,249

52,88,39,569

2,21,59,28,443

54,69,30,229

3,71,31,37,317

3,29,16,98,241

26,59,51,307
2,69,29,75,286
42,98,07,178

24,68,19,357
2,06,22,74,008
25,80,22,990

3,28,87,33,770

2,56,71,16,356

4,79,51,197
2,15,99,15,837
31,01,11,739

4,07,25,898
1,37,41,41,670
22,98,59,108

2,51,79,78,772

1,64,47,26,675

SISIICT S A YT<T Pl 3T / TOTAL INCOME FROM BOT CONTRACTS

13,88,29,86,577

10,75,32,40,639
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(R1f31 SU=T & / Amount in Rs)

fa9=o1 / PARTICULARS

31.03.2022 I

[T Y /

For the Year ended
As on 31.03.2022

31.03.2021 Y

[T Y /

For the Year ended
As on 31.03.2021

Y | EXPENDITURE

3Tg<Lal / SCHEDULE - 13

Toeh T3 N HSRU R Y |
EXPENDITURE ON BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE

TR AW GAeTsl W Y /
EXPENDITURE ON GENERAL FACILITIES AT DOCK

AP 3R M Y /
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

T Y BRI /
NEW MINOR WORKS BULK

BRI
SHALLOW WATER BERTH BULK

Hedw¥ dcch / DEPRECIATION BULK

38,84,532

3,86,85,190

3,70,68,014

40,92,790

3,73,13,018

3,70,43,014

TP TERI IR WSRO R $d &Y /
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE

7,96,37,737

7,84,48,822
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(R1f31 SU=T & / Amount in Rs)

fa9=o1 / PARTICULARS

31.03.2022 I

[T Y /

For the Year ended
As on 31.03.2022

31.03.2021 Y

[T Y /

For the Year ended
As on 31.03.2021

Y | EXPENDITURE

3Tg<Al / SCHEDULE - 14

PR Je& 3R HSRI N Y |
EXPENDITURE ON CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE

T Shel T JaTel IR SIIRETT /
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF QUAY CRANES

TS bl DT ATl 3R IR /
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF YARD CRANES

GFCR ColRl T JATCT 3IIR TIRET /
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF TRACTOR TRAILORS

T H AR Y- SURHRI BT fhRET /
HIRE OF OTHER CONTAINER HANDLING EQUIPMENTS

AT & / FACILITY MANAGEMENT

I HR JewdT Y /
OTHER CONTAINER HANDLING EXPENDITURE

AP 3R M Y /
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

HoIw / DEPRECIATION - CONTAINER

29,53,69,104

34,97,28,529

2,77,87,498

21,37,60,595

2,20,83,834

47,57,19,892

1,44,63,10,752

44,28,89,055

31,71,73,217

36,13,87,464

3,33,70,553

21,59,26,853

2,13,69,255

52,17,27,590

1,17,99,91,367

41,28,28,479

HEAR TR IR HSRUT R Pl 9 /
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON CONTAINER
HANDLING AND STORAGE

3,27,36,49,259

3,06,37,74,779
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(=737 94T 5 / Amount in Rs)

31.03.2022 I 31.03.2021 Y

[T Y / [T Y /

For the Year ended | For the Year ended
As on 31.03.2022 | As on 31.03.2021

fa9=o1 / PARTICULARS

Y | EXPENDITURE

3Tg<AT / SCHEDULE - 15

U 31X <Y 2 / PORT AND DOCK EXPENDITURE
TR 3R 16 / BERTHING AND MOORING - 1,18,77,990
gguuT fR—I=T / POLLUTION CONTROL 9,23,982 8,84,985
qIgetcSt 3iR F1HY0T / PILOTAGE AND TOWING 99,22,54,436 89,41,56,144
fAStel A @ / DRY DOCKING EXPENSES 26,78,193 27,95,416
IaE Pl STeT 3MYfT / WATER SUPPLY TO SHIPPING 48,07,740 29,87,596
NI / FIRE FIGHTING 11,62,88,532 11,90,10,797
GehIRUT MR FHST AGeTT / DREDGING AND MARINE SURVEY 2,36,89,81,972 1,38,40,06,434

AT FETIT T JaTer iR 3TgReTT /
OPERATION & MAINTENANCE OF NAVIGATIONAL AIDS 96,58,476 1,09,08,570
IR 3R A &9 /
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 23,90,73,568 21,95,75,643
YIEIY - #X1 / DEPRECIATION - MARINE 16,40,52,861 16,84,67,801

T SR M R $el AT /
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON PORT AND DOCK 3,89,87,19,762 2,81,46,71,375

3Tg<AT / SCHEDULE -16

¥eT PRI / RAILWAY WORKING

Heda - R / DEPRECIATION - RAILWAY 1,21,41,823 1,21,41,823

ol fafafer v pa =7/
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON RAILWAY WORKING 1,21,41,823 1,21,41,823
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(=737 94T 5 / Amount in Rs)

31.03.2022 I 31.03.2021 Y

[T Y / [T Y /

For the Year ended | For the Year ended
As on 31.03.2022 | As on 31.03.2021

fa9=o1 / PARTICULARS

=17 | EXPENDITURE
3Tg<al / SCHEDULE - 17

fo=1u avg fi Td WA / RENTABLE LAND AND BUILDINGS

HHET TIREIUT / ESTATE MAINTENANCE 48,43,16,903 32,23,58,438

I 3R G 3 /
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 13,88,351 30,17,454

¢ oy BT - FHET / NEW MINOR WORKS - ESTATE 3,65,59,058 3,67,97,902
HoIwI - X<l / DEPRECIATION - ESTATE 29,77,15,904 19,50,12,346

fopsmg I iy od wanl R pa =T |

TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON RENTABLE LAND AND BUILDINGS 81,99,80,218 55,71,86,140

3Tg<aT / SCHEDULE - 18

AI3NCT Sl 9X I / EXPENDITURE ON BOT CONTRACTS

TR (S ac8) R =7 /
EXPENDITURE ON NSICT (DP WORLD) 23,83,06,339 18,38,70,268

49U IR =49 / EXPENDITURE ON BPCL 1,70,04,300 1,11,50,641

Sregdive (3rden efifet) w e/

EXPENDITURE ON GTIPL (APM TERMINAL) 42,93,57,880 39,00,28,035

GIUIRTTESIICl UR & / EXPENDITURE ON NSIGT 22,38,87,336 23,44,84,791
dICAAICIITS UR &9 / EXPENDITURE ON BMCTPL 25,45,68,711 18,98,97,518
HedaN - 31l / DEPRECIATION - BOT 16,87,70,410 5,31,25,430

JISACT DI R P 7 |/
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON BOT CONTRACTS 1,33,18,94,977 1,06,25,56,683
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(=737 94T 5 / Amount in Rs)

fa9=o1 / PARTICULARS

31.03.2022 I

[T Y /

For the Year ended
As on 31.03.2022

31.03.2021 Y

[T Y /

For the Year ended
As on 31.03.2021

Y | EXPENDITURE

gLl / SCHEDULE - 19

JEY 3R ATHT M /
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

JGY 3R G 27 /
MANAGEMENT AND SECRETARIAL EXPENSES

oTITEhRUT 3N oIl TR1eT / ACCOUNTING AND AUDIT
I 3R BT Y / LABOUR & WELFARE EXPENSES
fafrear @171 / MEDICAL EXPENSES

WER 3WG-1G / STORE KEEPING

Yqq U4 TgPhl IR Y /
EXPENDITURE ON BUILDINGS & ROADS

T JEE HRICR s /
PORT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER CENTRE

SRR TR BRI /
ENGINEERING AND WORKSHOP

eAGT - YR /
DEPRECIATION - ADMINISTRATION

79,78,13,060

12,46,04,539

39,21,33,513

36,44,83,411

11,94,30,871

18,37,80,391

23,01,74,831

41,48,25,572

7,26,30,236

85,67,17,475

9,69,46,037

32,05,74,422

34,08,43,267

11,13,26,565

29,91,21,059

11,42,23,418

40,68,19,237

5,99,51,006

Y 3R A I3 W §d A9 |

TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON MANAGEMENT AND
GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

2,69,98,76,423

2,60,65,22,485
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(=737 94T 5 / Amount in Rs)

31.03.2022 I 31.03.2021 Y

[T Y / [T Y /

For the Year ended | For the Year ended
As on 31.03.2022 | As on 31.03.2021

fa9=o1 / PARTICULARS

31T / INCOME

g1 / SCHEDULE - 20

fa1 3= fafay sma s
FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS INCOME

RERIRC IR IS EIEY
INTEREST INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS AND LOANS 2,61,03,52,729 3,56,12,62,746

IR IIIAT IR &7 /
INTEREST ON REFUNDS FROM INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT 24,24,27,061

HHART A / <X ¥ Py T YT R 1St /
INTEREST ON STAFF ADV/ DELAYED PAYMENTS 4,51,724 5,29,740

Uit aREwfrl & fehl R o /
PROFIT ON SALE OF CAPITALASSETS 1,80,024 9,46,56,218

JPR HToT DI faehy /
SALE OF UNSERVICEABLE MATERIALS 6,93,89,006 1,22,80,120

IERIGEE RN
INCOME FROM LAUNCH PASS 21,02,450 20,01,715

fafder 31 / SUNDRY INCOME 22,15,62,973 6,69,21,232

P faw iz fafay smay
TOTAL FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 2,90,40,38,906 3,98,00,78,832
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(=737 94T 5 / Amount in Rs)

fa9=o1 / PARTICULARS

31.03.2022 I

[T Y /

For the Year ended
As on 31.03.2022

31.03.2021 Y

[T Y /

For the Year ended
As on 31.03.2021

Y | EXPENDITURE

3Tg<LaT / SCHEDULE - 21

fa six fafag =g/
FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE

HiHT &b o9 H /
RETIREMENT GRATUITY, PENSION, LEAVE ENCASHMENT
AS PER ACTURIAL VALUATION

VN YR T / INTEREST ON LOANS

R <h §UIF] R TS / INTEREST ON TAX FREE BONDS
TN ATOTRRIR YR K0T IR 75T / INTEREST ON ECB LOAN

EIRN Pl SAIST / TOTAL INTEREST ON LOANS

Loss on Sale of Assets

& gYR (a9 fie & o afed) /
BANK CHARGES (Incl. Bond Issue Expenses)

Tl T feRIY OR ol & g3 1 /
EXPENDITURE ON HIRE OF LAUNCHES

SR U T8 II / GUEST HOUSE EXPENDITURE

fafasr = / SUNDRY EXPENSES

1,27,33,21,076

2,87,63,740

42,76,50,791

45,64,14,531

30,29,472

2,21,34,117

3,25,63,351

21,49,46,791

14,87,73,534

2,87,63,758

63,22,47,228

66,10,10,986

20,65,826

2,07,07,782

2,63,17,111

3,53,10,683

P faw iR fafay ==/
TOTAL FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE

2,00,24,09,338

89,41,85,922
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(=737 94T 5 / Amount in Rs)

31.03.2022 I 31.03.2021 Y

[T Y / [T Y /

For the Year ended | For the Year ended
As on 31.03.2022 | As on 31.03.2021

fa9=o1 / PARTICULARS

Y | EXPENDITURE

| SCHEDULE - 22
fAraet gd Srafer 99k / NET PRIOR PERIOD CHARGES

74 37af¥ 3 / PRIOR PERIOD INCOME 1 (1,50,21,690)
U4 3791 495 / PRIOR PERIOD DEPRECIATION (12,37,945) .
U4 3791 2 / PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES 16,00,300 9,51,563

Pl raa ‘ff 3G 4R / TOTAL NET PRIOR PERIOD CHARGES 3,62,356 (1,40,70,127)
fraet =19 / NET EXPENDITURE

31FYA! | SCHEDULE - 23

PRI & {1 TII1= / PROVISION FOR TAXATION
9T B / CURRENT TAX

3 HR & ol g1aeT / PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX 3,01,07,34,747 3,82,14,99,463
ol aHTT PR / TOTAL CURRENT TAX 3,01,07,34,747 3,82,14,99,463

31T % / DEFERRED TAX
SR B hfee - 43 W HG /
DEFERRED TAX CREDITS - 43B ITEMS

R PHR YR - TG /
DEFERRED TAX CHARGES - DEPRECIATION (41,18,71,267) 25,65,61,838
Pl ATEART FT / TOTAL DEFERRED TAX (41,18,71,267) 25,65,61,838

P P ferq Pl GTIYTT / TOTAL PROVISION FOR TAXATION 2,59,88,63,480 4,07,80,61,301

g1 / SCHEDULE - 26

JTYRYT 7§ / EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM

JaT YURI & oI TIINIRTT gRT AT b foru graer=
Ex Gratia towards SVRS Scheme 2,15,92,23,688

Pl JHTYRUT H< /| TOTAL EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM 2,15,92,23,688

e : 99 & SR Taferd DR SR DI JRARTT R IRTIRT / IdT B 3 ¥herT & foru foram 7 |

Eott()alz Income Tax rate prevalent during the year has been considered for computing the Deferred Tax Asset /
iability




SIdIEclle] Aa3 Uiel UIfEIhol
JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT AUTHORITY

MNP o vd cran-wRian Rui - 2021-22
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2021-22
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Cash Flow Statement
2021-22
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dh<l IATIRTHA faavor
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(31f31 St & / Amount in Crores)

fa9=o1 / PARTICULARS

31.03.2022 &1

T T /

For the Year ended
As on 31.03.2022

31.03.2021 BT

HHIE T /

For the Year ended
As on 31.03.2021

gATY Tt fafer | Fael Jmar™ [
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

TR qd fraet SfeRIv / NET SURPLUS BEFORE TAX

P forg FHTAST / ADJUSTMENTS FOR

94 3afy |fed Yeas™ / DEPRECIATION INCL. PRIOR PERIOD
ISl &1 Mo / AMORTISATION OF SHEDS

Rt o1 faght o amw/E /
PROFIT/LOSS ON SALE OF ASSETS

TS/ T 31 / INTEREST/DIVIDEND INCOME

&S g / INTEREST EXPENDITURE

HTHANR B8 A P T YT /
PAYMENTS MADE OUT OF CSR FUND

TR A / EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM

2.13

(0.02)
(261.04)

45.64

(2.24)

1,211.66

212

(9.47)
(380.37)

66.10

(18.32)
(52.95)

Hriier goi aRRacd A g Fare g o /
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES

912.63

SRS ST FHRISTT / WORKING CAPITAL ADJUSTMENTS
fafder SIeR / SUNDRY DEBTORS

eIl / INVENTORIES

31f3r/ ™ 9 / ADVANCES/DEBIT BALANCES

MGR 3iR 37 / CREDITORS & PAYABLES

P DRI oIl TATAISTT
TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL ADJUSTMENTS

85.59
8.7
(737.93)
218.92

(430.25)

(12.43)
(3.42)
(141.74)
297.32

139.73

JATH Tffafrat | faer el Er™T - &
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES - A

322.86

1,052.37
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dh<l IATIRTHA faavor
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(31f31 St & / Amount in Crores)

31.03.2022 &1 31.03.2021 BT

T T / HHIE T /

For the Year ended | For the Year ended
As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021

fa9=o1 / PARTICULARS

e wfafaferay @ <) smearm™= /
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

foreret ot (fraer) oot @/ fast /
PURCHASE/SALE OF FIXED ASSETS(NET)-INTERNAL RESOURCES (602.28) (650.04)

e aRemafrt (aer) @ wRie / fag
PURCHASE/SALE OF FIXED ASSETS(NET)- GRANT g

97T &T51/ 192 / INTEREST/DIVIDEND RECEIVED 320.64 390.65

9wt # ufkact= / CHANGE IN INVESTMENTS (50.00) (74.12)

Fraefra nfafaftrr @ gt T smarm= - @
TOTAL CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES - B (331.64) (333.52)

fa<ir nfafaftry @ T smarm
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

§T | 30T / LOAN FROM BANK (312.45) (399.23)

GRANT FROM CENTRAL GOVERNMENT -
Il BT JTYTH / REPAYMENT OF LOANS - -

ol IR <11 / INTEREST ON LOANS (49.80) (95.85)

i fafaferal & $a Tt #1 smErms - T
TOTAL CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES - C (362.25) (495.08)

$9 wd 9% A9 (F+@+7) | gig/ ()
INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND BANK BALANCES(A+B+C) (371.03) 223.77

1Ay ST IS Afed $31 Ud db P RS I
OPENING CASH AND BANK BALANCES INCL. TDRs" 3,573.70 3,349.93

Trafey ST e Afed 9 Ud 9 Pl 3id oY
CLOSING CASH AND BANK BALANCES INCL. TDRs" 3,202.67 3,573.70

gfE /(F+T) INCREASE/(DECREASE) (371.03) 223.77
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Significant Accounting
Policies 2021-22
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STFYAT - 24 | SCHEDULE -24
HEEYUT A@THRuT At / SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

TSI AT :
T DY A P A Al DI FAATIRIT &9 A P
frarmarg

) ST Hefod JUR, R g1 $9 9 I8t 00 o3 &R
Te fRRmRT g9 e 2,

) BRI GO IHR, T Je 9 A R MR goeb a1 o fofy
JET JHIR SR HTE Yodb A €,

HCR 3R I 1 B b BT IR faRT T IHIR,

W AR SARG! & foq FreT Haefl guR, 2 - fH=mn, 9,
faga oIk faRiy anfeies &= 4 a1,

dr.a. Sl aRASERll W@ e FfET Sad | g
NEES/NSICS

IRENIENEISTAIRIN IO

&t 3 €1 g 1 S TS ATy |

ST (F) W@ (F) R I 7Y ST Haefl gURT SR BT
HL gHRI DT HaT YR ARE S o G1S deaplel AT fhaT ST g |
T SR AT HII b Aol 8, Af a7 AT Aafdy &
3fcT T QR eI B & QT (ST Bl STl oRaTeh=oT Aafey #
HHR fHAT AT | I8 SAGTHROT AT -9 (JTTed A1) &
SICHIT qof ST fafty & argaR & | fdg (1) wR el 5 foRm
HHY 3T DI BRI b G URER H & Bl 37a H 4 Fgeh
SFAfT BH BRP BT o U< W ST b 917G & oI & 21firet fopan
ST E | o™ SFa g 4R e gfer & Sarfora Tl e € |

JreT AGe gUIRT & Al H fARIY B HEM A1 3% e H <
2 | gafon, fHRm e ST 78M & IRV H &) o # e v ot
SN g | STt YURI & A §, Siel g9R A 8, aef a8 &
R SR S8l Hiex QST & SR 4R Guq $T iRy o
ST 8, G&T XTI BT 31T dTel FEI 3 fafert & forn Srar g |
fa=[d YURT & wHel |, 3 fAfeRT & MR W i, el
TN ORI B S & | eIy anfeyes &= &Y 31 bl 9T 3fR
UET YRS & 19 IS HRR B & 916 71 fHAT S e |

YT, ATl STHT P TS DI JUTST SR IR oI § form Srem
=

A gt AT e

1.

Revenue Recognition

The Port's major sources of income are classified as
follows:

Vessel Related Charges consisting mainly of Pilotage,
Port dues and berth hire charges,

Cargo related charges consisting mainly of handling
charges and wharfage charges for both Container and
Bulk,

Dwell time charges on cargo both Container and Bulk,

Estate Related Charges for land and buildings, namely,
Rent, Water, Electricity and SEZ income.

Royalty / Revenue sharing from BOT Projects & MGT.

Interest/Dividend Income on investments,
Services rendered to BOT operators.

Vessel Related Charges and Cargo Related Charges at
(a) & (b) above are recognized immediately on
completion of the services to be rendered. For vessels
and related cargo, where the service is not completed at
the end of the accounting period, the revenue is
recognized in the next accounting period. This is as per
the completed service contract method under AS-9
(Revenue Recognition). Dwell time income at (c) is
recognized only when the cargo departs from the Port
premises, for the period the cargo was in the Port, after
reducing any free period applicable. Dwell time charges
are notaccrued on day to day basis.

For Estate Related Charges, rents are payable per
month or part thereof. Therefore, rental income is
recognized in the beginning of the month. In the case of
water charges, where the charge is fixed the income is
recognized in the beginning of the month and where the
consumption is dependent on the meter reading,
revenue is recognized on the billing done in the
subsequent month. In the case of electricity, income is
recognized on billing i.e. in the subsequent month. SEZ
income is recognised on execution of lease agreement
between Portand lessee.

Interest on Bonds, Fixed Deposits is recognized on
accrual basis.

Minimum Guaranteed Throughput
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TR fogAdl 1 78, 2012 H 59 =N & faog AM
fawl & wiHel # TR & vt ¥ o feam | o 7 S5
i & faeg afid SRR @1 &, SR WiHeT A1. Soa =rITer |
dfad e | 78, 2009 H TR droTe § <A Y& aaam &
foTg S 1Q &9 o ST 1 IS 2 | fa af 2009-10 &
SRM Iz ol foram mar o 6 S B gaTerdl & AW
G e § HAl & Fader o GrerRe SaHl di5rh 7 I
S | g <A GATAIT AT 3 o1 aTfieh SR IR B
S 8 SR S eradl R few it & A & arfifes ol  Sfex
fparsars |

HRET 3fR AT Y& Bl STTLIHAT P el §Q FHATRAT P
AR 3R S R &1 Afed T IHR Pl AT Pl The w07 I
AW H R SITE |

e aRewafr

Fraa aREwREl @1 396 UiEE Hod IR aRdiddh o,
e Mo FTe, STITd R |fed 9 4, 3 TR 3R
qRFFRTIT &l I7eb e U I TANT B_e & forg =1e] grerd §
ST &1 IIE RIS ARTG W &, P JAMYR IR qiedi § gof b
TTE |

fmior 1 rafey  goiga aReEwfrll & wiel # SIRY 81 &t
fafey arerid 26 WS, 1989 T =RUIT IR IUIT &Sl Bl WY
JSTiephd fehaT T & | GRATSTT & STRY b ey e |9 9o
& @ Yipd fPg I E |

T SR 3 AT STRSE STg b TRATSHT/ TR Rt
N fIfRE w3 IR iR NS T 7 8, 99 a6 g
IREERTA B AR I ST S & |

o aRemafrat @ fa)/ e o o/ (1) @ v &k
g1+ ol H iR frar ST 2 |

et o e
& faURT Y IR A BRI FHI JHIOTIH YT 21 A7 9R&Eqfxy b
¥RIe R fpar e |

GRS & BT BT FARI&T0T B

qg &1 TREFRTIT - HIRAA FaT AIETDIR HEAT P I ETHROT
HPH-19 & IGAR f. 1.4.2001 P AT ISP 18 ARH &
qTefl RITHROT JHARY & SR fa<hg 98 & i g8 W & 78
qREFfRTT BT goiierd fovar ST =nfey | S = | i
I &1 TRE I PO =T IRFWRTET E g 1995 3R 1997 &
I R foram TR o | Sufere 9 Ares ool oy 72 ol off ofiR
qg & I ATH Ud 811/ o1 o H &of fohg 911 o | ag aht
A BT FHIT R A= P Yoiihd g IR FRIF0T /g g
D! TEdT B & foIq §7 IREHRIIT DI . 1/ - & Teiieh o
TR oIRITde! H Yoiighd fhar T 2 | 9g ol 37afey iifes 3FTe,
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The Arbitral Tribunal has given in award in favour of
LCBUA in May 2012 in respect of common issued
against JNPT. Port has filed appeal against the said
award and the matter is sub-judice in the Hon'ble High
Court. In the invoice raised upto March, 2009 in-respect
of penalty for Minimum Guaranteed Throughput (MGT)
have been disputed. During F.Y. 2009- 2010 a decision
had been taken not raise bills in respect of wharfage on
shortfall in Minimum Guaranteed Throughput of Tank
Farm Operators. However, calculation of MGT is
workout on yearly basis and the same is mentioned in
Annual Accounts by the way of Notes to Accounts.

All other income including interest on employee
advances are recognized on cash basis in keeping with
need to be conservative and prudent.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated in the books at historical value,
based on actual cost consisting of construction cost,
purchase price including import duties, other taxes and
directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its
working condition forits intended use.

In the case of assets capitalized during the period of
construction, interest accrued on loans till the date of
commissioning i.e. 26th May 1989 has also been
capitalized. All expenses upto Date of Commissioning of
the project have been capitalized.

Administration and other general overhead expenses,
unless they are specifically attributable and directly
identifiable with the project/assets, are excluded from
the cost of fixed assets.

Profit/(Loss) on sale/disposal of Fixed assets are
accounted for in the Profit and Loss Account.

Assets are capitalised only on receipt of completion
certificate from the department overseeing implementation
of the project or purchase of the asset

Leased Assets- As per AS-19 of the ICAI, assets leased
under a financial lease during accounting periods
commencing on or after 1.4.2001, should be capitalized.
JNPT had certain leased assets, in the nature of
Financial Lease, leased in 1995 and 1997. Therefore,
they were not covered by the standard and the lease
payments were charged to the Profit and Loss/Revenue
Account. Upon expiry of lease period these assets have
been capitalized in our books of accounts for a token
sum of Re.1 each to have control and identifying future
capital expenditure. Since the lease period has expired
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2007 W I 81 g &, SAfeY HiasT & g & Y| i ol
TR 1 1T fewfOry # 7&i e e |

g IRy & 92 @ S ¢ g aRewREr @
T =T 31,1963 & @S 96 (&) 3R 92 @
ST B ARHAT P TIRISH &b AN aeIeh SFad e
A R A IS WA H ST ST e | gRemR o fad R e
arel o / BT 1 I8 aT dagaR Bl S & |

Teaerd

Jrael IRFHRTA] IR G ARBR gIRT SR fHeert / gk /
ARTeel fFaell H & T8 gRIHIRT Bl i g & SR R
G- ST E |

qY & QR Yoilgpd P Tg IREWRTT BT Jeagrd FrferRad
S [P TR -

TART A a1$ 7 gt

1. sofeias gl

2. 3ofeaiw e 180 fadiad : amenm(50%)

3. 180 faAi 4 31frh PRTHIBM (100%)

IEENI

I & frrerer e FrferRaa & -

®) HIIATD &3 P SUHHI b FEI,

Q) faRIy Ieed Hrl H gfdac/ srefieer or,
) Sl § Arafdr o |

TSI &1 SYSHHT & FEIAT H FHIaer T g R frar g
S T &Y Srafy Fae § SR AR 99 BN R g &
FHDHE YAY 9 & folg &1 gfeTg IaT qedioh v &
e (Jod THHET) BT |

GEWEEINIRICE

FHHATRAT DI U, JUGT T4 el ThaIDpRYT b o T ob forg
TG 1 a9 # U IR {3y 1Y SHifhes Hedich & MR )
TR &9 A foran ST 2 | Sarfgicr (e ok Suar ffdr s
SIRTET S ST I YRT PR o forq Gior FHferi 4 febam e 2
| e T gefe R Sfast 9 e gRT foam ST 2 |
BT THAIBRUT < BT ITGET W1 31 A€, 2004 3 fHam s
T4 R Siia 4147 9 gIRT 9aerd gel TehalepRor f+41e §
CURERINCRICRI IR

Q) a1 S aren arffes arer S fa<i ad & <faaRa afrd
A TE] eI AR |

5
a)
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in Aug'07, future lease payments are not indicated in the
notes to Account.

Write-off of Fixed Assets- Fixed assets are written off
only after proper authorization as required under clause
96A of the Major Port Trusts Act and the Delegation of
Powers for write-off of assets. Profit / Loss on sale of
Assets is recognised accordingly.

Depreciation

Depreciation of fixed assets is provided on straight-line
basis based on the economic life of assets given in the
directives/circulars/guidelines issued by the
Government.

Assets capitalized during the year are depreciated as
follows:

Assets putto use

1.  upto30days - Nil

2.  Above 30days &upto180days -Half(50%)

3. Above 180day - Full depreciation (100%)

Investments

The Port's investments broadly consist of the following:-
a) PSUBonds,

b) Equity/Sub-ordinate loanin SPV,

c) Fixed Deposits with Bank.

The investment in PSU Bonds have been made at par
and generally in the nature of long term investments to
be redeemed on maturity at par value. Therefore, they
are valued at cost (par value).

Retirement Benefits

Pension, Gratuity and leave encashment liability to
employees are provided for on accrual basis based on
actuarial valuation done once in three years.
Contributions are made to Pension Fund and Gratuity
Fund created in Trusts set up for this purpose and the
funds are managed by LIC of India. The leave
encashment liability has also been provided for w.e.f.
31st March'2004 and annual contributions are being
made to the Leave Encashment fund managed by LIC of
India.

Annual contribution to be made shall not be less than the
amount of disbursement made in that financial year.

The latest acturial valuation of liability of all the three

) | I e MR @ g @1 T dwifes

superannuation funds, the amount of investments held
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by each of this fund and the shortfall if any shall be
disclosed in the Notes on Accounts to the financial
statements of the Port

Employers contribution to Contributory Provident Fund
are charged to the Profit & Loss Account.

The amounts recovered from the members of General
Provident Fund towards Provident Fund are transferred
to Provident Fund Trust formed for this purpose.

Interest on Investments

Until the year 2002-03, interest earned on investment
was credited to Revenue Account. At the insistence of
audit, and as per the requirements of the Billimoria
Report, the interest earned on investments pertaining to
the following reserves were credited directly to the
reserves in financial year 2003-04.

Reserve forreplacement, rehabilitation and modernization
ofcapitalassets.

Reserve for development, repayment of loans and
contingencies.

This was a change in accounting policy, and the impactis
disclosed in the Notes on Accounts for the year 2003-04.

The Port was not in agreement with the method
prescribed by the Billimoria Report and therefore sought
the opinion of the Expert Advisory Committee of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Expert
Advisory Committee opined that the earlier practice
followed by Port is correct. Therefore, with the approval
of CAG, the Port is crediting the interest to revenue
accounts then making appropriation below the line as
per earlier practice.

Inventories

Inventories mainly consist of maintenance spares, tools
and consumables and are valued at cost determined on
moving average method. The total inventory also
includes inventories lying at sub stores.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition, constructions of assets are capitalized till the
date on which the asset is commissioned. Interest on
loans after capitalization is charged to Revenue on
accrual basis.
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9. Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign currency transactions for import of spares and
capital equipment are recorded at the exchange rate
prevailing on the date of the transaction. Till FY 2015-
16, Port had neither borrowed in foreign currency nor
had entered into any forward contracts. However,
during FY 2016-17, the Port has availed External
Commercial Borrowings (ECB) of USD 400 Million for
On-lending to the Mumbai JNPT Port Road Company
Limited (MJPRCL), a special purpose vehicle created for
implementation of road widening project comprising
expansion of existing 4 lane roads to 6/8 lane roads for
improving connectivity to the Jawaharlal Nehru Port.

Also, the Port has certain incomes like vessel related
charges and dwell time charges on container which are
denominated in US$, but collected in Indian Rupees
using the reference rate of RBI as on date of entry of
vessel into Port. For export containers, the exchange
rate shall be as on the date of arrival of containers in the
Port premises.

. Insurance Cover - Comprehensive Port Package Policy

The Port as a matter of policy has taken the comprehensive
insurance for the covering the following risks:

Standard Fire & Special Perils Policy with Earthquake
extension (for assets outside Port operational area and
township).

Comprehensive Port Package — Property
Comprehensive Port Package - Liability

Comprehensive Port Package — Business Interruption
(FLOP/MLOP/Port Blockage, Wreck removal)

Marine Hull — Floating Crafts

Fidelity Guarantee Policy

Electronic Equipment Insurance
Directors and Officers Liability Policy
Standalone terrorism cover

. Accounting for Taxes onIncome AS -22

The Port has adopted AS-22 in the Financial Statement,
which has become mandatory. This has resulted in the
Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account to include
Deferred Taxation. Accordingly, timing differences
mainly on account of depreciation, items covered under
Sec.43 (B) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and on account
of SEZ income received in advance resulting in Deferred
Tax Assets and liabilities, charges and credits have been
recognized in the accounts.
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12. Change in accounting policy effective from FY 2010-

11 inrespect of disputed income

Reference is invited to the decision taken in the 13th
Board Meeting held on 29th March 2011 wherein
following resolution was passed :

“RESOLVED in compliance with the requirements of
Accounting Standard 9 issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and the Instruction of the
Ministry of Shipping and Transport, to address the audit
objections raised by C&AG and to present a more
appropriate preparation and presentation of the financial
statements, to approve the change in the policy of
accounting for the income arising to JNPT from “Penalty
for Shortfall and Throughput”. “Penal interest on
outstanding dues” and “any other income of JNPT”
which are disputed by the concerned Port users, to the
effect that such disputed income shall be recognised in
the financial year in which it is not unreasonable to
expect the ultimate collection.

Resolved further that this change shall be effective from
the financial year 2010-11".

In compliance with the above, MGT income for the year
2019-20 has not been recognised in the financial
statements.

. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) :

The Ministry of Shipping circular No.PD-25021/10/2011-
PD.lIl dated 2nd December, 2011, considering the
economic, social and environmental impact of the
activities of the Ports on the society and the
environment, has directed all Ports to provide for CSR
activities ranging from 0.5% to 2.0% if the net profit in the
previous financial year is Rs. 500 Crs. & above. As per
Board Resolution n0.89/15.01.2016, it was resolved that
a CSR Fund may be created as per the guidelines issued
by the Ministry of Shipping.

From FY 2015-16, 2% of Net Profits have been
transferred to Corporate Social Responsibility Fund.
From FY 2019-20, 1% of the Net Profit is transferred to
Corporate Social Responsibility Fund.

. Provision for Doubtful Debts

Port has provided requisite provision for bad and
doubtful debts of 10% of debtors ageing more than three
years old (excluding Government Bodies, PSUs,
debtors, BOT/PPP operators & debtors which are under
legal dispute/sub-judice).
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(i) The requisite provision for bad and doubtful debts of
10% of debtors ageing more than three years old
(excluding Government Bodies, PSUs, BOT/PPP
operators & debtors which are under legal dispute/ sub
judice) has been made.

(i) Porthasalsomade provisionforslowmovinginventory as
per the accounting policy suggested in the Billimoria
Report to account for depreciation of non-moving
inventory.

(iii) In case of debts more than three years, firm wise
analysis and review is to be made and wherever, it is felt
necessary, a provision of 10 per cent of the debt due is to
be made.

(iv) If the amounts of debtors for whom provision was made
in the previous year is not realized in the subsequent
year, another 10 per cent provision is to be made.

. Provision for slow moving items in spares inventory

The provision for depreciation of slow moving items in
spares inventory is made as follows:

Inventory of spares less than 2 years are considered as
cost

Inventory of spares more than 2 years but less than 4
years are depreciated at 25% of Cost

Inventory of more than 4 years and less than 6 years are
depreciated at 50% of Cost.

. Accounting Policies and Format of Annual
Statements :

The Central Government has made effective Major Port
Authorities Act, 2021 w.e.f 3rd November 2021. The
Government has also notified Major Port Authorities
(Accounts and Audit) Rules, 2021.

As per Section 44(1) of the Major Port Authority Act,
Board will prepare Annual Statement of Accounts in such
form as prescribed by Central Government in
consultation with Comptroller and Auditor General of
India. Since the said format is still awaited and as per
Indian Port Association's letter dated 21st March 2022 to
the Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Waterways, the Port
has followed the existing accounting policies and format
of annual statements which were used by Port before 3rd
November 2021.
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3IFYAT - 25 / SCHEDULE - 25
31 |T=, 2022 DI FHTE a9 & @] 9= fewfOr™T / NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2022

gHaTH gfg
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1.

b)

CAPACITY ADDITION:
Fourth Container Terminal at JNPA

M/s Bharat Mumbai Container Terminals Pvt. Ltd.
(BMCTPL) was awarded to the development of Fourth
Container Terminal on DBFOT basis through a
Concession Agreement on 6th May 2014. The date of
award was 22nd Dec, 2014. BMCT is India's largest FDI
project in the Port Sector, with an estimated investment,
of INR Rs.7,935 crores spread over eight years for two
phases (phase | Rs. 4719 crores and Phase Il Rs. 3196
Crores).

The project comprises of two phases — each phase
comprises 1 Km of quay line, 16.5 mtrs depth at berth, 12
quay cranes, 46 RTG Yard cranes and 4 RMGC cranes
for its rail yard generating a capacity of 2.4 Million TEU
(total 4.8 MTEU).

As per schedule, the work of phase | is completed on
22nd December 2017 and put to in operation. The phase
[l Environmental Clearance is received. The
commencement of work got delayed due to Covid-19
pandemic. The BMCTPL requested for extension of time
for commencement of Phase-ll work and the
amendment in EC for revised layout received. The
extension for commencement of work is granted and
work of phase — Il facilities will start by April 2022.

VARIOUS PROJECTS HAVE BEEN UNDERTAKEN IN THE
'SAGARMALAPROGRAMME' FOR MODERNIZATION OF
PORTS AND THE MINISTRY OF SHIPPING HAD
IDENTIFIED THEFOLLOWING PROJECTS.

Coastal Berth:

JNPA has taken up the project of 'Coastal Berth' with a
capacity of 2.5 MTPA. The work was awarded for Rs.
143.32 Crores on 31.03.2017 and the work was
completed by March, 2021.The operationalization of
coastal berth is clubbed with operationalization of
shallow water berth on PPP mode RFQ and RFP was
invited for which bid due date was 5th April 2022.The bid
due date is extended to 23rd May 2022 as per the
request of the majority prospective bidders.

Additional Liquid Cargo Jetty:

Development of Additional Liquid Cargo Jetty with a
capacity of 4.5 MT is undertaken with estimated cost of
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Rs.309.12 Crores. The work has been awarded to M/s
ITD Cementation India Pvt. Ltd. at Rs.181 Crores on
17th January, 2020 after receipt of Environmental
Clearance. The work is in progress and will be
completed by May, 2023.

Road Connectivity & Development of Infrastructure
Projects:

Mumbai JNPT Port Road Connectivity Project
(MJPRCL):

4 Lane Road connectivity to JNPA was executed by
NHAI under Port Connectivity programme approved by
the Cabinet in the year 2000 known as Phase | project.
During Phase |, Mumbai JNPT Port Road Co Ltd. (SPV)
was formed in year 2000 comprising of 03 stakeholders
(i) NHAI (ii) JNPA & (iii) CIDCO. MJPRCL has
undertaken 6/8 laning of Mumbai JNPT Port Road
Connectivity project under 4 packages. The work is
completed in all four above packages in July 2021.The
total cost of projectis USD $400 million.

Centralized Parking Plaza:

The construction of Centralized Parking Plaza is
completed at a cost of Rs.163 Crores. The port has
appointed agency for its Operations & Maintenance and
getting revenue from the project.

Construction of fly over:

Construction of Fly Over near North Gate Complex on
Container Road:- The work was awarded on 1st March
2017 ata cost of Rs.127.45 crores. Work is completed in
2020.

Widening of Existing Container Road :

Widening of Existing Container Road towards East Side
of 'Y' Junction to North Gate Complex. (Evacuation
road):- The Project cost is Rs.98.24 crores. The work
Commenced after receipt of forest clearance and the
work is in progress.

MODERNIZATION OF PORTS:-

Development of Port based SEZ:-

To give a fillip to the 'Make in India' campaign, JN Port
has taken the lead to develop Port based SEZ in total
area of 277.38 hectares. The EPC contract to develop
basic infrastructure at cost of Rs.476 Cr is awarded on
6th October 2016 and work is completed in June 2021.
So far 28 plots (26 MSME and 02 FTWZ) were allotted.




SIAIETelle] &% Uil TEIh2oT
JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT AUTHORITY

3T &3 T A, 2020 W PRI RH P T |

(@) AeATSC I TUT SR I b1 fIpT=T -

SiTeNfIes quT FHTIN fIBrT BT gerdr < & forg & 3 9
HERTE & ITTER f7el § areaur § U Aarge g Bl fadbry
PR DI AT 18 & | ZH ST JTRIGRUT iR AERTE Heeq
IS DY HHIA: 74% AR 26% TR A fAHRa &= &1
TR S | S oy HRe TIRBR B Agiferep St it &1 78
& | TR SrgAfer o fory srgaifed de erdf & forg uatarer
Qd a HATETd GRT 9aTY STHIR ¥Ie 1L/ FI e fohy <1 38
& | o aRRarsrr Rare ol 8 gool © iR g afrifret
FITRE | 9 ISR 7 31 AT, 2022 T dTedvl I
IRASHTIR o 2. 40.81 TRIS BT A fBATE 51 T4 &b ol
gy R B & R & w9 W e e | H#Eres o
3rgAIET el TR SR IRASHT & ARG JaTe R
PR IR T P ATGq0T I IRATSTT fo. & oval # faRa fpam
ST |

Ha5-S 90 AP ST o1, (THerdran=ediva) & forg
qre) aTioTioe =T

STY YTFEeROT 7 Hag-ST U< F$eh hul fof., ST STaTevetrel
8 I YTIhRUT Bl SiTe+ dTell o TS dl 6/ 8 o &1
T b foTq U fa9iy Se Uil ®, & o & forg 400 fafera
RIS SR T qTeN] aToTfoud ol forT & | Has Sid =
HSh DU (IS § ST =19 Bl 51 JIIRIT Ja<] 23R Yoi
gl

e RIS 0T i o0 3 Jrif WK wCT 90— BRI
¥ 350 fAfer SMRET STeR 3R Sad §6-RIMR 4 50 Afer
SRET STelR 6 ATE B IRITIT AT &K + AR R forr w2 |
ST JIRIERROT AR FOTETAT SaT (ST WRAR T 9% SR SI9es
9%) & ar fadie 12.08.2016 P AU PR R ERIER B |

S IR < et 400 ATCRIT SfRYeh! STeR a1 TR TS SATER0N
gt bt & (i af 2016-17  79.495 ffera s SR,
faxig ad 2017-18 % 191.457 ffor smRId! SeR SR fa<ha
a¥ 2018-19 H 129.048 Mfer FRYS! SeR) | T4 8 JAE0N
&I e JIRT 400.000 MR SR SR, T 4 R
ST # 2633.80 FRIS &, HIS ST = TSH B ffiics &
aref q1fiep T A T 6% Ticray oY TS SR TR AT SR 1 T |

STY TR 5 TSl &R A ofehr 0T & ol bricbreT &
forg 6 AiTE @t fordk gfiRen & w9 8§ 3@ 8 | S =919 gRT §%
DT YA (B T TS &R (AT T BT I MR TR
S ST IR T DUl (TS §IRT (el I TR |

ST YTFRIGHROT | FOTGTAT i Bl JALH BT Y RideR,
2021 % 23.00 fAfRT SMAP e SR AR, 2022 % 25.50

M o vd cran-wRian Rui - 2021-22
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2021-22

The SEZis in operation since June 2020.

Developments of Satellite Port and Dry Ports:-

To boost industrial development and inclusive growth,
JN Port has planned to develop a satellite port at
Vadhavan, in Palghar District, Maharashtra. This is
proposed to develop by JNPA and MMB with
shareholders 74% and 26% respectively. The in-
principle approval in this regard is received from
Government of India. The field studies/surveys as
directed by MoEF&CC as compliance to approved ToR
for EC are completed. DPR is completed and detailed
engineering is in progress. JNPA has incurred total cost
of Rs.59.44 Crores on Vadhavan Port Project Ltd till 31st
March 2022 and forms part of Work in Progress in books
of accounts of the port. The expenditure will be
transferred to the books of accounts of Vadhavan Port
Project Ltd on approval of Ministry and commencement
of commercial operations of the project.

EXTERNAL COMMERCIAL BORROWINGS FOR ON-
LENDING TO MJPRCL

JNPA has availed External Commercial Borrowings
(ECB) of USD 400 Million for On-lending to the Mumbai
JNPT Port Road Company Limited (MJPRCL), a special
purpose vehicle for implementation of road widening
project comprising 6/8 laning of existing road
connectivity to the Jawaharlal Nehru Port. JNPA holds
51% paid up equity share capital in MJPRCL.

ECB is split into USD 350 Million from SBI, Hong Kong
and USD 50 Million from DBS, Singapore at Floating
Interest Rate of 6 Month LIBOR + Spread. Facility
agreement has been signed on 12.08.2016 between
JNPAand the Lenders Bank (i.e. SBI & DBS).

JNPA has availed all 8 drawdowns for aggregate amount
of USD 400 Million (USD 79.495 Million received in FY
2016-17, USD 191.457 Million received in FY 2017-18
and USD 129.048 Million received in FY 2018-19).
Aggregate amount of all 8 drawdowns, USD 400.00
Million equivalent to INR 2633.80 Crore has been on
lend to MJPRCL at the interest rate of 6% p.a payable
semi-annually.

JNPA has hedged the 6-Month LIBOR for full tenure of
the loan by taking Interest Rate Swap (IRS). IRS
expense paid by JNPA to bank is reimbursed by
MJPRCL on actual basis.

Principal Repayment of ECB Facility to lender banks by
JNPA were scheduled in Sept, 2021 for USD 23.00
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fafera st Sfer MR o 3R 39T ywa fad
faifr o1 fopam T | 31 A1, 2022 T AT ATfoTfou® 0T BT
ol Ib1AT 259.50 faforT smReT SlerR o |

T H. THOTISTRITS &1 3R 9 Tidt a9l vl €, il 1 78,
20219%.450.00/31$g ¥ |

TN N YT TSI 20T, 75T 31R q1e) aTforfoyss ko1 & 31
T P JIYIAH b PRIHH b Iged el & | gaeg
TAOTITSTRUTTS o |12T 0T G BRIR ST AT DI ST 38T
g

R fepsor Fm # 1.8 gferera ya sfact TR gt

i IRTET 73T 4 URAT g fm @1 sRifoe
fafraer” fowg = f&id 19 fdeR, 2018 & 34 9 §RI
HRART faor e § YRT WRGR & | gfcrerd e & aR
TRl & WY JAT-[IeRadeTH 9w I (H9 9H9),
IR I =1, SH9 <IN R Bisen g9 <19 (19
QIFGATe I =T & TeT § rieiaes fafraer & forg dgifaem

FRISAE |

TSR, ST JTfEehRo1 § WK WRPR ¥ B. 510/ - GRT TR
I TR AR (amyor R & 18 9fcrerd (50,40, 101 23RY)
BT 3To1 BT | ST ITfRIeRoT & JTediel sl Wk oy fom
& HAUSe # feerd & w9 H g forar T g | R fyasdor
o # e &1 aoR gea fadfe 31.03.2022 @1
%.1,59,04,03,870.55/ - (394 315.55 AT IR) & |

6. SEURC

F) quf § YAUIE : qu S IS DI IR I FUN F d'd
THUAGETT b 0 H AT & [o RIERT RIS ITRIER0T T of
foram ar 2, forads forg Sia uTferaor SiR ST TSt rferaoy
& 419 3T<RaR, 2021 P AHSIT ST IR S¥eR fFY T |

Q) AT H G IS : IS HR THT 90 Ffereret ot & gepr
g ¥ FEAADRT SR Ugd AT T B el 2022 T TRT
B DI AHET 2 | SR U1 D JATe1 a1 & TR ST
IFEIRROT iR PIADIR &b AIRIY T, 91t RIS iR STt
T BT 3R & ferenfoicelt o forg oega g Mo |

AP Haef AT
ferivor af 2021-22 & fow IR fAarel fuiRa fafdr &
SR IFITIRATSE |

faftrer aut & foro smaex Myl & Rufa H@fera g @
RATEE:
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Million and March, 2022 for USD 25.50 Million and was
paid accordingly. ECB Loan outstanding as on 31st
March 2022 is of USD 259.50 Million.

Port collects Toll Charges on behalf of M/s MJPRCL, Rs.
450.00 per TEU with effect from 1st May 2021.

Revenue collection from toll is not matching with
schedule repayment of loan, interest and other ECB
expense. Therefore restructuring of Rupee Term loan
facility agreement with MJPRCL are in process.

18% PAID UP EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL IN DREDGING
CORPORATION OF INDIALTD.

Ministry of Shipping vide its letter dated 19th November,
2018 on the Subject - “Strategic Disinvestment of
Dredging Corporation of India Ltd. (DCIL)”, has accorded
In-principle approval by the Government for Strategic
Disinvestment of 100% GOl shares in DCIL in favour of
consortium of 4 Ports, namely, Vishakhapatnam Port Trust
(Consortium Leader), Paradip Port Trust, Jawaharlal
Nehru Port Trust and Kandla Port Trust (Now Deendayal
Port Trust).

Accordingly, JNPA has acquired 18% (50,40,101 No. of
Shares) Paid up Equity Shares of Dredging Corporation
of India Ltd. from Govt. of India at the rate of Rs. 510/- per
share. Chairman, JNPA has been appointed as Director
in the board of DCIL. The market value of investment in
Dredging Corporation of India as on 31.03.2022 is Rs.
1,59,04,03,870.55/- (Rs. 315.55/- per share)

Dry Ports

A. Dry Port Wardha :- Dry Port Wardha has been taken

over by NHAI to operate as MMLP under SPV and MOU
in this regard is executed between JNPA & NHAI in
October2021.

. Dry Port Jalna :- The ICD work completed about 90%.

Area levelling and approach road work are likely to be
completed by April 2022. The requests from NHAI &
CONCOR for operationalization have been submitted to
MOPSW for guidance.

INCOME TAXRELATED MATTERS

Income Tax Return for assessment year 2021-22 has
been filed within the prescribed date during the year.

The income tax assessment status for the various
years is summarized as below:




SIAIETelle] &% Uil TEIh2oT
JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT AUTHORITY

M o vd cran-wRian Rui - 2021-22
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2021-22

Torerivor o

feraur

Assessment
Year

Particulars

fyfRor af

2003-04 &
fArgiRor af

2005-06

AR JATIRR AdTet SAfBROT, i 1 foich
30/09/2010 % 1< gRT (HER0T ATBIRY T
IRT 12 TQ & T GSIROT b IROTAERT PR
4 @ BT UIET BT UIRIY o IR TR R0
R T e fm o7 | gy, FeriRor iRy
T AT 3ABR T4 PRI §RT - ST
ool oR &7 7 < g Y R & e ior g |
Y AT < < AT b [T JTABR IY<h
(3rdier), STor I IIRT 3Tt SRR B o | el &
Sieal FUeT o folg Je STRIahR JTg<h, 311
T STes GdTs ATehT 1 &R 1 TS o |

I g1 A DI, R w9 3 el FefRor auf
B GAars & oy R gk (i),
SIRITIETE o YT LA B f 7T | SRR
3T (3rdier) T fe. 21.12.2015 BT ERT 1207
& & YoTdHRT & TR TaY 0T i EIRT 11
&b T8d PR H G o FaHT AT SN BT |
JRFR TG (3AGe) b A=, [P HROT
QI 3T BThT 19T ATTI et Fepet 2, bl gTdr
T o forg TAWHTRI SFTIehR SFY<h, Tdel & U
S Al &b A H i argRRoT febar i o |

oI fIWRTRT SRR 3TTY<h, TFd el = I<i &l
TG 3T &l [aHTTRT 3R g (Be),
01 o IR RN PR T 3R 9 bl 59
TITFICRYT o [5G AT a1l X BT FqaR W
TEI AT | S RAMIARYT | JHAT 8 b HROT
I < a5 Sed ArITerd # R A1fiet R
off i1 TR 06/05/2016 BT Tl FAdTS BT
off | Al TR GaTS g8 a1 39 15/6/2016
READIECENERIREIN

9 AMCl § 91 H gAasAl g8 a1 AaR
T3 gIRT I8 <141 SR §U A9 9 SRR fn
AT o P ITET PR 4TS GRT 0T H JATIHR
TG (B I AT BRI Tl ST P HROT
T T XTHICRT fha I-1 27| J 39 91 &
forg +ff wewa 2 6 Re anferer o= ok 8 &
NG 918 AR MMG<h, (37died) RS &
SR T HTEY BT SITQT | FEgR, Ui
I RE AT a0 of off | AR AY<h

AY2003-04 to
AY2005-06

The Hon’ble ITAT of Mumbai vide its
order dated 30/09/2010 had directed the
assessing officer to examine the matter,
on merits, for eligibility to tax exemption
as a result of the registration u/s. 12AA.
However the assessing officer has done
de-novo assessment without taking into
consideration the directions issued by the
Hon’ble ITAT. JNPA had filed an appeal
with CIT (Appeals), Thane against the
said order. Also, an early hearing petition
was filed with the CCIT, Thane for early
disposal of the case.

Thereafter the case was transferred to
CIT (Appeals), Aurangabad for hearing
specifically for the erstwhile assessment
years. The CIT (Appeals) passed order
on 21-12-2015 granting tax exemption
u/s.11 to the Port as a result of the
registration u/s.12AA. The case was
regularly followed up with DCIT, Panvel
for giving effect to the CIT (Appeals)
orders which would result in considerable
refunds to the Port.

However, the DCIT, Panvel abruptly
transferred the Port’s case records to
DCIT (Exemptions), Pune without giving
an opportunity to the Port for presenting
its argument against the transfer.
Aggrieved by this the Port has filed a writ
petition with Hon’ble Bombay High Court
which was listed for admission hearing
on 06-05-2016. The case was heard and
the matter has been adjourned to 15-06-
2016.

Further hearings were held in the matter
and income tax department filed an
affidavit claiming that transfer of case
records was as a result of creation of new
charge of CIT (Exemptions) Pune by
CBDT. They also agreed that order effect
of CIT (Appeals), Aurangabad shall be
passed immediately after the writ petition
is decided upon. Accordingly, the writ
petition was withdrawn by the Port. The
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(82), gor <1 3w qRG fham e S
YIfEIehRUT bl SThaR, 2016 HB. 313.40 BRIS
NINCIESERCH

PO Yl W MRy o &7 arawebar off gafog
JRIER 3T SARIPRYT, Has P U 59 ARl H
TR & ST1eT SRR 1 715 & | A1 &, I AT
T ST IR HT URT 11 & d8d & T8 BE &
ﬁ?wﬂam@ww&waﬁaw
CaRd

CIT (Exemp), Pune passed the order
effect and refund amounts of Rs.313.40
Crs were issued to JNPA in October,
2016.

The matter has been further appealed
with ITAT, Mumbai on certain issues
which need to be decided upon. Further,
Income Tax Department has filed appeal
with ITAT, Pune against the exemption
u/s 11 provided to JNPA.

fgfRor af

2006-07 &
fargiRor af

2007-08

AR SRR FTeT STTAGHROT, Hs = Fo e

BRI I<b R auf & forg FeRer sy o1
gRT 12 W & dad Jold_el & IROTHRTSY
NI ATATH 1961 BT URT 11(1) & A
&R H B & [o1q ST IIRIHROT I II3AT b AT
DI R 4 S S T e fem |

JRFAPR [IUNT o 59 AWM H ISR 37l
AR s Sod =R H 31l SRR & |

1. Y Sod <RI 1 39 f2. 08/06/2015
P AT GRT ARBR YT & a1 el Pr
WIRS B &7 | 916 # IR faurT =1 | auf
& foru waea =med # sfildl SRR @l
fuRRor 9§ 2006-07 & AW AT Fared
IR )T 05 IR, 2018 & WIRS Bx
fe=m = @i fyiRer a¥ 2007-08 @1 AHT
qaled <A gRT 31 SHa¥), 2018 @I
QIR R T T |

AY2006-07 to
AY2007-08

The Hon’ble ITAT, Mumbai has vide its
order for the said assessment years has
directed the assessing officer to re-
examine the matter for eligibility of JNPA
to tax exemption u/s.11(1) of The Income
Tax Act, 1961 as a result of the
registration u/s.12AA.

The Income Tax Dept. had filed appeals
against the above mentioned orders of
ITAT, Mumbai with the Hon’ble Bombay
High Court in the said cases.

The Hon’ble Bombay High Court has vide
its order dated 08-06-2015 dismissed
both the appeals of the Income Tax Dept.
Further the Income Tax Dept. has filed
appeals for both the years with the
Hon’ble Supreme Court. The case of
Assessment year 2006-07 was
dismissed by the Honorable Supreme
court on 5th September 2018 and the
case for Assessment Year 2007-08 was
dismissed by Honorable Supreme Court
on 31stJanuary 2018.

fergizor a9
2008-09

AT SR 37Tt STTIHROT, o o AT ALl
BRI Ih MR ¥ & forg FafRor @ o
gRT 12 W & dad Goid_el & IROTFRSY
RN IARIFT 1961 B URT 11(1) & =
R GC P (TG ST HIFRBROT bl qT=NlT b HIHel
BN O 3 ST et o ey fa |

AR fAURT ST A § SR 3ndiet
faoea AT 4a5 Sod <RI ¥ 3fdTe] SRR
Pl | Iog IR 7 f€.24.10.2016 & 3T
RT3 Tl BT 29I g7 H WIS & fear 3R
39 I FaTed IR H oIS 2 |

U 9, IR ARAFTT DY URT 148 & d8d

AY2008-09

The Hon’ble ITAT, Mumbai has vide its
order for the said assessment year has
directed the assessing officer to re-
examine the matter for eligibility of JNPA
to tax exemption u/s. 11(1) of The Income
Tax Act, 1961 as a result of the
registration under section 12AA.

The Income Tax Dept. had filed appeals
against the above mentioned orders of
ITAT, Mumbai with the Hon’ble Bombay
High Courtin the said case. The said case
has been dismissed by High Court in our
favour vide order dated 24.10.2016. and it
is pending with Supreme court.

In meanwhile the case was re-opened by
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AU STAR MTh, Tde 1 Al & I:
IR R (&A1 | [AURIY SRISR 3Y<h o g8ch
feru fa. 15/03/2016 T A1 SR feba o
R 9 | Py TG HaeH b g SR
G (3TNeT), ITOT b I A SRR DI 2 |

DCIT, Panvel u/s.148 of the IT Act. The
order for the same was passed by DCIT
on 15-03-2016 against which the Port
has filed an appeal with CIT (Appeals),
Thane against the additions made.

fergieor a9
2009-10

ST GIREBRYT < ITYH MR 9y H JATIhR
3IT<h (3TNeT), 3TOT §IRT oy 1Y wiael=i o forg
SIRI Y Y AR & [dLT AR RIS
3rdYeT SIfreHRoT, HEE & IR AT SRR BT & |
9 S<h MR A & for arfiet b SAfIR<h
YR R@HR URT 11 & Ted G AR H
TR PR IETE |

AY2009-10

JNPA has preferred appeal with the ITAT,
Mumbai against the order passed by CIT
(Appeals), Thane for the said
assessment year against the additions
made. For the said assessment year the
Port is also trying to seek exemption
u/s.11 by filing additional grounds of
appeal.

BERUEL]
2010-11 9
BERYEL]
2011-12

ST JIRIHROT F I<h {+eriRoT a8 & forg feriRor
JRBIT gR1 ORI by MY greell & v
RIHR (3rdieT), 3TOT & T ST GRIR
B | I fufRor aut ot Fars & forg et o
MR AGTH(N), ARG & 9T
TN BT 7T &7 | 3TAhR MY h (3Tl
ERT HYH ATTHR ATTh, Tdd I AR 4 g
TQ HEHT BT gfE FRd gY e IR g 1g
o | g ¥ JATIRR IMYh (3l ), AMETE &
I A & [I%g AF smeR i
STy HaE o I I SRR B T |

T = SR AT BT URT 11 P T8d Sh
FreiRor ay & forg ge A & afid & sifaR<s
TR T U |

AY2010-11 to
AY2011-12

JNPA have preferred appeals with the CIT
(Appeals), Thane against the orders
passed by the assessing officer for the
said assessment years. The case was
transferred to CIT(Appeals), Aurangabad
for hearing for the said assessment years.
The orders were passed by CIT (Appeals)
confirming the additions made by JCIT,
Panvel. The Port has filed an appeal with
ITAT, Mumbai against the said orders of
CIT (Appeals), Aurangabad.

For the said assessment years the Port
has also filed additional grounds of
appeal to seek exemption u/s.11 of the
Income TaxAct.

fergieor o
2012-13

FeiRoT SRBRT gRT MeRoT araer qiRa forar
T o7 I §1RT 80 3MMEY & 1M ekl &
&1d I IRIPICT BT el IHE AT | 38 3%
SRR T (3TTeT) & FHeT Uah Sl GRIR
HIS o | ST YIRIGRT GRTERT 80 3718 Yh
T4 & qHA H TaeTes G AL SR,
A, RUE SRIaR Mg (7d1eT) & |qwel
I T M| URT 11 & 370 g & forg
HIRTH AR Y b T | SFBR AY<h
(erdidt) & 21.12.2017 & 3N & AFAR
S JIRIEHROT DI el i WIRST = fem = |
T AR 37T ATIGROT F FHeT 37diel
SRR 31 & e Ao g ara 2 |

AY2012-13

Assessment order was passed by
Assessing Officer wherein the major
issue involved was disallowance of claim
of deduction u/s.80IA. An appeal was filed
before CIT(A). All the necessary
documents, maps, reports which are in
support to the claim of 80IA by JNPA was
been furnished before CIT (A). Further
additional ground was filed for the
exemption u/s 11. CIT(A) vide order dated
21.12.2017 dismissed the appeal of
JNPA. The port has filed an appeal before
ITAT which pending for adjudication.

fergteor o
2013-14

ST gTfRrehRor 7 3<h feiRor a¥ & forg fHreiRor
ARBRT gRT IR fhU W et & faog
JMIEHR MTh, IO & I 3T SRR Y &
T gRT AR AT 80 a8 T & a-d

AY2013-14

JNPA have preferred appeal with the CIT
(Appeals), Thane against the orders
passed by the assessing officer for the
said assessment years. Sec.80IA
deduction claimed by Port has been
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fohar T HEN FT ST AR IR g
QIR fohar T, R [a%g SRR 3g<h
(3TOT) b AT 37T T T &Y | E1RT 11 o T
BE & forg SRR SR I fobg 1T | Tyahv
TP (3Fdier) & faieh 21.12.2017 & ArQe
GIRT ST JTEehROT 1 3rdTet Bl WIRoT B e
AT I T SRR ATt JATBROT P qHE
31iiet arR 1 & et it AT arar 2 1

disallowed by the IT Dept. which has
been appealed before the CIT (Appeals),
Thane. Further additional ground was
filed for the exemption u/s 11. CIT(A) vide
order dated 21.12.2017 dismissed the
appeal of JNPA. The port has filed an
appeal before ITAT which pending for
adjudication.

fergivor o
2014-15

fauri e Mg (Be), JoT 3 AFd &
EXAAROT & [9%g T gRT SRR AT ara
o o aTe (R BT BrRiaTer Re o T oY |
frefRor e & T RS xS iR
HII ST g MY o | fIHH SaR Jmgh
(%) (), 397 &7 9T 143 (3) &
37T fReriRoT SR aIR e T o | fawrirg
G ATG<h P AW $ I faid 25-
01-2017 &I ATHR IMF<h (3A), I &
HHE U 3Tl SRR B 5 FORM URT 11 &
T G P AT I SRATHR HAT IR E1RT 80
MY & MM FHerh a SRABM R e
gRaes S e e 21 STaR 3TY<h
(i) & i 22.12.2017 & 3T GRT
STTY GIEROT 1 ATl Pl WIRS R [T T |
I T JAISHR 37TeT JAAPRT b FHeT fdTet
SRR 1 ForaepT Ao BT et 2 |

AY2014-15

The assessment proceedings were
resumed after the writ petition filed by the
Port against the transfer of case records
to DCIT (Exemptions), Pune was
withdrawn. Necessary documents and
supporting were submitted with the
Assessing Officer. The assessment order
u/s.143(3) was passed by DCIT
(Exem)(HQ), Pune. An appeal has been
filed with CIT (Appeals), Pune on 25-01-
2017 against the order passed by DCIT.
The issues involved are denying
exemption benefit u/s.11, disallowance of
deduction u/s.80IA and other additions.
CIT(A) vide order dated 22.12.2017
dismissed the appeal of JNPA. The port
has filed an appeal before ITAT which
pending for adjudication.

frafRor af
2015-16

2. 28.12.2017 & YR AT GRT ST
TFIERROT T ERT 80 AT T 37efi wekd iR
gRT 11 & eI G Bl aral AHGR febar T
off| U T 20.01.2018 Pl JATIR 3AI<H
(37dTeT) o FHET I TRIR DI | SATIPR ATYh
(erfiet) 1 18.03.2019 &I 3T TR foar
o fI%g S TIfIaHRoT gRT S et
TRIHROT & FHE I SRR BT TS 2 |

fruRor 99 2015-16 & fow 23.08 FRIS BT
g AT IR 2017 WU 8 |

AY2015-16

Assessment order dated 28.12.2017
wherein the claim of JNPA of deduction
u/s 80IA and exemption u/s 11 was
denied. Port has filed an appeal before
CIT(A) on 20.01.2018. The order has
been passed by CIT(A) dated
18.03.2019 and JNPA has filed an appeal
before ITAT.

Refund of Rs.23.08 Crs. was received in
Nov.2017 for AY 2015-16

fergteor af
2016-17

2.26.12.2018 & YR I GRT ATHR
IR &Y IRT 80 3MS.U. & Ied ekl al
gRT 11 & T8 BC b ST JIHRT F 1 B
IR fobar a7 o7 | T S 2. 24.01.2019 &1
JRIHR 3T AfIBRT P THeT AT SRR BT & |

I<h AEIROT 9y T Yedich f<. 31.03.2021 T
HIRT 148 & ST & Ts G §RT J: ARH
foram T 21 ST IR 4 S AT &

AY2016-17

Assessment order dated 26.12.2018
wherein the claim of JNPA of deduction
u/s 80IA and exemption u/s 11 was
denied. Port has filed an appeal before
CIT(A)on 24.01.2019.

The said assessment year has been
reopened vide issue of notice u/s 148
dated 31.03.2021. JNPA has filed
objections to the said notice. The final
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2017-18
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R 11 % T5d GC P ST 4 P G1d Pl GRS
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iRy q§
2019-20

Suor gy | 99 & o MR fdaRer 15 S=aRt, 2021 @t
0020-21 | TRGIHITE |

fa@RON &I Sird o forg AT RIS 30.09.2022
HIEMIE |

iRy q
2021-22

¥ Pl JBR AR 11 BRAR, 2022 Pl
I BT Mg | 31.3.2022 BT I qa=oll &1
gfehaT &Y ST o |

8. /AN PR &b ferwgraem=

U< | Y 2022-23 & QIRTF Y18 AT HRATT GRT PIC TY
I HR AT B. 367.52 BRIS b A IRIDR bl YT fepar
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order is yet to be received as on
31.03.2022.

Assessment order dated 29.12.2019
wherein the claim of JNPA of deduction
u/s 80IA and exemption u/s 11 was
denied. Port has filed an appeal before
CIT(A) on 24.01.2020.

AY2017-18

Assessment order dated 26.04.2021
wherein the claim of JNPA of deduction
u/s 80IA and exemption u/s 11 was
denied. Port has filed an appeal before
CIT(A)on 17.05.2021.

AY2018-19

Assessment order dated 29.09.2021
wherein the claim of JNPA of deduction
u/s 80IA and exemption u/s 11 was
denied. Port has filed an appeal before
CIT(A)on 21.10.2021.

AY2019-20

The Income Tax Return for the year has
been filed on 15th January 2021.

AY2020-21

The return has been selected for scrutiny
for which assessment is due on
30.09.2022.

The Income Tax Return for the year has
been filed on 11th February 2022. The
said return is yet to be processed as on
31.03.2022.

AY2021-22

8. PROVISIONS FOR TAX/ADVANCE TAX

The Port has paid advance Income Tax amounting to Rs.
367.52 Crores. including TDS deducted by customers &
institutions during the year for A.Y. 2022-23. Provision
for tax has been made for Rs. 301.07 Crores. excluding
deferred tax.

PROVISION FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS AND
PROVISION FOR SLOW MOVING INVENTORY

The requisite provision for bad and doubtful debts of
10% of debtors ageing more than three years old
(excluding Government Bodies, PSUs, BOT/PPP
operators & debtors which are under legal dispute/ sub
judice) has been made.
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(i) Port has also made provision for slow moving inventory
as per the accounting policy suggested in the Billimoria
Report to account for depreciation of non-moving
inventory.

(iii) In case of debts more than three years, firm wise
analysis and review was made and wherever, it is felt
necessary, a provision of 10 per cent of the debt due was
made.

(iv) If the amounts of debtors for whom provision was made
in the previous year is not realized in the subsequent
year, another 10 per cent provision was made.

10. INSURANCE OF PORTASSETS

The Port’s property are national assets and the Port has
been insuring these assets since 2006 against Act of God
Peril which includes all perils of nature beyond the control
of human being, like Storm, Cyclone, Earthquake,
Tsunami, Flood, Inundation, and also perils of fire,
Terrorisms and insurable liabilities, Hull etc. The insurance
policies also includes Business Interruption losses of the
port due to insured peril, Channel blockage etc. This is in
line and in compliance with the directives received from
Ministry and IPA.

Accordingly the Port finalized and placed the renewal of
Comprehensive Port Package Policy w.e.f. 01.11.2021 to
continue till close of 31.10.2022 with a PSU insurer
through due process of Tendering .

The Insurance portfolio comprises of the following:

1. Bharat Laghu Udyam Suraksha Policy with STFI &
Earthquake extension covering certain property outside
Port’s Operational Area : Office at Raheja Centre, Guest
House at Mistry Court and Property under construction
atJalnaand Wardha.

Comprehensive Port Package covering:

Material damage- Towards All risk for all properties and
assets of the Port in the operational area and near
operationalareaincluding PortAdmin Office, Townshipsetc

Business Interruption loss due to stoppage — partially or
fully of port’s operation consequent to various specified
reasons

(c) Port’sinsurable liabilities
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(d) Wreck Removal
3) Marine hull—floating crafts
4) Terrorism

5) Fidelity Guarantee

6) Directors & Officers Liability

There was an accident at port on 5th August 2020 due to
sudden storm whereby which there was heavy damage
caused to 2 RMQCs, complete destruction of 3 other

RMQCs and damage to berth. The claim regarding the

aforesaid accident is under consideration of the insurers
and reinsurers. The final claim is yet to be compiled since

many activities are still to be completed but rough

estimation of insurance claim at this stage is estimated to

tobe Rs.215.35crs.

Renewal of the insurance coveris due on 1st Nov 2022.

. TRUSTS FOR PROVIDENT FUND, GRATUITY FUND

& PENSION FUND
In order to comply with the provisions of Income Tax Act,

separate Trusts were created with the approval of the
Board in respect of the following and came into existence

on 31.03.2003:

Sr.No.| Name of Fund | Name of the Trust

Provident Fund | JN Port Employees Provident Fund Trust

Gratuity Fund JN Port Employees Gratuity Trust

Pension Fund JN Port Superannuation Trust

these Trusts and amounts pertaining to Gratuity and

Pension are being deposited with Life Insurance

Corporation of India towards annual contribution based

on the actuarial valuation. In addition to the above,

Leave Encashment liability of the Port is also deposited

with L.I.C. based on the actuarial valuation. Ministry vide
letter No.PR-24021/20/2004-PG dated 19th May 2005
have granted ‘in principle’ approval to the above

arrangement.

Contribution for Retirement Benefits (Rs in Crs.)

31.03.2022 T % 2 | 31.03.2022 [31.03.2022[31.03.2022
Ao (S| T | R | wige | @i | @k
A | T | gmewm | aw e S

bty
iability
on as on

as on
31.03.2022 31.03.2022 31.03.2022

Fund Contribution|
required Fund made Total as OSL
as on Balance during
31.03.2022 the year

Sr.

No. Particulars

9= fAf¥r | 1,005.00|1,435.82( 135.00 | 1,435.82 -430.82

1 |Bension | 4 005.00 |1,435.82| 135.00 |1.435.82 L5 -430.82

Suer fAfer| 112.63 | 103.00 = 103.00 9.63

gratity | 11263 | 10300 | - | 10300 | - 9.63

el Tdal- | 78.13 | 90.09 - 90.09 -11.96
o7 A

L
Encashment| 78:13 90.09 - 90.09 - -11.96

Fund

Dol 1,195.76 |11,628.91 1,628.91 -433.15

Total 1,195.76 |1,628.91 1,628.91 -433.15

The Income Tax Dept. has since granted recognition to
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The total liability on account of these three Funds stood
at Rs.1,195.76 Crs. on 31.03.2022 and the total value of
these Funds stood at Rs.1628.91 Crs as on 31.03.2022.
including interest earned as on 31.03.2022 @ 7.6 % p.a
since the LIC of India has not declared the interest rate.
The shortfall in Gratuity fund will get adjusted against
excess balances in Leave Encashment fund.

Special Voluntary Retirement Scheme (SVRS), 2021-22

During this financial year, 2021-22, with approval of
Ministry, JNPA introduced special voluntary scheme to
its employees who have completed 10 years of service
and 40 years of age. The scheme got overwhelming
response as 471 employees opted for SVRS out of total
1350 employees. Class wise bifurcation of employees
retired under SVRS is as follows:

oy THAISIRUH & e HaTgd SHanal df G

Class No. of employees retired under SVRS

| 37

I 37

Il 19

Il 19

I 398

1] 398

\ 17

v 17

Rl 471

Total 471

IS & AR GHATARTH &P T Hal~Ig<l Al Pl o3 AJUS
<117 & forg fat ad 2021-22 & SR 290 FRIE TI FT oI
TaET T AT | FTeh foly arifdeh 9 215.92 #RIS  garT |

. & BT gaTeD! | T fhvma :

g o3 § aRafard & &1 93d &5 8 < B Jareel § gET
fopRTy @ gepra a1 AR | ggT fohRman gfg # firear, 9 @t
AT, <A JATT G b YA A e faare &
AT a4 2005 H fIara & forg wom mam 21 | faares rferasor
S WS gEl b |eY H 798 2012 H S & faog qur
UeRIEIIT & vel # (ol f&r | o= <1 59 Mol & 9% ardier
QIR 1 & TAT AT A Sod T H afdd & | dafthd
Al H faared JAfSBRI =T 08 S, 2018 I ST IR &
oo Fofa fear g | s wiftresor 7 g9 fofa & fawg ari
Ioa T H e SRR &1 & TAT AT A Sed =R
Hafad |

He BRI & AT W, ST F fdarae siferenvor &
e & rgaR i1 3, 2021 A 3 @r SR e &7 fofy
foram & nfes Sieerd &R smarex & WY afgate | 91 57 6 |
TEIAR, T 7 G S B JaTeieh! i faaraT FfeehRor gIRT

Abudget provision of Rs. 290 crore was made during F.Y.
2021-22 towards ex-gratia amount payable to these
SVRS retirees as per the scheme. The actual
expenditure incurred/Booked against the same is Rs.
215.92 crore.

. LEASE RENTALS FROM TANK FARM OPERATORS

One of the major areas of concern reflected in the
Balance Sheet is the long pending outstanding from
Tank Farm Operators on account of Lease Rentals. The
matter regarding the dispute related to the variation in
the lease rent escalation, lease period, payment of MGT
etc. was referred to Arbitration in 2005. The Arbitral
tribunal has given an award in favor of LCBUA in May
2012 in respect of common issued against JNPA. Port
has filled appeal against the said award and matter is
sub-judice in the Hon’ble High court. In respect of
individual matter the Arbitrator has given an award on 8th
June, 2018 against JNPA. JNPA has filed an appeal
against the said award in Hon’ble High court and the
matter is sub-judice in the Hon’ble High court.

With the approval of the Competent Authority, JNPA has
decided to raise the bills as per the Arbitration Tribunal
Award w.e.f. 1st April, 2021 to avoid huge outflow of GST
and Income Tax. Accordingly, Port has issued the bills as
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per the Arbitration Award rate to All Tank Farm
Operators. The differential billing i.e. JNPA Allotment
rate and Arbitration rate will be raised are subject to
outcome of the Appeal filled by JNPA. The total
outstanding on account of Way-Leave, Buried Pipeline
and Water Charges, (Excluding MGT) as on 31.3.2022
Rs. 569.19 Crores.

The invoices raised in respect of penalty for Minimum
Guaranteed Throughput (MGT) have been disputed and
no amount is forthcoming and the entire matter has been
referred for High Court/arbitration. The High Court /
arbitration proceedings are still in progress. The total
amountdue from Tank Farm Operators on accountof MGT
alone stands at Rs. 309 Crores as on 31.03.2022 and of
which Rs.143.46 Crores forms partof Current Assets.

. PENALINTEREST ON OUTSTANDING DUES

As per the directions of the Tariff Authority for Major Port,
Port is to charge penal interest on outstanding from
customers. However, in the case of Estate Rentals, both
Tank Farm and others most of the outstanding are
disputed and the matter is yet to be resolved. When the
principal itself is disputed, charging penal interest on the
principal has not been considered proper. As per the
Accounting Standard-9, “Revenue Recognition”, if at the
time of rendering of services or sale there is significant
uncertainty in ultimate collection of the revenue then the
revenue recognition is postponed and in such cases
revenue should be recognized only when it becomes
reasonably certain that ultimate collection will be made.
Accordingly the same is not charged on Estate Rentals,
Tank farm & MGT outstanding.

However, Portis charging Penal interest to non-disputed
customers at the rate of 15% i.e. as per SOR. The
Revenue is recognised at the time of closer of customer
account.

. SHEDS / OTHER ASSETS HANDED OVER TO BOT

OPERATOR

As per terms of agreement with GTIPL / APM Terminal,
Bulk storage sheds have been handed over to them
which could be demolished for creation of yard and other
facilities. In addition, certain other assets like wagon
loading platform, canteens etc. have also been handed
over to them. These assets will not revert back to the Port
in the same form in which they were handed over. Lease
rentals are being collected on such assets along with all
other assets handed over. Hence, these assets have
been removed from fixed assets register and shown
separately as ‘Sheds/Assets handed over to BOT
operator GTIPL / APM Terminal for modification.” The
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WDV of these assets was Rs.54.53 Crs. at the time of
handing over. These assets are being amortised equally
over a period of 30 years. The amortised value of these
assetsason 31.03.2022is Rs. 22.72 crores.

Similarly expenditure incurred on account of extension
of container berth towards north of NSICT by 330
metres(NSIGT) was Rs.5.23 Crores as on 31ST March
16 , the same has been amortised in equal instalments
over the remaining period of lease and amortised value
ofthese assets as on 31.03.2022 is Rs. 3.38 crores.

. LEGAL/ARBITRATION/SERVICE TAX CASES

Port has filed legal suit No.399 of 2018 against GTIPL to
recover Rs. 12.22 Crores along with interest of Rs. 4.42
Crores on account of differential billing of Inter Terminal
Rail Handling Operations.- The matter is pending before
Hon’ ble Court Sr. Division Panvel. The matter is at
admission stage.

Port has sent a Notice for Invocation of Arbitration as per
Clause 23.3 of License Agreement dated 10th August
2004 on 5th April 2018 to M/s GTIPL for recovery of
cumulative dues of Rs. 42.15 crores along with interest of
Rs. 18.27 crores as per Audit Report submitted by Ms M
M Nissim & Co for FY 2016-17 (The figure as per
statement of claim was aggregating to Rs.37,85,27,543/).
The award has passed by the Arbitral Tribunal on 9th
August 2019. JNPA has filed Commercial Arbitration
Petition No 1491 of 2019 to challenge the award before
the Hon’ ble High Court Bombay. The matter is at
admission stage.

M/s NSICT has filed arbitration as per Clause 15.3 of
License Agreement dated 3rd July, 1997 on Port for
seeking conversion of per TEU Royalty payment to
Revenue Share. - The award has passed by the Arbitral
Tribunal on 18th September 2019. JNPA has filed
Commercial Arbitration Petition No 102 of 2020 to
challenge the award before the Hon’ ble High Court
Bombay. The matteris atadmission stage.

Arbitration between LCBUA Member and JNPA — The
matter is related to Way Leave Charges, MGT, lease rent
and lease period divided in common issues and
individual issues — The award passed by the Arbitral
Tribunal in common issues on 21st May 2012 which is
challenge JNPA by filing Arbitration Petition No 517 of
2013 and second award passed by the Tribunal in
individual issues on 8th June 2018 (one award in IMC &
others and second in GBL matter) . JNPA has
challenged both awards by filing Commercial Arbitration
Petition No 6 of 2019 & Commercial Arbitration Petition
No. 1 0f 2019 respectively before the Hon’ ble High Court
Bombay. The matteris atadmission stage.
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5) Wi RN iR ST Witredxor & i faaras Jmer et
3% A HafRa & faarae aftreRor gRT fasties 8 foieR, 2014
@I i SIRY fopam T iR AEgER ST ITfEeReT | #Eg
Iod IR § ITfet 9. 536 (2015) SRR &Y | =R
Ih AT TR f&HiD 15 A7, 2020 B MY AN fHar | =g
JIRIHROT =1 S<h 3MMe¥ & [A%6g ~maTerd # A1t €. 131 (Ta)
(2020) TRR & | HHAT TG TR IRE |

. O NRTed 9 3ATh BET 5.110 PRIS 3R 5.70
RIS DI AT STHT TS

H¥ JMRTTd §% ATH B, AT Aeraell, g9 omar §
feHTp 12 BRaY, 2014 PI%.110 BRIS SR w17 By,
2014 ®I %.70 BRIS T aY & forg spaer: gfaay 9.67 gfarerd
3R 9.75 yfererd &1 &* 3 faer fopar T Rt Big amafer
STHT RIS 9 & Tl T2l gs |

T 7 1) b BRI JNRT=ee § 31T B A 6. 180 PRI &
PAMATHAD. 112.41 IRIS DI aGeN DI & | $HIBR =1 by
T % ot T 7l SRGee dab 317 B & AT T Ft
%.67.59 BRI T & | fa<ir a 2021-22 T F™ MRTeat
% 31T DY H ol < IR 5. 156.65 IS © | (FATT 9
RN T.67.59 BRIS MR %.89.06 PHRIS & &1 <IT3)

oF-a | et IR & a¥gell &b forg j1gg Iuvihn faare
a7 SRIRT, 78 feeelt & wHer Afet S=R @ 78 8 | ATl
RS | 3ol GodTs [4.24 7S, 2022 I 2 |

. FreTfue 3R S &rHer :
T 3R STAIfTe &M o faavor i fear e -

(fhfera= et )
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5) Arbitration between Seatrans Shipping and JNPA- The

matter is related to dredging contract — The Arbitral
Tribunal passed an award on 8th December 2014 and
accordingly JNPA had filed an arbitration petition No.536
of 2015 before the Hon’ ble High court. The Court has
passed an order in the said appeal on 15th May 2020.
JNPA has filed Appeal (L) No.131 of 2020 before the
Court against the said order. The matter is at admission
stage.

. M/s Oriental Bank of Commerce (OBC) TDR for Rs.

110 crs and Rs. 70 crores

An investment of Rs.110 Crores and Rs.70 Crores was
made with M/s OBC, Malad Malwani, Mumbai Branch on
12th February 2014 and 17th February 2014 for 1 year
@9.67% per annum and @9.75% per annum
respectively, for which no TDR was received from the
bank.

As on date Port has recovered Rs. 112.41 Crores from
M/s OBC out of total investment of Rs.180 Crores. Thus
Rs.67.59 Crores along with interest from date of
investment till date of recovery is receivable from M/s
OBC. Total amount due from M/s OBC till FY 2021-22
works outto Rs. 156.65 Crores. (.i.e. Principal amount of
Rs. 67.59 Crores & Interestamount of Rs. 89.06 Crores)

Appropriate application has been filed before National
Consumer Disputes Redressal Commission (NCDRC),
New Delhi, forrecovery ofamountinvolvedin transaction.
The matter is sub-judice. The next Hearing is listed on
24thMay 2022.

. CAPACITYINSTALLED & UTILISED

The details of capacity installed and capacity utilised is
given below:

(In Million Tonnes)

faa=or * e evar mﬁﬁgg

2021-22 (2020-21 |2021-22 | 2020-21

Particulars *Capacity Installed | Capacity Utilised

2021-22 (2020-21 |2021-22 | 2020-21

&1.7.9.% 2 (7&1 91e) 9.82 13.91 5.39 6.54 JNPCT (Main Berth) 9.82 13.91 5.39 6.54
Sicramgdive 23.7 23.7 23.53 21.16 GTIPL 23.7 23.7 23.53 21.16
SRR 20.5 20.5 11.81 9.33 NSICT 20.5 20.5 11.81 9.33
ST STl HTC (o efoTet) 1.3 1.3 1.7 1.44 Shallow Water Berth BT 1.3 1.3 1.7 1.44
Sl el HTE (e efierer) T T T 0.008 Shallow Water Berth CT Nil Nil Nil 0.008
GRS 10.3 10.3 13.56 9.77 NSIGT 10.3 10.3 13.56 9.77
.9 9.1, (53 Pl are) 7.2 7.2 5.2 5.62 BPCL (Liquid Cargo Berth) 7.2 7.2 5.2 5.62
AgERiTCea 30.0 30 14.81 10.94 BMCTPL 30.0 30 14.81 10.94
el AT 102.82 76.0 64.81 Grand Total 102.82 76.0 64.81
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*q1 IRIE HATe gRT fadid 05/10/2017 & 9 & A9 A
eI & BT I | SIGTIIATCT o el H, STRUHERIAT

Pl IUTE] TR b TR TR 9T IR fa=aR o
g | NETTe &Y et Ao & AR FaiRa A 182 |

e
SR SfeaRad bR IR & farar F=ferRad AT Sl 61
M98 HeR il Ry fharrne :

i. fyz cfilhal wa¥ 2021-22 & SR 6,576 T4 AHT HI
gE* fopaT T |

i. frz cfiadl W faxia af 2020-21 3R 2021-22 & SRE
PHHIT: 8,190 3R 2,406 T AT BT BT Jg<i= {1 T |

18. ITATAT BT H (FATSTF) :
ST AT, ST 31X WIS & JMYUR TR IReBfeId T3 7d faaeh
g g Ry &:

(g B H)
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*Re-rated capacity as communicated by Ministry of
Shipping vide letter dated 05/10/2017. In case of JNPCT,
proportionate capacity based on number of available
number of RMQCs is considered. BMCTPL capacity is
designed capacity.

Note:

Apart from above mentioned container traffic, following
general cargo traffic was handled at BOT container terminals;

1) 6,576 tons of cement was handled at BOT terminals
during 2021-22.

2) 8,190 tons & 2,406 tons of general cargo was handled at
BOT terminals during FY 2020-21 & FY 2021-22
respectively.

. VALUE OF IMPORTS (CIF)

The values of imports on CIF basis and expenditure in
foreign currency are given below:

(Rs. in Crs.)

fravor 2021-22 2020-21

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

YU IFU AT HAYS! U YOI AT 1.1 4.19

Consumable & Spare parts & Capital goods 1.1 419

I 1 T8 Ham ( IoT o Irered ) 1.52 2.77

Services availed (Capital & Revenue Works) 1.52 2.77

gf¥reror, e =T, TR Y, STRET
%g@%fﬁéﬁﬁéﬁﬁgﬁﬁmﬁ & Al

Expenditure in foreign currency for NIL NIL
Training, D.A., Conference expenses,
Maintenance contracts etc.

UGN fbY TQ ST U <2 ITHIS

CIRINCRSIN
T @ud
AT N
I
T &I

K IRINERCIN
T TWud
AT N
e
TE R

Pl 4.88 IS
100.00%

Pl 4.88 RIS
100.00%

Value of imported & indigenous spare
parts consumed and % to total
consumption (Rs. In Crs.)

Imported &
Indigenous
consumption
Nott |
separately
Available

Imported &
Indigenous
consumption
Nott ;
separately
Available

Total 4.88 Crs
100.009

00%

Total 7.34 Crs
100.00%

XA

Al

Total purchase of stores and materials
made on capital A/c during the
year and not included in capital Alc.

NIL

NIL

19. IGT YRI&ThT Pl qTR AP

(ST 9t # )

19. REMUNERATION TO AUDITORS

(Rs. in Lakhs)

fqa=or

2021-22

2020-21

Particulars

2021-22

2020-21

TR HRTIEIIRIETD Pl oIl T b = H

56.20

40.20

As Auditors to CAG

56.20

40.20

PR AGT-TNIETH

8.90

8.09

Tax Auditors

8.90

8.09

IR AT II&Th

19.77

19.29

Internal Auditor

19.77

19.29

anT

84.87

67.58

Total

84.87

67.58
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20. HHATRIL DI HEAT TAT I I Y AT P faavor :

(ST 9t # )
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20. DETAILS OF STAFF STRENGTHAND EXPENDITURE
INCURRED THEREON

(Rs. in Lakhs)

f2.31.03.2022 &1

f2.31.03.2021 &1

Category

As on 31.03.2022

As on 31.03.2021

Class

137

176

137

176

29

46

29

46

638

1104

638

1104

\Y%

58

77

[\

58

77

T

862

1403

*HHATRAT BT b ITRAID
(PR Ul ®)

298.62

256.04

Total

862

1403

*Annual Remuneration to Employees
(Rs in Crores)

298.62

256.04

e -

Note:

*TAAIRIRYY o dTel 471 HHATRAT BT & Ts 215.92 HIS Pl
SIS ]I T By, FT4 e SIRATLIRYT e & U H AT T2 |

21. Ifari <) o= frar ey
(PRI Bl H)

*Excluding Ex Gratia payment to 471 employees who have
opted SVRS amounting to Rs. 215.92 Crores which is
treated as an extra-ordinary item.

21. EXPENDITURE ON CERTAIN ITEMS
(Rs. in Crs.)

fa=or

2021-22

2020-21

Particulars

2021-22

2020-21

HSRI T HeAgSit &I FId

4.95

7.65

Consumption of stores and spares

4.95

7.65

fTell, S8, Il Ud STet

158.25

144.67

Power, Fuel, Oil & Water

158.25

144.67

oY PTAT Al ARH Gd STIRETOT

78.44

74.97

Repairs & Maintenance incl Minor Works

78.44

74.97

I, ASIGY G4 4

298.64

256.04

Salaries wages and bonus

298.64

256.04

BN BT TG

31.74

20.38

Employee welfare expenses

31.74

20.38

fafepear e

28.65

20.84

Medical Expenses

28.65

290.84

A

17.22

11.81

Insurance

17.22

11.81

ferepeior

235.86

137.48

Dredging

235.86

137.48

SRR

215.92

Ex Gratia

215.92

U3/ SUCT/ ATBTI ThEIDHROT

126.19

Pension/Gratuity/Leave Encashment

126.19

13.88

T ATt Y ArgfeT

11.57

Mining of Port craft

11.57

6.26

Fr 3Nt gRer g

54.03

CISF

54.03

47.81

SIS

122.48

Depreciation

122.48

95.79

22. 319Td, 2022 B BB AV :

%) fafir= ShaRi & W S il faarem/ gaeHarsh/ fadre & a1efiF &
T4 7 oial # <garall & w9 & el {1 & 9 94 B &
fow 5.1 s v RE |

Q) HSHTSN & S oauT 9ed i & folg 3. 80.00 FRIS &
gfgfi b am |

22. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AS ON 31ST MARCH 2022

a) Claims from the various contractors which are under
Arbitration/ litigation/dispute and which are not provided
in the books as liabilities works out to Rs. 5.1 Crores
towards capital work.

Compensation claimed for Saltpan land under litigation
is Rs.80.00 Crores Approx.
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T) TIAN Pleiiarel & AR IAaI R g3 FI ATHT B. 8.95
IS |

(F) HUfRTHR/ TERI BR P Ted AT BT a1 FIHTS. 5 PRI |

() TFTHIT 60 ARG TI T IRITSHT gHIfad fchar (fodT) & g=ai
B TRl BRI b 50% b [oTQ Teh STehTRHD T |

23. 91.9.9. IIFIRUT eR ATl & HeR 98 RAS a1
THR ATS & forg e -
R el Pl f&ar T qd &1 drsad @t fa. 31/12/2005
I FATK B TR ST G749 & DR I8 AP Ud IhR TS b
Y&, IRV Ud JaTe o oy 7T s H. WIS Aed!
Arew . (qd T T e . for. (qadidiee) ) e @ 20
ay ot 37afyy & forg feam am fSoRY 3Tet 10 a9t dd JerT S
FHAT s | TH PR | i1 T8 IREwRT & og fHR1g & Y
Ud TS HRIR 1 26T b STFAR TSI Clgg S forg e
JIaYT & | TS &1 2T & JTER faxia a¥ 2021-22 HERM
ygT fRTN, ! Ud —YATH YATYS FaAR H BHT b BIROT
B AT A ST =79 &1 g1 AT frfaiRaa wa 9 e -

(g B H)
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Expenditure on 2nd rehabilitation of Hanuman Koliwada
is Rs. 8.95 Crores Approx.

Compensation claimed under Property Tax/Panchayat
Taxis Rs. 5 Crores Approx.

A contingent liability towards 50% of school fees of
children of Project Affected Persons (PAP) of
approximately Rs.60 lakhs.

. LICENSE IN RESPECT OF CFS & BUFFER YARD OF
JNPA CT

On expiry of earlier license awarded to M/s CWC on
31/12/2005, a fresh license for Management,
Maintenance & Operations of CFS & BY of JNP was
awarded to M/s. Speedy Multimodes Ltd. (formerly
known as Speedy Transport PvtLtd, (STPL)), Mumbai,
for a period of 20 years, further extendable by 10 years.
The Agreement provides for payment of lease rentals for
assets handed over, and royalty for TEUs handled as per
conditions of License Agreement. The amounts which
accrued in JNPA from M/s SML, during the Financial
year 2021-22 towards lease rentals, royalty and shortfall
in MGT as per conditions of License are as follows :

(Rs. in Crs.)

fa=or

2021-22

2020-21

Particulars

2021-22

2020-21

IR

7.41

6.55

Royalty

7.41

6.55

g fepR1g

24.42

23.25

Lease Rentals

24.42

23.25

LA TTYST AR (TSI

1.59

1.57

Shortfall in MGT

1.59

1.57

H HHY (et H wHIfRd)

(included in Royalty)

fafaer green 0.52 0.56

Miscellenous Charges 0.52 0.56

24. YRT80 IMS.T. H I :
I 1 @Y & QR foRad giramar giaema & fog smex
STFI=M BT U1RT 80 3NV, P T8 PR H 1Y I P foIq 3fde
%QT%;

F) N Aed cfia oifn sfearur. for. (vfier efiqa/sidtamgdive)
J 31T oA |
g 2011-12 H TRIGHR ARATMUT B T8 I el AISCS DY bl
(STREEHT) |
a9 2007-08 H WRIGHR AT B T &I Yol AT S T3 bt
(JRUFSTAT) |
q¥ 2012-13 # ARAMT B T3 TP ¥l ASCS Bl b
(SIRTHDYR)
q§ 2012-13 § GRAMT & T Th N ASCS T3 b+
(STRTHSI) |

24. SECTION 80IACLAIMS:

The Port is claiming deduction for availing Tax benefit of
deduction u/s 80IA of the Income Tax Act for its following
infrastructure facilities:-

a) Revenue earned from M/s Gateway Terminals of India
Private Limited (APM Terminal / GTIPLs)

b) Three Rail Mounted Quay Cranes (RMQC) purchased
andinstalledin2011-12.

¢) Two Rail Mounted Gantry Cranes (RMGC) purchased and
installed in2007-08.

d) One Rail Mounted Quay Cranes (RMQC) installed in
2012-13 and

e) One Rail Mounted Gantry Cranes (RMGC) installed in
2012-13.
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S S ¥ 9T Y b Q.5 SR, 2020 PI g3 gHe T H
JTRUHTIH 6,7 T 8 T IR | 7 gU o 311X SRTATI 5 Td 9
SFeTT: &R g o | ARTARI! 6,7 Ud 8 Pl HaTS H I+eTall
AT & AT STRYAFIHT 5 79 9 & AR DI ST EN 2 |

. Fifia arfore s Rt a3 :

O I AT S 7T 9= Mfeyes, e SR qaiaRons
gTdl T SR B Ui URaET AT + faiep - 2 fawaR, 2011
& aRYF 4. §I$1-25021/10/ 201 1-411 11 gRT AT g1 !
e fean 1 afe Ao fa< a¥ # fadt aw %, 500 IS AT
I 2Nferes 21 A 9 e AT afie @t fcafrt & forg
0.5 3 2.0 YfI9d T o 1 IuTe] HRAN | AvS e Hehed I,
89, f&i® 15.01.2016 & AR Ui GRS HATRI GRT AR
feemfc & g e i aTRic e &1 goi
BT Hhed [hIT T |

feqid 01.04.2021 @1 T GmEiTe aRa AT § <.
30.59 BRIS IR IV RH AT, 2.23 HRIS Pl ARTHTSA
ST AT e aRATSHIs R @d &1 75 1994 2021-22F
SR %. 5.89 BRI B 1 Ty e <1 fafer & fow
[ClREISSEIRERS

. ST AT & SR AT

HET g PR dle | 3.6 TIWR, 2012 B
H.46/20120% ¥.178/60/2012(3MSEIT-1) R ST
TTFEIHROT DT AABR AT 1961 B T 10(15)(iv)(Ta)
& dEd GRIA HY<h ey ARG dis SR PReb
%.2000 PRI b DI Pl 11T SIS b foTQ ITierghet feba |

qT-IRTET H=1e™ 7 &, 12 9aWR, 2012 & 3 9 4.9$1-
24015/1/2012- GISLII & GRT ST AIEBROT GRT PR
=St I STRY PR DI AR & q1 3. 4 ST, 2013 & 9
Hqre-11015/25/2012-9<1. VI & gRT HeM<E <N
I, 1963 &I URT 66(3) & Ady # fa< F31e, Iora
T 31 SFfRgET & sieria e FeeaT od ol & SIgaR .
2000/ - FRIE & divs] DI STRI B &b folT FeTT TR &
SRCIESCIRCRICH

ISR P ATAR TS ST HT TG ST R Freiwor
4 fopRiet Ud 7. faepads IfSw g.u1.for. g1 fobam | dfvei R
7T & YT T GoiT &1 aTqRT & ey H S7fereher FRefm <2 §u
I fopRier gRT Tug. AR Afidad gRT wow (R
IRV 1 S R feraet ¢ oy foam <men 2) gRe Fefeor frar &
AT 7D GIRT 1T FRRTT b SR d1& H ] I8 WK B e |
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It may be duly noted RMQC 6,7,8 were totally destroyed
in an accident occured on 5th August, 2020 and RMQC
5 and 9 were partially damaged in the same accident.
RMQC 6,7 and 8 are now salvaged and 5 and 9 are
being repaired.

. CREATION OF CORPORATE SOCIAL

RESPONSIBILITY FUND (CSR FUND)

The Ministry of Shipping circular No.PD-25021/10/2011-
PD.II dated 2nd December, 2011, considering the
economic, social and environmental impact of the
activities of the Ports on the society and the
environment, has directed all Ports to provide for CSR
activities ranging from 0.5% to 2.0% if the net profit in the
previous financial year is Rs. 500 Crs. & above. As per
Board Resolution n0.89/15.01.2016, it was resolved that
a CSR Fund may be created as per the guidelines issued
by the Ministry of Shipping.

The balance in CSR Fund as on 01.04.2021 was Rs.
30.59 Crs. Out of the same Rs 2.23 Crores have been
spent towards CSR activities on various projects
approved by Board. During the year 2021-22, an amount
of Rs. 5.89 Crs has been appropriated towards CSR
Fund.

. TAXFREE BONDS OF JNPA

Central Board of Direct Taxes vide Notification
No0.46/2012.F.No0.178/60/2012(ITA.1) dated 6th
November 2012 authorized JNPA to raise an aggregate
amount not exceeding Rs.2000 crore through the issue
of secured tax free redeemable non-convertible bonds
under Section 10(15)(iv)(h) of the Income TaxAct, 1961.

Ministry of Shipping vide their letter No.F.No.PD-
24015/1/2012-PD.llII dated 12th November 2012
sanctioned issue of Tax Free Bonds by JNPA and vide
letter No.PD-11015/25/2012-PD.VI dated 4th January
2013 conveyed the approval of the competent authority
for issue of bonds of Rs.2000 Crs. as per the terms and
conditions specified under Department of Revenue,
Ministry of Finance Notification in terms of Section 66(3)
of Major Port TrustAct, 1963.

As per requirements the Bond Issue rating was done by
M/s. CRISIL and M/s. Brickwork Rating India Pvt Ltd. The
bonds have been rated '"AAA' by M/s. CRISIL and “BWR
AAA (Pronounced BWR Triple A)” indicating highest
safety with regard to payment of interest and return of
capital and ratings have been maintained subsequently
also as per surveillance carried outby them.
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ST JTTOIROT GIRT R d1=8 ob R I fa. 15 BRal, 2013
QRN . 378/ GIRT WIRA o o195 § 4 AfSgferd fomam am o |

= T 311/ ifert & dab-iant wU | WIRST 814 BT & |
G FH A S. 41,31,96,000/ - AR P 413196 9~ 3Mdfed
fu 1T | 9ivs 26 AT, 2013 BT 3ffEfed by MU o v afdr
faf¥ret agetiendl §epRi 1 BAR aell ol H AR gg |

die GAIdER B P G| I A1 ICich YISl Ud T2l
RCTeh TRl § R fohalT TRIT 10T diws) b 3 31, 2013 Bl
Gl fepar T |

[ STaTEReTeT 8% T GTEIDRYT GIRT SR d1S GRI&TT Yepiel
& &, SAfCIY SR 711d &1 94 . 284 P I AT dTell
1.75 BICIR T BT YfH BT 9T P (SR T GhdIalTs ha
o BT fafice & T dues g g fohar T sik S
SU-IRGR, IROT & BT H Goigd fhdT T |

&1 I QT Y JPAEAT b ITAR [SeaR IiIaM Rigm [
AL TS 2 | 10 J a9 o1 FHIT IR JRIGH ST o1 il b forg .
41.32 RIS BN I ARFET 4 F o 3 e T 1S R |

Y B QR 5. 2.88 BRI BT AT ST fpAT TR | I 3T 1S
e & e il wifafies sretail T 4R1 ave & I B JaT
=

. YRA 9i-8 s¢Iup H fAaer

YR df-s $AITh d 199 & IR § 91q gRasT §=1eg &
feemfce & MUR W S99 GIfeRor 5 HeW Ifiery &
AT A {3, 23.12.2019 9 3, 2023 T BT @fe & forg
$.50 RIS DI R YR i~ SUh A a9 & 2 iR
f&.31.03.2022 P AR TITN %.58.52 FIs 2 |

. I & W1 § Pl 9076.89 Ths ¥ © FoaH § 256.32
UhS U< b MW TR el o | Jedder-IRvl, i e
Feldex, TS 3R RISH & T F99d F I YA 9
IRIHROT & A TR EART B & forg gamy SR 2 | 2. 4
3FTKT 2018 I PHeidex G DI HAIST Teb I3 Il gl
s TERiieTaTR SR+ oot foba o1 o I YA SIGTdIY b
i & S | 9 Heer § Al § doi o & forg Rty
RTTE PI 30 AT, 2019 I Ueh LRGN T WOIT 7T o |
I I 50 3 ATl ) I8 TS ax el 8 |

f&. 28 ficiaR 2020 I TEHAGR, IRUT - ARBRI YfH b1 RS
7/ 12 1 Uh 9fT &b A1 IU-FAUHTY ey, 9=ide b 3T &t
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Issue of Tax Free Bonds by JNPA was also notified in the
Gazette of India vide SO No.378/E dated 15th February
2013.

Further taking into account technical rejection for
applications/bids received 413196 bonds were allotted
aggregating to Rs.41,31,96,000/-The Bonds were
allotted on 26th March 2013 and money transferred to
our collection account with various collecting bankers.

Listing applications were filed with Bombay Stock
Exchange and National Stock Exchange and bonds
were listed on 3rd April 2013.

As bonds issued by JNPA are secured, Mortgage Deed
was entered into with SBICAP Trustee Company Ltd, our
Debenture Trustee for land aggregating to 1.75 hectares
under Survey No.284 of Jaskhar Village and registered
with Sub-Registrar, Uran.

Debenture redemption reserve has been created as per
the assurance given to SEBI. An amount of Rs. 41.32
Crs. has been set apart as reserve for meeting the
redemption liability at the end of the 10th year.

Interest amounting to Rs. 2.88 Crs. was paid during the
year. Port is fully complying with all the statutory
requirements related to this Bond Issue.

. INVESTMENT IN BHARAT BOND ETF

Based on Ministry of Shipping Guidelines on Investment
in Bharat Bond ETF, JNPA has invested an amount of
Rs.50 Crores in Bharat Bond ETF on 23.12.2019 till April
2023 with the approval of Competent Authority. and NAV
ason 31stMarch 2022 is Rs. 58.52 Crores.

. Total land in the possession of the Port is 9076.89 acres

out of which 256.32 acres is not in the name of the Port.
Efforts are being made in co-ordination with Tahsildar,
Uran Resident District Collector Raigad and CIDCO to get
it transferred in the name of JNPA. A letter received on 4th
August 2018 addressed to the Collector Raigad wherein
Tahsildar Uran had mentioned that the said land shall be
handed over to the JNPA. In this regards D.O. letter 30th
March 2019 forwarded to the Collector Raigad to expedite
the matter. Port is pursuing the matter regularly.

On 28th September 2020 Tahsildar, Uran has sent report
of Government land along with a copy 7/12 to Sub-
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Divisional Officer, Panvel for further action.

In the month of November 2020 Sub-Divisional Officer,
Panvel has examined the report and sent their
comments to Collector, Raigad-Alibag. Collector,
Raigad-Alibag has sent clarification of some issues to
Tahsildar, Uran in February 2020. Thereafter Tahsildar-
Uran has given orders from Talathi and Mandal Officers
for classification of A B C D. The Port is pursuing the
matter regularly.

. AGREEMENT WITH M/s LIC MUTUAL FUND ASSET

MANAGEMENT LIMITED AS FUND MANAGER.

Based on Ministry of Shipping Guidelines on Investment
of Port Surplus Fund, JNPA has entered into an
Agreement with M/s LIC Mutual Fund Asset
Management Limited (LMFAML) for Fund Management
services. JNPA has made an initial investment of surplus
fund of Rs.50 Crores through M/s LMFAML on
15.07.2021 with the approval of Competent Authority.
The value of Portfolio Fund as on 31.03.2022 is
Rs.1,03,18,62,061.97/-

Accounting Policies and Format of Annual
Statements:

The Central Government has made effective Major Port
Authorities Act, 2021 w.e.f 3rd November 2021. The
Government has also notified Major Port Authorities
(Accounts and Audit) Rules, 2021.

As per Section 44(1) of the Major Port Authority Act,
Board will prepare Annual Statement of Accounts in such
form as prescribed by Central Government in
consultation with Comptroller and Auditor General of
India. Since the said format is still awaited and as per
Indian Port Association’s letter dated 21st March 2022 to
the Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Waterways, the Port
has followed the existing accounting policies and format
of annual statements which were used by Port before
3rd November 2021.

. Previous Years figures have been regrouped / recast

wherever necessary to have consistency and uniformity
in presentation.

Sd Sd

(G.K. DAS) (SANJAY SETHI, IAS)
CHAIRMAN
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Separate Audit Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India on the accounts of
Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority, Mumbai for the year ended 31 March 2022.
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1.

(iii)

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of
Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority (JNPA) as at 31
March 2022 and the Profit and Loss Account for the
year ended on that date under Section 19 (2) of the
Comptroller and Auditor General's (Duties, Powers
and Conditions of Service) Act, 1971 read with
Section 44(2) of the Major Port Authority Act, 2021.
These financial statements are the responsibility of
JNPT's Management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit.

This Separate Audit Report (SAR) contains the
comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India (CAG) on the accounting treatment only with
regard to classification, conformity with the best
accounting practices, accounting standards and
disclosure norms, etc. Audit observations on financial
transactions with regard to compliance with the Law,
Rules and Regulations (Propriety and Regularity) and
efficiency-cum-performance aspects, etc., if any, are
reported through Inspection Reports/CAG's Audit
Reports separately.

We have conducted our audit in accordance with
Auditing Standards generally accepted in India.
These Standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material
misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidences supporting the amounts and
disclosure in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of financial
statements. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

Based on our audit, we report that:

We have obtained all the information and
explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account
dealt with by this report has been drawn up in the
format approved by the Board of Trustees under
Section 44(1) of the Major Port Authority Act, 2021.

In our opinion, proper books of accounts and other
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relevant records have been maintained by the
Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority as required under
Section 44(1) of the Major Port Authority Act, 2021 in
so far as it appears from our examination of such
books.

We further report that:

Balance Sheet
Application of Funds

RMQCs destroyed in accident -Rs. 52.94 crores

The above represents the book value (net of salvage
value) of three Rail Mounted Quayside Cranes
(RMQC) numbered 6, 7 & 8 which suffered total
damage on account of collapse during a cyclonic
storm on 5 August 2020. Subsequently, the three
damaged RMQCs were disposed-off through open
tender to M/s Symcom Exim for an amount of Rs. 5.25
crores. Since the asset was no more in existence, the
amount should have been written off.

This has resulted in overstatement of RMQCs
destroyed in accident with corresponding
overstatement of profit for the year by Rs. 52.94 crore.

Fixed Assets

The above does not include an amount of Rs.10.45
crore due to partial capitalization of three nos, of
mobile X-Ray container scanning systems all of which
were delivered and commissioned by June 2021. Non
capitalization has resulted in understatement of
Assets by Rs.10.45 crore, understatement of
depreciation for the year and corresponding
overstatement of profit before tax by Rs. 0.52 crore.

%.2.2 T e (oI PRI ©. 3243.99 PRIS (3T 3) A.2.2 Capital Work-in-Progress- Rs.3243.99 crore
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(Schedule 3)

The above includes an amount of Rs.1702.75 crore
being the value of capital dredging work related to
deepening and widening of Mumbai Harbour Channel
and JN Port Channel (Phase-Il). The work was
awarded (31 March 2017) to M/s Boskalis Smit India
LLP in JV with M/s Jan De Nul Dredging India Pvt Ltd
(BSI-JDN Joint Venture).

This work was completed on 18 February 2019 and
the Port has been using the facility from March 2019.
However, the amount has not been capitalized till date
(31 March 2022). Non capitalization of the completed
work has resulted in understatement of Gross Fixed
Assets by Rs.1702.75 crore, overstatement of Capital
work in Progress by Rs.1702.75 crore,
understatement of current year depreciation by
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Rs.17.03 crore, Prior Period Expenditure
(Depreciation) by Rs.42.61 crore and overstatement
of profit by Rs.59.64 crore.

The above observation is being included in SAR since
2018-19.

The above includes an amount of Rs.16.21 crore
being the work related to reclamation of balance back
up area of Coastal Berth. The work which was
awarded (17 December 2019) to M/s. RKEC for a sum
of Rs.38.38 crore was completed on 26 October 2021.
However, the amount has not been capitalized during
the year. Non capitalization of the completed work has
alsoresulted in understatement of Gross Fixed Assets
by Rs.16.21 crore, overstatement of Capital work in
Progress by Rs.16.21 crore and understatement of
depreciation and overstatement of current year profit
by Rs.0.20 crore.

The above includes an amount of Rs. 4.70 crore being
the value of 411KWP Solar Power Plant and Rooftop
Grid connected Solar power generation system
across 11 locations in the Port area. The work was
awarded (18 February 2016) to M/s. KEC
International Ltd. and M/s. Hero Solar Energy Pvt. Ltd.
and was completed and commissioned on 18 August
2016 and 29 October 2016 respectively. Despite the
asset being put to use, the amount incurred on the
same has not been capitalized yet. This has also
resulted in understatement of Gross Fixed Assets by
Rs. 4.70 crore, overstatement of Capital works in
progress by Rs. 4.70 crore, understatement of prior
period expenditure (depreciation) by Rs. 0.53 crore
current year depreciation by Rs.0.12 crore and
overstatement of current year profit by Rs. 0.65 crore.

The above includes an amount of Rs. 1.86 crore being
the value of 432 Meter spur connectivity to 4th
Container Terminal, the work of which was completed
on 27 December 2017. Despite the fact that the Fourth
Container Terminal (FCT) has been using this facility
since 2017-18, the asset has not been capitalized till
date. This has resulted in understatement of Gross
Fixed Assets by Rs.1.86 crore, overstatement of
capital work in progress by Rs.1.86 crore,
understatement of current year depreciation by
Rs.0.03 crore, prior period expenditure (depreciation)
by Rs.0.11 crore and overstatement of current year
profitby Rs. 0.14 crore.

Current Assets, Loan and Advances (Schedule-6)

Interest accrued onInvestments -Rs.157.26 Crore
Cash and Bank Balance (including TDR with
banks) -Rs.3202.67 Crore

The above includes an amount of Rs.67.59 crore
being the balance amount of fixed deposit which was
deposited in February 2014 and interest accrued




SIAIETelle] &% Uil TEIh2oT
JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT AUTHORITY

2022%@[&53. 89.06 PRI b TS I AR AMAAE |

S IR & 9T B, 67.59 FRIS D AGRT ST TS
TE 2 3R g I AT WSS 9 JfcTerd H dfdd &
ST O T Wferer Faer qm 39 W qigd &1 & forg
QT BT AT AT | ey f+1aer o forg graem= 1 e &
PR ATH Bl B, 156.65 BRIS IGIHY Q@RI TT AR
IRUTRGHY s T §6 A9 6. 67.59 PRI 9T 99 =
g TS 6. 89.06 BRIS IGIHR G 1T 8 | 3 fawy
I T TG TRIETH 9 2013-14 A SSRATIET2 |

TG AT, 8833.71 PRIS

Has SICTIICT 91 IS DY for. BT 0T

ST a8 SIGTIIET A1 IS Hu ol & gRT forg 710 kot &
w9 H B, 2907.31 BRIS Bl AR A 21 Fa SIGdeT
01 A FH 1. 3R 7 & 919 9T RIS =0 &
fafr & foly %. 2633.80 #RI§ & 3MMAftId o1 Fla
PR TAT Y AR i b 7L F0T xR B gfafafy Tem &
BRI I YIS GRT Hag SIUIIET UIe s et for. & forg
T M =07 (3. 2907.31 PRIS), SH W 5§ Hr 33/ fA Mg
11 o o g fafaer @y STt 21 o e &t fohar
(3. 42.76 TRIS), IR a8 SIGTUICT UIT IS BT fol &
T/ T AT & . 138.80 Bl (R fa<r wa fafay ama
I 20 & T &1 [T TT) Y JfE T8 1 ST | |

AT SR I o
I

TR FHRTAT . 112.36 HIIS (IFAT 1)
Y1 fvram 5. 73.28 IS

S ST YTIEeRT S YA | oR-dTel Tgdelgi & folg
RT YSIferm BN fifics gRT 3i¥d, 2021 & ATd,
2022 & Yafsy & fore < ' ofid IUR T27 gt fomar’” &
T.2.14 NS AMAATEI & | A1 &Y, ST FTferep=or o yfy
H IOIR dTell YISl & foly HRA USiforRM Hranes
fofics gR1 s, 2017 W A/ 2021 1 Fafy & forg 'a
ST IR T7 U7 faREr’” & S § T %. 7.66 BIS I
IR T Yd Fafey Sy 3 ST gt T8l fBar I |

9P TRUMRGHY o IRIMRTET, or q2r A iR
AU DIB. 9.80 PRIS BH fEERT TR |

IE Y&TuT a¥ 2016-17 Y ol wien Rarc # wnfia
{11 @1 © fobg U= T GURS PIRdTs (AT ST 37
T B |

M o vd cran-wRian Rui - 2021-22
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2021-22

there on 31 March 2022 amounting to Rs.89.06 crore
pending receipt from Oriental Bank of Commerce.

As JNPAis not in possession of Fixed Deposit Receipt
for Rs.67.59 crore and the matter is under
investigation by CBI Court, provision should have
been created for doubtful investment and interest
accrued thereon. Non provisioning for doubtful
investment has resulted in overstatement of profit by
Rs. 156.65 crores, overstatement of Cash and Bank
Balance by Rs. 67.59 crore and Interest Accrued on
Investments by Rs.89.06 crore.

This issue is being raised in the Separate Audit Report
(SAR) since 2013-14.

Loans and Advances Rs.8833.71 crore
Loan to Mumbai-JNPT Port Road Company Ltd.

The above includes an amount of Rs.2,907.31 crore
on account of loan availed by Mumbai-JNPT Port
Road Company Limited (MJPRCL). In the absence of
the Copy of Term Loan Facility Agreement (TLFA)
signed between MJPRCL and the Port for lending of
External Commercial Borrowing (ECB) loan
amounting to Rs.2633.80 crore and Copy of ECB loan
agreement between JNPT and Bank Audit could not
ascertain the authenticity of the amount of loan
availed for Mumbai -JNPT Port road company Ltd
(Rs.2907.31 crore), interest paid/payable to Bank
thereon (booked under Finance and Miscellaneous
expenditure-Sch.21 - Rs.42.76 crore) and interest
received/receivable from MJPRCL (booked under
Finance and Miscellaneous Income (Schedule 20) -
Rs.138.80 crore) from Mumbai-JNPT Port road
Company Ltd (MJPRCL).

Profitand Loss Account
Income

Estate Rentals-Rs.112.38 crore (Schedule 11)
RentonlLand-Rs.73.28 crore

This does notinclude Rs.2.14 crore being Way Leave
charges and Lease rent due from BPCL for pipelines
passing through JNPT land for the period from April
2021 to March 2022. Also, an amount of Rs.7.66 crore
being Way Leave charges and Lease rent, due from
BPCL for pipelines passing through JNPT land for the
period from July 2017 to March 2021 has not been
booked under prior period income.

The above has resulted in understatement of Current
Assets Loan, Advances and understatement of profit
by Rs.9.80 crore.

The observation has been included in the SAR since
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fIog FHRIMTT HRb a4 2020-21 & fa=ig faa=ol 4
" STRUHRIHT SR & 9 H SRR T o7 | <ifdp, 39
e ¥ el gfafe 1 ge famr 73 gfafe o d sa ad
- ofRad fpar T |
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2016-17 but the Portis yet to take remedial action.
Income from BOT Contracts: Rs.1,388.29 crore
(Schedule-12)

The above includes Rs.1,103.03 crore being revenue
share of Rs.247.18 crore from Gateway Terminals
India Private Limited (GTIPL), Rs.215.99 crore from
Nhava Sheva (India) Gateway Terminal (NSIGT),
revenue share of Rs.259.29 crore from Bharat
Mumbai Container Terminals Private Limited (BMCT)
and royalty income of Rs.380.57 crore from Nhava
Sheva International Container Terminal (NSICT).

As per the License Agreement with GTIPL, NSIGT and
BMCT, the Concessionaire has to pay to the
Concessioning authority royalty based on the gross
revenue earned by the BOT operators. The
Concessioning Authority also had the option to
appoint another firm of Chartered accountants
(additional auditors) to conduct a special audit of
gross revenue. In the event that the Gross revenue
reported by the additional auditor is higher than that
reported by BOT operators, the auditors shall meet to
resolve such difference and if they are unable to
resolve the same, the concessionaire shall pay royalty
on the gross revenue reported by the additional
auditor and also pay interest on the differential
amount.

Additional auditors have submitted draft Audit reports
of BMCTPL for the year 2020-21 and audit of GTIPL
and NSIGT is in process. As per the audit report for
2019-20, there is a differential amount of Rs. 34.30
crore pending recovery. Further, audit for the period
2021-22 has not been conducted so far.

In view of the above, the veracity of revenue
share/royalty amounting to Rs.1103.03 crore
accounted in the books of accounts, could not be
confirmed by Audit.

Similar issue is being raised in the SAR since 2016-
17.

Finance and miscellaneous income (Schedule 20)
-Rs.290.40 crore

The above includes Rs. 5.25 crore being the auction
value scrap of three quayside gantry cranes which
had been destroyed in a cyclone (on 5 August 20). The
amount had already been accounted in the previous
financial year when it was set off against the book
value of the three destroyed RMQCs and exhibited as
'RMQCs destroyed in the financial statements 2020-
21. However, the same was mistakenly accounted for
in the current year as well due to passing of new
Journal entries without reversing the previous one.
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T IGTRRYT & HRYT 419 ShaR Bl oF R B, 1.31
RIS TGTHR TS TS | 351 9 UIT a1 Yo (37 9T -
3IYAT 6 & ded) T. 3.93 HIIS 3R GG Y H ATH 3.
5.25 RIS IGIhHR ST |

AT Ag
TEUT Gd AT TR (SIEREAT 19) - 9. 269.99
IS

STYTh H A9 1984 H A 2020 T DI A & forq & Tmat
I T FYRT B BT AT 5. 26.14 HRIS Ml T8 & Ry
AR AU gRTTHeR, 2020 # Srgaifad fpar o |

T BT ITGET + fhT ST & GROTERGRY ST Pl 96T PR AR
ST BT . 26.14 HRIG HH PR b ST T | G2 ozl
T H Y 2018-19 J 9 AE BT AHT SSRT BT S |

1. e gaTe faamor

SIRITEHROT YUTTedl 3~ Tehal JaTe fIa=er (391 vl weeHe) &
IR1 28 & AIAR, IMIYRY A&l I FS Tbal gare &l
g, faer a7 faaaor Tfafaftry 9 SO 8 & 9 §

Fiffepa fomam ST =1y SR S 31T & WE fHar S
TR AT STATRT STDT IPIT TAT ITb I P IHTT
T WIS & Tehal GaTE R BIdTel IHIG Pl GHST Fh |
BTelifeh I8 < 7T {3 ey wdfPee Jarghy Ao 4 9.
215.92 BRIS I IR P el di2die Dl Tebal gaTs fIa=or
4 3FerT ¥ ferara 78 fpan s |

SAGTHROT JUITeAT 3- e JaTe fIavor (53 Tl FecHe) &
4RT 40 b IFAR, W T SR fardyor o e forg Tepa
T ehe GHDET b ITANT B IaTIBT T8 &, I Thal
gaTe faaRor I 91ex AT SHT 91eT | 59 IRE & o Pl
i faa=oT & #at 3R 37 ave W fexama ST @nfey Ry
3 faer 3R fagqamor afofafemt & IR & 99 gfe
BRI 9&TT 8 9 | BTetifer, IR-hg A8 - $. 198.40
RIS DI T Jford” & TRae &b wa |, fraer rfafafer &
P4 YaT8 &b ded AT [T T e | 39 femar, 5. 4.15
PRIS &S AN AT T ol B &b HRYT, IR-7The 1G
i foxirr fcfafer I 9 yare & dea i @ |

fa<irg fcfaftrl & Fad garg WY 7Tl dRid 9§ 9. 312.45
PRIS DI 9 I K0T b w0 & 12, Elifh Tg Irera § gy
& ST GbTIT T %07 & 3R 59 39 RS ST ST <A11eY
of |
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Wrong accounting resulted in overstatement of
amount payable to salvage contractor by Rs.1.31
crore, Overstatement of Salvage value of cranes
receivable (under Other receivables -Schedule 6) by
Rs.3.93 crore and Overstatement of current year
profitby Rs.5.25 crore.

Operating Expenditure

Management and General Administration
(Schedule 19) -Rs.269.99 crore

The above does not include Rs.26.14 crore being the
balance of property tax payable to six villages for the
period from March 1984 to March 2020, which was
approved by Board of trustees in December 2020.

Non- provision of the liability has resulted in
overstatement of profit and understatement of
Liabilities by Rs.26.14 crore. Similar issue is being
raised in the SAR since 2018-19.

Cash Flow statement

As per para 28 of AS 3-Cash Flow Statements, the
cash flows associated with extraordinary items should
be classified as arising from operating, investing or
financing activities as appropriate and separately
disclosed so as to enable users to understand their
nature and effect on the present and future cash flows
of the enterprise. It was however observed that cash
outflow from Special Voluntary Retirement Scheme
amounting to Rs.215.92 crore has not been disclosed
separately in the Cash flow statement.

As per para 40 of AS 3-Cash Flow Statements,
Investing and financing transactions that do not
require the use of cash or cash equivalents should be
excluded from a cash flow statement. Such
transactions should be disclosed elsewhere in the
financial statements in a way that provides all the
relevant information about these investing and
financing activities. However, non-cash items -
Rs.198.40 crore representing changes in 'Interest
accrued', has been included under cash flow from
investing activities. Also, Rs. 4.15 crore being ‘Interest
accrued but not due', a non-cash itemis also included
under cash flow from financing activities.

Cash flow from financing activities also wrongly depict
Rs.312.45 crore as Loan from Bank even though it is
actually loan repaid during the year and should have
been depicted as such.
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o R fewforT (SrgRyar-25)

. 875.11 BT I fadgs vora = (FewRraa
A IRR)

S R ied effeew sfear yrsde fafics
(Shéramgdiver) & = 30 auf @ aafy & fog ez
TSI & TR, SIS B AT arfifes wrored &
35.50 YIRIIe bl &R TR [ERIGRT T YA HRAT o7 |
2010 3fR 2012 H HETI I TTSIHRYT GRT JeRIFerd
&R & YA § HIRY 9l b BRI, SHETATSIN - a5 I
ARSI H 2012 & IYeb AT D JATIAT DT Gkl &
off | T - 3ARA A §RT 3MTel QY e,
SITCTSTSYITe T JMEIfT UgIedh STTaeil | U8l Jafeld &)1 1R
(Sa) Yoob THTRT PR TAT ST PR DY AT &l & |59
IR ST fohg 71T faHees IoRa T RArrd Fwsiid & g
T o W12 ATSH T TTAT AT 9T bl BRa 2012 H e
2020 TqH %. 875.11 BRI B [AHGH oI f=ear grad g
g | HUSd @l HRX (3 A 2022) & YR W, gqT F
SETEITSA & 12T U \eitar (11 71d 2022) fawn g,
T SIFER a1 gell gRT ST fohar T SAfiR<h favesw
YD (T b Al ¥ STHIIT ©. 875.11 IRIg) UTEhi P
I IR AT SIQ | g8 A fheteTet 9, 9id giRas
Ud ST HATRR & STgAIGH o ford faamreli= 2 |

S T TR TR I bl GeATHT o ST =g o |

S)R:ECELE]

gerh cra@raRier Rare # fo Sl ol anfier 781 faam
2, S STARIETS | GURTHS BIRATS P forg FRT | Sy
TG T o T 3 U & S § a1 TR |

freet IRTUTH § SR Y&l & 37efi, &9 RAIc v & fh 5
Rarc # fa@mn w1 gora-94 SR o4 Gd 81 @l ok
qfeAi & JrTa € |

TR I H 3R AR AT SITBIRY b TTER 27T 84 fay
Y FEIHRT & AR Ih fa<hd faa=er orar At 3R
ol O fewfori & |12 9e S @ 31 SR 1] 1Y Heeaqol
HHG! IR S ol gRien Rarc & argerio-| # SfeatRad
3T AT & Tefi & T WS H 37 R IR Tihel oraichT
gl 3 TRy T8 &R Ferer g R _ar 2 |

) IE STaTERalel e U< IS0 & 31 ATd 2022 Th
& oI5  Faf E; Jom

Q) I I ARG BT FHE ¥ & A9 AR B ol |
SEIECER
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Notes on Accounts (Schedule-25)
Differential revenue share of Rs.875.11 crore

As per License Agreement for a period of 30 years
between JNPA and Gateway Terminals India Private
Limited (GTIPL), GTIPL had to remit revenue share @
35.50 per cent of annual revenue earned. Due to
drastic change in scale of rates notified by TAMP in
2010 and 2012, GTIPL challenged the applicability of
2012 Tariff Order in the Bombay High Court. Court by
way of ad-interim order; pending further orders, has
permitted GTIPL to charge and collect the (higher)
tariff at the rates prevailing prior to the impugned Tariff
Orders. The differential revenue so collected was
shared with the Port as per the concession agreement
Port has received a differential revenue share of
Rs.875.11 crore from February 2012 to April 2020.
Based on Board approval (3 March 2022), the Port
has executed (11 March 2022) a settlement
agreement with GTIPL, according to which the excess
differential tariff collected by both parties (estimated to
be 875.11 crores in case of Port) will be refunded to
customers. The matter is presently before the
consideration of Ministry of Ports, Shipping &
Waterways for approval.

The contingent liability on this account should have
been disclosed.

Management Letter

Deficiencies which have not been included in the
Separate Audit Report have been brought to the
notice of the Port through Management Letter issued
separately for remedial/corrective action.

Subject to our observations in the preceding
paragraphs, we reportthatthe Balance Sheet and
Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of Account.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanation given to us, the said
financial statements read together with the
Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts, and
subject to the significant matters stated above and
other matters mentioned in the Annexure-l to this
Audit Report, give true and fair view in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in India.

a) In so far as it relates to Balance Sheet, of the state
of affair of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority as at 31
March 2022, and

b) In so far as it relates to the Profit and Loss Account,
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vii) 3191 2022 BT FHIG I G871 P Ty STaTeReel 78 I
FHleT STga- I H AT E |

YR &b {13 Ud AR
TRYeTeh & forg QMR ot SR &

(4.4 = o)
g1 olRgT et fFieeres (FaeT), 448

A :
i : 21 fdax, 2022

SRAIBR © Yh I@IRIeT girded & &4 argare # afe s
faeTlT aiReefa 8l 2, 1 sirsh # SR g A e |
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of the Profit for the year ended on that date.

vi) A Review of Accounts showing the summarized
financial results of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority for
three years ended 31 March 2022 is given in
Annexure --11.

Forand on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

(P. V. Hari Krishna)
Principal Director of Audit (Shipping), Mumbai

Place: Mumbai
Date: 21 September 2022

Disclaimer: If any discrepancy is observed in the Hindi
Translation of the Separate Audit Report, the Separate Audit
Reportissued in English shall prevail.
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3gder - Annexure |

AR @1 gRIET JUTTell Y g TraT

¥ 2021-22 & forg gifrexor &t fiaRed eramsien v
A ATS® TS DU BT | T o | 9§ 2021-22 & fow
NaRes @ er srf M ufhar# 2 |

TR fARI=0T guTTel &Y qIferar
T I TR [T YUTTerl ol e forRad T eam & g
EUYSE T DI SIS 2 -

SIGTYIET §RT YA 17 9o W1l b Hael § 31 A< 2021 Pl
S TET faaRoT § 1999 | FHMEIISH & o ¢ifdd o8 #al
DI ST T &, SN HHSIR SATRD =0T B MR SR
FRATE |30 2017-18 1 J2Ieh ol qR1en RaIc & areaq 4
SRR BT ST &7 & @feh= e =1 1Y e Sferd faRTeTs
HRATE Tl DI 2 |

B3 IHRIT A oI THI A FHRIS P forg oifad off | Sarero
& forg, g mifEA a1 feu s, 7.10 FRIS & M 1989
SRR & | A1 81, $R8a7 U GrrIcT (&) B
IR H I H N TS, 5.10 RIS DI AR BT FHEISTT a1
fomam T &, STaf SMSSTd oI HaT JFafr 30 A 2019 B
TAETSE |

A%s Td §6 A9 § T. 0.04 FRIS Bl AR Wt 8, S
IREYT & foTg WoT T A ST 374 T STT Tel gU 23 3 Iy
&, S AT 1999 | AT 2009 Y AT H e ferT o iR fa=
HHTLT & (A< fqa=on # oy e E | 94 2017-18 | g2reh
g e Rre g9 fegrr ST <er o |

fafay SR 3R fAfae oFeRI | 31.3.2022 BT gHrT 99
@1 9fE 9T ERT ($B A Pl BISHR) < e I TS © |
IIRIh &b U9 ¥, fa<i faaxen # gyebe 811 arel SR 3R
IFIGRI I IR BT FRAT Bl G ARATIRIET §IRT Tl DT ST
gcall

e e o1 g as =

T < ST (PRI), ek efifse iR SReare faunT
I geeT AT RIS IR a1 & | 31 famt srerfa wiifa,
A, 9, qgs, gemEd anfe @ Ruie & a9 H
STETIRIET At Hufcrl o 1T & e R fewoft e §
¥ |

Adequacy of Internal Audit system:

Internal Audit of the Authority for the year 2021-22 was
entrusted to M/s. Ratan Chandak and Company.
Internal Audit for the year 2021-22 is still in process.

Adequacy of internal control system

Internal control system of the Authority requires
strengthening in view of the following:

Bank Reconciliation Statement as on 31 March 2022
in respect of 17 Bank Accounts furnished by JNPT
indicated several items pending adjustment since
1999, which pointed to weak internal control. This is
being highlighted through SARS from 2017-18
onwards but the Port is yet to take appropriate
remedial action.

There were several outstanding items pending
adjustment for a long period of time. For instance,
advances of ¥7.10crore given to various parties are
remaining unadjusted from 1989. Also, an amount of
%5.10 crore being advance to Indian Education
Society (IES) remains unadjusted even though the
servicetermof IES ended on 30 June 2019.

Cash and bank balances includes an amount of 0.04
crore being the amount of “Cheques sent for collection
but not yet cleared”, which were pertaining to the
period March 1999 to March 2009 and has been
retained in the Financial Statements without
reconciliation. The observation was being included in
SAR since 2017-18.

Confirmation of balances outstanding as on
31.3.2022 from Sundry Debtors and Sundry Creditors
have not been obtained (except in few cases) by the
Port. In the absence of the above, the veracity of
amount of Debtors and Creditors appearing in the
Financial Statements could not be confirmed by Audit.

Physical verification of Fixed Assets

Port has furnished physical verification report of PEM
(Workshop), Container Terminal, and Hospital
Department. In the absence of report from other
departments i.e. PP&D, Traffic, Finance, Marine,
Administration etc., Audit is unable to comment on
veracity of amount of fixed assets.
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HWEHQG!IH RUIRE] : Physical verification of Inventory

I S 31 AT, 2021 e 1 aeRIA! T Y&t FRITI fehar Port has conducted Physical Verification of Inventory
= ason31March 2021.

Hifafers gl e W H Rt . Regularity in payment of statutory dues

g9 = fAfdare gifaferes <g 3t or UGIE] BIRE R Port was regular in making payment of undisputed
frare | statutory dues.

M : §98 Place: Mumbai
fadtie - 21 fadaR, 2022 Date: 21st September 2022 Deputy Director
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3gder - Annexure I
YR & f*RIFDH Td HeTeRgT IR1eTh gIRT STATexolTol ~1e% Ui YTIEIehRUT b oixd] bl 31 AT, 2022 T U feel - aut &or e |

Review of accounts of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority for three years ended 31 March 2022 by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India

(et Y eI VIR & RIS Ud HETelaT UX1eTdh 3 J2Idh oIl TR1eT  Sfet orar adten Jeroli/ fewfry o eam d forg g 2 1)

(The Review of Accounts has been prepared without taking into account the audit observations/comments contained in

the Separate Audit Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India)

1. faxha fRafar /FINANCIAL POSITION

31 97, 2022 I FHI et A1 auf # fIxga 2N & Sferia STaTeverel T8 Ui TTeIehRoT ol fa<ii IR g9 YR Re! -

The Financial Position of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority under the broad headings for three years ended 31 March 2022

is given below:

(=g wu=it # / Rs.in Crores)

faa=ur / Particulars

2019-20

2020-21

2021-22

%) T / LIABILITIES

Uil JRI&rT / Capital Reserves

3,608.32

3,608.32

3,608.32

317 AMRferd / Other Reserves

7,244.73

8,030.26

8,617.36

9T / Borrowings

2,719.75

2,320.52

2,008.07

STARIT PR IV / Deferred Tax Liabilities

119.47

2911

347.14

AT IV TAT Y198 / Current Liabilities & Provisions

5,298.27

5,947.99

6,463.82

I / Total

18,990.54

20,198.19

21,044.71

@) uRwafiar / ASSETS

i) frae fraa aRmafxiar / Net Fixed Assets

2,606.27

3,187.19

3,857.55

ii) =T P / Works-in-Progress

3,446.73

3,431.46

3,244.00

iii) 1921 / Investments

413.73

561.95

611.95

iv) e aReafrl g o )R @1 / Current Assets and Loans and Advances

12,493.45

12,790.44

13,008.96

v) AT o aRFH T / Deferred Tax Asset

145.98

243.2

syt [ fafde = / Other Assets/Misc. Expenditure:

) f7.9.8. ga1era Pt gxdiaiRd oS / Sheds handed over to BOT operator

ii) GEICHT H e JRWARIE! / RMQCS DESTROYED IN ACCIDENT

iii) THII3RGH =49 / SVRS Expenditure

I / Total

18,990.54

20,198.19

21,044.71
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(=irs wu=it @ / Rs.in Crores )

faa=or / Particulars 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2021-22

PrIETe 4ol / Working Capital* 7,195.18| 6,842.45| 6,545.14

fraer 9o / Net Worth** 10,853.05|11,638.58 | 12,225.68

RIS it / Capital Employed *** 9,801.46]10,029.64 | 10,402.69

TR goit 9R gfder / Return on Capital Employed **** 10.75% 8.02% 7.74%

faat rferey (faf=ist & gget) / Net Surplus (before appropriation) 1,053.72 803.9| 805.41

T it (amel @Rt wfed) / Capital Employed including WIP 13,248.1813,461.10 | 13,646.68

RIS Yoit 9= giier (el S |fea) (ufererd #)
Return on Capital Employed (including WIP) 7.95% 5.97% 5.90%

* BRIETE oIl IH IRGARTR § H IHM STl bl SR FdbTell Tg 1R &l @il & |

Working Capital represents Current Assets minus Current Liabilities;

** e go goll STRIET iR o1 JRfara e e/ arer &t fearar 2 |

Net worth represents Capital Reserves and other reserves plus surplus/deficit;

e ST goit et e ol qer eRiare ol ol feard € |
Capital Employed represents Net Fixed Assets plus Working Capital;

e T oA TR ST R G0 R et aiftre (R < eer) 2 e Y e & |

Return on Capital Employed represents percentage of Net Surplus (before appropriation) to Capital
Employed.
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2. PRATET RO - /| Working results

STATERTe HE U< T JTfSIhRoT & 31 AT, 2022 P FATK [0Sl < 981 o b DTl IR0 AR wY I N fRusie e :

The working results of the Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority for the last three years ending 31 March 2022 are summarized below:

(=g vu= # 7 Rs.in Crores)

faa=ur / Particulars

2019-20

2020-21

2021-22

%) X4 / (A) Revenue

(i) g=mer 3mg / Operating Income

1,899.61

1,921.19

2,186.61

(i) IR-y=rer M / Non-operating income

441.52

398.01

290.4

InT / Total

2,341.14

2,319.20

2,477.01

) g | (B) Expenditure

(i) gdreTT &g / Operating expenditure

869.13

1,019.53

1,211.59

(i) R-g=rer =1 / Non-operating expenditure

162.72

89.42

200.24

InT | Total

1,031.85

1,108.95

1,411.83

AR 7 / Extra ordinary items

215.92

‘le 3afer 94R / Prior period charges

-4.34

-1.41

0.04

PR I g faat rfereiy / (amer) / Net surplus/(deficit) before tax

1,304.95

1,211.66

1,065.14

e : X P ol 91T / Less: Provision for Tax

417.83

382.15

301.07

SIS /= : AR BR <aar/ aRemfRrar / Add/Less: Deferred tax liability/ assets

-166.46

25.66

-41.19

SIS : T A SR SMeRe TR SIRIET I 3MeRor

Add: Withdrawn from Welfare Fund and Infrastructure Reserve

0.14

fafranT 1 e fae sifEreiy [ (amer)

| Net surplus/ (deficit) before appropriation

1,053.72

HTN : 3T A>T, sTRig SRt afe # TR

Less: Mandatory Appropriations, Transfers to Reserve Funds, etc.

249.79

I IRferd S # wersiaRa ey /erer

Surplus/Deficit transferred to General Reserve

803.93

g siftrer/are &1 gfiere :

Percentage of net surplus Deficit to

(i) drer 3T / Operating Income

(ii) Fraet fFraa aRemafxir / Net Fixed Assets

(iii) faet g / Net Worth
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ST fereerauT (qR-AATIAT Gd 0T ATE &)
RATIO ANALYSIS (LIQUIDITY AND SOLVENCY)

T TFTeRRoT 3t TRFATICT 2T ST T & gd farii fRufar & deier # g Agcayof sgardl o i feeman e -

Some important ratios on liquidity and solvency and on financial health of the Port Authority are shown below

faa=ur / Particulars

2019-20

2020-21

2021-22

%) AT SHSTRAT & fofg aamm aRufR &1 gfererd (Fraurr afad)

a. Percentage of Current Assets to Current Liabilities (including Provisions)

235.80%

215.04%

201.26%

@) A SaTRAl & forg 9frer dufky & gforera

b. Percentage of Quick Assets to Current Liabilities

330.73%

286.56%

234.09%

) AT I H ffdy SeRT &1 gfoerd

c. Percentage of Sundry Debtors to Operating Income

45.26%

45.40%

35.97%

) ot AR SR AT SIRfATT & ko7 T gforerd

d. Percentage of Debt to Capital Reserve & General Reserve

33.11%

26.42%

22.05%

) TR qd AT BT IR

e. Percentage of profit before tax to:

%) Pl 4od / a) Net Worth

12.02%

10.41%

8.71%

) IS Ysit / b) Capital Employed

13.31%

12.08%

10.24%

M) 9=l 37 / ¢)  Operating Income

68.70%

63.07%

48.72%

I : a8

o : 21 fdaR, 2022
Place: Mumbai

Date: 21 September 2022

39 fA<eId / Deputy Director
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31 ATd, 2022 I FHK ¥ & el TATERAT A8% Ta IS0, 741 Jas
% @I IR HIRA & 3% Td ARTA@mIRIEd B g2 ol ger Rare

Port’s Reply/Action Taken Notes for Separate Audit Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India on the Accounts of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust, Mumbai For the year ended 31st March, 2022

Poin
No.

faeor

Description

I BT IR/ Pl HIRATS RUIS
Port’s reply/Action Taken Notes

/A

deT1-93/ Balance Sheet
fAfera &1 S9ART/ Application of Funds

(U]
(U]

GHCTH IR IRTAERIAT 3. 52.94 FIIS

RMQCs destroyed in accident-¥52.94 crore

S A STRUATIHT 4. 6, 7 31 8 T eiRaet 4ot (F72ma b1 et g enfier 8 i
5 SR, 2020 I 3ATQ U T qbT H T ke T8 81 TS ff | 39S 41, i
&R ol Y Hr Ryapre ufdom ot &1 1S ell Ffder & Arem 9%, 5.25
I ¥ e e | =fe aRkemfxy o s o 1 o, il e ag @ &
STl ST 2R o |

T 7 B ¥ e gRemfat agra) fewr 78 8 e af a1 ddfta o v
52.94 FRIGIG TR |

The above represents the book value (net of salvage value) of three
Rail Mounted Quayside Cranes (RMQC) numbered 6, 7 & 8 which
suffered total damage on account of collapse during a cyclonic storm on
5 August 2020. Subsequently, the three damaged RMQCs were
disposed-off through open tender to M/s Symcom Exim for an amount
of Rs.5.25 crore .Since the asset was no more in existence, the amount
should have been written off.

This has resulted in overstatement of RMQCs destroyed in accident
with corresponding overstatement of profit for the year by Rs.52.94
crore.

FE IR 05.08.2020 I MY TG T H fITE I TS 51 9. 6, 7 MR 8
gt Aifed qexr (F9m@ 97 &1 faet) SR 8 | F8 OF s STb
IR e W i off 3R Saforg o o i 7S o gre a1 ot
DI T TARE ST T GIRT STRT B S | S g G & for
SUH il BT AT T & & AR S ST HATSHR Dl GfS T R ol &
135 &7 A erferreat Sl o TfoReITa & forg ot ST aTelt 78 sl @l g 1
T HUN GRT F&T D ST | T I §RT AN R g 10 59
IRIRRATIS T €477 H I gY ST Tl 1 PIs BT T8l §8 & SR 78
Al T T SR ARY BN W I Hd FHuiRa 8 5 & are sfd
gfafSat o Sg |

This amount represents the net book value (net of salvage value)
of the Three RMQC Nos.6,7 and 8 which were destroyed in the
cyclone occured on 05.08.2020. These Three cranes are insured
for their Reinstatement Value and hence JNPT would get Three
new cranes which will be fully paid by the Insurance company.
JNPA is in the process of finalising the suitable crane(s) towards
reinstatement and has obtained a confirmation from the
Insurance Advisor confirming that the Insurance company will
pay the full value of the new cranes to be procured towards
reinstatement of these Three damaged cranes. In view of this
reinstatement of costs to be borne by Insurance company, there is
no loss to JNPA and appropriate entries will be passed on

knowing the costs of new cranes upon finalisation and
commissioning.

Y & SR TR &I sheA1 b1 et i Yo qa1d Yo I b a1e
ot o qEr T |

One the basis of above net book value of the destroyed cranes
(after deduction of salvage value) is shown in Balance Sheet.

ey GefeT # &Ry SIRUHARY b T Hed dQThR q2I1 a4 BT aTv 3.
52.94 HRIS TGTIR ol (SRR |

Hence there is no overstatement of RMQCs destroyed in
accident with corresponding overstatement of profit for the year
by Rs.52.94 Crore.
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Torera ufeemfaar
Fixed Assets
TG . 10.45 TS F T A T8 © Fifeh i Aiamset TR & 7Y Wi

T TSR & fHar T S S, 2021 F GOE ST Ry T faw M o |
USR] o ST & IREPATeIT &, 10.45 FIS FHFHLE S T HIYCACTE.
0.52 TV FH Fh AT T Jd o1 I &1 T T g T e |

The above does not include an amount of 210.45 crore due to partial
capitalization of three nos. of mobile X-Ray container scanning systems
all of which were delivered and commissioned by June, 2021. Non
capitalization has resulted in understatement of assets by %10.45 crore,
understatement of depreciation for the year and corresponding
overstatement of profit before tax by % 0.52 crore.

. 31 94, 2022 = To FAT T T T WA U Gea €. 10.45

FASH AT %, 10 FIS BT BT 2 1 e 8, S o Hraeer
THRT 3 T & oIS T i ST ol ST STisT & | S9e!
ST T fer o 2022-23 H <fieTeh UIee o+ I fham S |

Rs.10.45 Crores in Capital Work in Progress as on 31st March

2022 pertaining to mobile X-Ray Scanners is inclusive of
outstanding liabilities of Rs.10 Crores which is an estimated
figure pertaining to outstanding liability of the Port towards
installation of Mobile X ray scanners as on 31st March 2022. The
same will be capitalised on receipt of invoice supporting the
outstanding liability in FY 2022-23.

ST TRl 3 . 10.45 FUS T, a9 H Jode™ %. 0.52

IS FH ek 3T R T oA ST &1 T Tt T @ e @ |
Hence there is no understatement of assets by %10.45 crore,
understatement of depreciation for the year and corresponding
overstatement of profit before tax by % 0.52 crore.

o aRewaRiaT/ Fixed Assets
TAR N P T. 3243.99 BAS (IITHAT 3)

Capital Work-in-Progress-%3243.99 crore (Schedule 3)

(1) SO Has BIER A7l 3R ST I A-7el BT T&T AR el a9 F B (11 ==or) &
TSI Tgel BT a1 5. 1702.75 BRIS &I IRTIMAT R | T8 BRI 31 W, 2017 BY
R AR o FRTE S eaT Tervend v Hrs A S got SiorT Sfeana. for. & wyg<h SusH
P TTIRT T |

(I) The above includes an amount of Rs.1702.75 crore being the value of
capital dredging work related to deepening and widening of Mumbai Harbour
Channel and JN Port Channel (Phase-Il). The work was awarded (31 March
2017) to M/s Boskalis Smit India LLP in JV with M/s Jan De Nul Dredging India
PvtLtd (BSI-JDN Joint Venture).

JE BT 18 HRAL, 2019 BTl &1 TN 3R G 71, 2019 A 3 G HT ST R &
2 | fhg e T Sq e (31 AT, 2022 Tah) 59 I BT YRR T8 fhar s | 369 faet
frrare aREIfRIAT . 1702.75 FRIS BH BRS AR 9 32 Goil H1 Il & T agraw,
T BT AR T. 17.03 RIS IR 4 Al T (FIET) T. 42.61 FRIS FH PRD
fe@UUE SR AT S, 59.64 PRIS TSR (IR TE |

This work was completed on 18 February 2019 and the Port has been using
the facility from March 2019. However, the amount has not been capitalized till
date (31 March 2022). Non capitalization of the completed work has resulted
in understatement of Gross Fixed Assets by Rs.1702.75 crore, overstatement
of Capital work in Progress by Rs. 1702.75 crore, understatement of current
year depreciation by Rs. 17.03 crore, Prior Period Expenditure (Depreciation)
by Rs. 42.61 crore and overstatement of profit by Rs.59.64 crore.

T Yo Y 2018~ 19 DY J2Idh cieamqRyer Rare # i enfiret forar e |
The above observationis being included in SAR since 2018-19.

ST TR 7 < 9 202 1-22 31 Agcaqut elRarehRoT R @ STgEE
24 & “frgq aRemfort” Tme g 9. 2(9) & 98 yoe fom & 5
g BT goieRer RIS & ST & FIRET S arel
TIMIT < AT JHTOTO YT 811 R A1 IR|FRT $F WIS & 18 fohaT STt
i

As per Accounting Policy of JNPA (as disclosed in Point Number 2
(d) titled “Fixed Assets” of Schedule 24 of Significant Accounting
Policies for FY 2021-22), “Assets are capitalized only on receipt of

completion certificate from the department overseeing
implementation of the project or purchase of the asset.”

T AT H, HIS B4R D] 37RO U A7l 1 T SR ST a9 &
RO || & GO P BT GOHRT T AT T © S o 9 FHI
JHTOTIS STRY T8 a1 TR | Tag e S 91l 38 11 o e R e |

In the present case of Phase |l of capital dredging work related to
deepening and widening of Mumbai Harbour Channel & JNP Port
Channel, is pending due to non-issuance of completion
certificate. Hence, the same is being shown as Work in Progress.

SHTY, T T2 Yol PRITH 1702.75 HRIS B R AT HRAT ST =T
T TEGIV IRATHROT Il o SRR & 37K qY & SR I ©.17.03
IR, 74 Al 2 (YIe) %.42.61 SR a1 faa gRemfrr
$.1702.75 TRIS HH Bk Tel Qs T8 8 | TAT, AW D.59.64 TS AR
T 32 Yol . 1702.75 PRIG dGIPR e} Qg |

Hence retaining the amount of Rs.1702.75 Crores in CWIP is as
per the Significant Accounting Policies of JNPA and there is no
understatement of current year depreciation by Rs.17.03 Crores,
prior period expenditure (depreciation) by Rs.42.61 Crores,
understatement of Gross Fixed Assets by Rs.1702.75 Crores,

overstatement of profit by Rs.59.64 Crores and overstatement of
Capital Work in Progress by Rs.1702.75 Crores.
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(ii) ST TER IS & Y 9 319 &1 & forg YA R A AR RIS 16.21 HRIS D
IR R | STH B, T AR RPN Pl 5. 38.38 BRI B ATl IR 17 fwi,
2019 T HIUTTRT AT, 26 FER, 2021 HIGRTET 7T | fg T & SR IR BT gotrapwor
&I 5T TR | QT 1 R A el (1 IRERTAT 6. 16.21 TRIS BF HRb, I I8
TSR %, 16.21 FHRIG QTR AR T B TR 0.20 FRIS BH PR IR AT ST 81
f37 31fres Tt TR |

(il) The above includes an amount of Rs.16.21 crore being the work related to
reclamation of balance back up area of Coastal Berth. The work which was
awarded (17 December 2019) to M/s. RKEC for a sum of Rs.38.38 crore was
completed on 26 October 2021. However, the amount has not been
capitalized during the year. Non capitalization of the completed work has also
resulted in understatement of Gross Fixed Assets by Rs.16.21 crore,
overstatement of Capital work in Progress by Rs.16.21 crore and
understatement of depreciation and overstatement of current year profit by
Rs.0.20 crore.

(i) S T S H 11 T IR AR S0t STE YoITetl o fo1g 411 fheiraTe ervar & 9k
I AR EHCI IS A F IR T, 4.70 FRIS MAAE | TZ B 18 B, 2016
BT HEH Bl SexTee fof. 3R At SR AR Gl 1. foF. T i 72T 207 3R e
18 3T, 2016 3R 29 IHER, 2016 B I0f 3R IR fpan mar | aRewfy &t s
foPQ ST o ATaIG 379 T ISP YSNHRYT Te| (BT T2 | S84 el (i aRewra
T, 4.70 TS FH IRP, T T2 §oll B 3. 4.70 FRIS IR, T4 Fa 3 (YIg)
%.0.53 BRIg, A IY B HIRRT . 0.12 FRIS T PP AR A0 99 BT 14 0.65
IR T RIS |

(iii)The above includes an amount of Rs.4.70 crore being the value of
411KWP Solar Power Plant and Rooftop Grid connected Solar power
generation system across 11 locations in the Port area. The work was
awarded (18 February 2016) to M/s.KEC International Ltd. and M/s.Hero
Solar Energy Pvt. Ltd. and was completed and commissioned on 18 August
2016 and 29 October 2016 respectively. Despite the asset being put to use,
the amount incurred on the same has not been capitalized yet. This has also
resulted in understatement of Gross Fixed Assets by Rs.4.70 crore,
overstatement of Capital works in progress by Rs.4.70 crore, understatement
of prior period expenditure (depreciation) by Rs.0.53 crore current year
depreciation by Rs.0.12 crore and overstatement of current year profit by
Rs.0.65 crore.

(iv) s %. 1.86 @_Ig @1 IR eNfirer ® S @t deR efifeat @ 432 e 'R
FAfaeISI FT I 2, e ort 27 fRawR, 2017 HIRIFR ferarmren | At efimat
& T8 39 AT BT 2017-18 F TN Y ST &b IS SHDT YSIBRUT 39 TP el
T e | Tl 38 YN 1 1.86 RIS TG, T I BT IR . 0.03 PRI MR
& J7afe & (YeAgT™) %. 0.11 RIS FHH PR IR IHI 99 BT AT 0. 14 RIS TTh?
fearn e |

(iv) The above includes an amount of Rs.1.86 crore being the value of 432
Meter spur connectivity to 4th Container Terminal, the work of which was
completed on 27 December 2017.Despite the fact that the Fourth Container
Terminal (FCT) has been using this facility since 2017-18, the asset has not
been capitalized till date. This has resulted in understatement of Gross Fixed
Assets by Rs.1.86 crore, overstatement of capital work in progress by Rs.1.86
crore, understatement of current year depreciation by Rs.0.03 crore, prior
period expenditure (Depreciation) by Rs.0.11 crore and overstatement of
current year profit by Rs.0.14 crore.

AATHD |
Factual.

S T fort a  goiigee o ST |

The same will be capitalised in current financial year.

TATHD |
Factual.

s o ad 2022-23 # gsiigd forar Se |
The same will be capitalised in FY 2022-23.

S HTTRIROT  faT A 2021-22 o1 HEwq0] TRVl i &1 SRl
24 & “frgq RawfEr TWe &g 9. 2(9) 98 oe fam 2 &5
TRERIRTT BT GSTROT TRATSAT b BT Pl FFIRT R dTet fauHT
Y HHTI TATOTI ST 81 R AT IR 1 RIS b a1a fepar et e |

As per Accounting Policy of JNPA (as disclosed in Point Number 2
(d) titled “Fixed Assets” of Schedule 24 of Significant Accounting
Policies for FY 2021-22), “Assets are capitalized only on receipt of
completion certificate from the department overseeing
implementation of the project or purchase of the asset.”

=Y e et ST 432 WIeT T FATe el o aoaM A H o7d
e THIT THIOTGS ST 6 Rl TR R | S9fee 59 31 71, 2022 &
T # @ TTe |

In the present case of 432 Meter spur connectivity to 4th
Container Terminal, completion certificate has not been issued so
far. Accordingly, the same is being shown as Work in Progress as
on 31st March 2022.

ST, = & GSil HEf § T, 1.86 HAUS H AI0T IMHA BT ST
TR 3 SRETT Hifd & IFUR @ SR 59 YRR adAH 9y &

IR 0.03 FUS, T4 37afe =4 (YeIer) 7. 0.1 FUS, Fahed (190
IR . 1.86 B FHHTH, A0, 14 S R =1 T iR

%. 1.86HE TR el r@@l'\”l'\’% |
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Hence, retaining the amount of Rs.1.86 Crores in CWIP is as per
the Significant Accounting Policies of JNPA and there is no
understatement of current year depreciation by Rs.0.03 Crores,
prior period expenditure (depreciation) by Rs.0.11 Crores,
understatement of Gross Fixed Assets by Rs.1.86 Crores,
overstatement of profit by Rs.0.14 Crores and overstatement of
Capital Work in Progress by Rs.1.86 Crores.

AT IR, 0T qT SR (SIgRgaT-6)

Current Assets, Loan and Advances (Schedule-6)
ﬁﬁwwgﬁg\am—v 157.26 PRIS

Interest accrued on Investments —%157.26 Crore

Rps Td S A9 (dp1 & Arafer s el wiRd) 9.3202.67 BRIs

Cash and Bank Balance (including TDR with banks) -¥3202.67 Crore

JIY H ARYUEH § AT HIAH H BT, 2014 H fFUTT T, 67.59 HRIS 5
ATafer STET 9 7 SR 9 R 31 H, 2022 a'cﬁsﬁ?g\av. 89.06 DRIS &b &ATHA
HraRTIEs |

The above includes an amount of 67.59 crore being the balance amount of
fixed deposit which was deposited in February 2014 and interest accrued
there on 31 March 2022 amounting to ¥89.06 crore pending receipt from
Oriental Bank of Commerce.

ST GIRIRRYT F U . 67.59 RIS T WG ST TS T & SR Ff I8 Aer
SIS BT SeTeet H wifdet & SHAY =TT bl Wferey e q2m 99 IR Jrgd &arsf o forg
AT PHRAT BT AT | Ffewer 997 & foTu YTaen =1 e b BRI AT BT %. 156.65
RIS TThR T T 3R IRV hs U4 §e AT %, 67.59 BRI ol faer =
5 TS 89.06 HRIS AGTHN [REATTRTE |

As JNPA is not in possession of Fixed Deposit Receipt for ¥67.59 crore and
the matter is under investigation by CBI Court, provision should have been
created for doubtful investment and interest accrued thereon. Non
provisioning for doubtful investment has resulted in overstatement of profit by
%156.65 crores, overstatement of Cash and Bank Balance by 267.59 crore
and Interest Accrued on Investments by ¥89.06 crore.

=9 O T g2reh T TE § 99 2013-14 W SSRAT S &I & |
Thisissue is being raised in the Separate Audit Report (SAR) since 2013-14.

T 71 59 Fwey 7 IS yrae TE e 2 Riifes siRgeee da 31 st
FU Y o ST F SAPR e B ¥ | I8 AWen fofnde ® ok
MReveet o i Bt | T AR JereH T a¥el B & forg 5
IR, 2016 BT METT STHITHT (441G U SR H el SRR 51 R
gl

Port has not made any provision as OBC has never denied its
liability and in fact stated that it will follow the directions of the
court. The matter has been sub-judiced and a case has been filed
in National Consumer Dispute Redressal Commission (NCDRC)
on 05th October, 2016 for recovery of Principal and Interest
thereon from OBC.

TR ST faTe FaeT SR & |wer 2. 24.05.2022 91 g gars #
I SFTel ST TR 7 f3awR, 2022 HI G & |

Inthe Hearing held on 24.05.2022 before the NCDRC, New Delhi,
the matter was being re-notified for the earliest available date of
7th December 2022.

I A BT AT T P SR ATHI T [T ST b Al S oG b
Y H HTRICT S <MY | SRITHROT A 9 o TRy T T4 & fob et
EFIRTTRY ST e afel o= ol Sel | gafery wifever fder ok grgd
7T o foTg STaeT= T} fopam 7T 2 Rifep o I agen Ara g |

As per the prudent accounting principle, where there is a
reasonable certainty of collection of a certain income and the said
income can be measured within reasonable limit, the same may
be recognised as revenue. In line with AS 9, Port is confident that
the Principal amount along with interest shall be fully recovered.
Hence, provision for doubtful investment and accrued interest
has not been made as the same is legally recoverable.

ITYTH P AR TR I HET S TRl 2 [ ATH DI, 156.65 IS, VG
7§ AY Bl B, 67.59 PRIS AR (4T R Hgd A $.89.06 PRIS
TR Tel feamrar T e |

Hence, there is no overstatement of Cash & Bank balance by
Rs.67.59 Crores, no overstatement of interest accrued on
investment by Rs.89.06 Crores and therefore, no overstatement
of profit by Rs.156.65 Crores
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FHOTUG AHE. 8833.71 RIS

Loans and Advances %¥8833.71 crore

Has ST 91 318 Hus for. Y 0T
Loan to Mumbai-JNPT Port Road Company Ltd.

ITYTH HaS SIETUICT IS IS BT 7. GIRT foft T4 20T & 0 H . 2907.31 PRI B
AT A 2 | HaE SIS 91C 1S S for. SR T & 9 are T T &
fafra & fog %, 2633.80 FRIE & SATafI 0T FRALT FIR T S 3R i & 7L
STV B IR T B & BIRT oI T¥el] GIRT Ha8 SIUTaIeT a1e € Hue for o forg
foTg TG 207 (3. 2907.31 BRIS), S W 5% Y <3/ ey 1w @rer oy oy wdf fafaer e
ST 21 % &t GO (BT TN (%, 42.76 HRIS), SR YIS SGade o e o for &
9T/ 9T &TST 6 . 138.80 Brg (R fary va fafder smy argegait 20 & aa ot fam
TT) B YfE TE B ST |

The above includes an amount of 2907.31 crore on account of loan availed
by Mumbai-JNPT Port Road Company Limited (MJPRCL). In the absence of
the Copy of Term Loan Facility Agreement (TLFA) signed between MJPRCL
and the Port for lending of External Commercial Borrowing (ECB) loan
amounting to ¥2633.80 crore and Copy of ECB loan agreement between
JNPT and Bank Audit could not ascertain the authenticity of the amount of
loan availed for Mumbai - JNPT Port road company Ltd (2907.31 crore),
interest paid/payable to Bank thereon (booked under Finance and
Miscellaneous expenditure-Sch.21-342.76 crore) and interest
received/receivable from MJPRCL (booked under Finance and
Miscellaneous Income (Schedule 20) - ¥138.80 crore) from Mumbai-JNPT
Portroad Company Ltd (MJPRCL).

M & PRR, -1. ST IIRIERT 3R HordiamRIver & i gweiRa
3Tafres 0T FALT HIR AR 2. T T MR ot F ey IR 7€ feeedt §
fpT MU & SR § YR T Y b I & 1 A aes 2l o
&I T GIRT DT STTa &Y T FP |

Both the Agreements 1. Rupee term loan facility agreement
signed between JNPA and MJPRCL 2. USD 400 Milion Facility
Agreement signed between JNPT and Lender Banks were

executed in Delhi and the same are kept with IPA, Delhi for
inspection by auditors, if necessary.

fohg, TR & T S oI TeTeht T Ivge fhu e E |
However, relevant clauses of the agreement had already been
submitted to auditors.
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Y IR B @

Profit and Loss Account
3T

Income

AFIET FoARTAT . 112.36 RIS (gl 11)

Estate Rentals- ¥112.38 crore (Schedule 11)
YR . 73.28 BRIS

Renton Land - ¥73.28 crore

S ST JITEROT @ Y A JeIRAdTel! dguersl & fory HIRa YoM SR | ST TR & Sl B Hed B 26 HS, 2022 B gs 95% W A W
fafcs gRT atder, 2021 A AT, 2022 &1 3@ & feaq ey 9 offg TR ATl AR’ | <R SrgATes 9o o mm | fahg Sy grfiresor sk et Sidiiieet &
FT.2.14 RIS AMAATE S | AT, ST IR 361 Y § ToR ATl TT8uersi & | §ra ok 21.7.2022 T Frefed faar mm | qagarR fa ag 2022-23 #
fog A= Sgiferam PR fafiice gRTgars, 2017 A HE 2021 1 @y & forg T | §ior TuR fvg 7w o |

g JUR AT IET AR & 0 H I B. 7.66 HRIS DI A1 I Y4 @fd 3777 F 31 | The accounts of JNPA were finalised and approved by the Board
of 8t fpam T | atits meeting held on 26th May 2022. But the agreement between

JNPA & M/s BPCL was executed afterwards on 21-07-2022,

This does not include ¥2.14 crore being Way Leave charges and Lease rent accordingly invoices were raised in FY 2022-23.

due from BPCL for pipelines passing through JNPT land for the period from
April 2021 to March 2022. Also, an amount of ¥7.66 crore being Way Leave
charges and Lease rent, due from BPCL for pipelines passing through JNPT
land for the period from July 2017 to March 2021 has not been booked under
prior period income.

h URUTRaSY I TREERTET, 70T doi 3 SR oY & %. 9.80 PRIS HH
e T |

The above has resulted in understatement of Current Assets Loan, Advances
and understatement of profit by ¥9.80 crore.

g J&01 99 2016-17 I g oar gie Rard # enfiet fovar i <a1 2 fahg e g
GRS HINATS (5T ST 379 T ATHI 2 |

The observation has been included in the SAR since 2016-17 but the Port is
yet to take remedial action.




SlAIETele] J&s U TIfeIeBo1

JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT AUTHORITY

M o vd cran-wRian Rui - 2021-22
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2021-22

faeor

Description

I BT IR/ Pl HIRATS RAIE
Port’s reply/Action Taken Notes

FIAIEI SPI A I . 1388.29 FRIS (IJATTAT 12)
Income from BOT Contracts: ¥1388.29 crore (Schedule-12)

ST H B, 1103.03 TS A & AT §f NS SHaRT, feifd fed efiven fear
gTgae fAfMCS (SEIRMSANET) BT %, 247,18 BRI BT ISR A, 8747 a1 $fear e
A, (TTEHATESIICT) BT 3. 215.99 HRIS, HRA Ha8 dHeR chia fol. (dewdid)
BT B, 259.29 HRIS AR FAT IdT IFTRRIER HeR el Bl . 387.51 HRIS B
IR I AR |

The above includes Rs.1103.03 crore being revenue share of Rs.247.18 crore
from Gateway Terminals India Private Limited (GTIPL), Rs.215.99 crore from
NhavaSheva (India) Gateway Terminal (NSIGT), revenue share of Rs.259.29
crore from Bharat Mumbai Container Terminals Private Limited (BMCT) and
royalty income of Rs.380.57 crore from Nhava Sheva International Container
Terminal (NSICT).

ISR, TICHMESAIST TAT G & 1T fhY Y SISy HRR & TR
JIISIRIYR Bl ISP Hehel ISR TR TR e ST aTd Bl &0 e & |
I &, BRR P FFAR I S I AT G &b IIo1eg 3f1fe P IRy eraraien
PR P Fo AR <RATHRY 31 Teh 31 T (ST o TR1eTdhs ) g et ol fadred
& | gy AIfiR<h oiar T¥iereh RT GiRId Tebel XTSI AR UrT ST & o <1 o
TY&Th § AR BT Ul IFIehR FHPBT TS Bl | 3R Ife 3 Oy =18 e il &
Rearaaasdt sfaRh orar werds gRTRUTE g Y Heret ToRa IR gec &l YT S
QMR SR T RPN UR AT T AT W B |

As per the License Agreement with GTIPL, NSIGT and BMCT, the
Concessionaire has to pay to the Concessioning authority royalty based on
the gross revenue earned by the BOT operators. The Concessioning
Authority also had the option to appoint another firm of Chartered accountants
(additional auditors) to conduct a special audit of gross revenue. In the event
that the Gross revenue reported by the additional auditor is higher than that
reported by BOT operators, the auditors shall meet to resolve such difference
and if they are unable to resolve the same, the concessionaire shall pay
royalty on the gross revenue reported by the additional auditor and also pay
interest on the differential amount.

rfRh oiar wieet ARSI @ ad 2020-21 B oiedr e Rard o1 w¥iar
I Y IR [T & 3R SHERSTAIGY 21T TIGHaTSSIC! & okal giel oIy & | 99
2019-20 H I 1 TS o1 Y& RAIe & STgAR .34.30 FHRIS i A 3R &6 w9 §
G B ST & | T¥ 2021-22 B IET TS 379 T 8] DI TS 5 | <R W& gRT a9
2016-17 H 5 I<E &I AHA SSRIT ST ET 2 |

Additional auditors have submitted draft Audit reports of BMCTPL for the year
2020-21 and auditof GTIPLand NSIGT is in process.

As per the audit report for 2019-20, there is a differential amount of Rs. 34.30
crore pending recovery. Further, audit for the period 2021-22 has not been
conducted sofar.

IR I T GU ST FTRIGHROT IRT ol Je1 H IR Iroied e eiar / Jaecl v <.
1103.03 DRI P TLIAT T IRV GIRT AT el Y ST ey |

In view of the above, the veracity of revenue share/royalty amounting to
Rs.1103.03 crore accounted in the books of accounts, could not be confirmed
by Audit.

AT IS GRTIY 2016~ 17 ¥ 5 ARE BT AT ST ATRET & |
Similarissue is being raised in the SAR since 2016-17.

faad 2020-21 & forg AT TR P {2 e wien & sifem v
e T B 3R T b forg HRTst SvARiE Y T g1 AT TR |

Special Audit report of M/s BMCT for FY 2020-21 has been
finalized and demand was sentto M/s BMCT for settlement.

HY O3S STET MR A SIS b fa af 2020-21 @1 fey o
G I 1 R8T 2 SR Her T gRT RS I SrgAe g oM & a1
aiferm RaTe fori=eh Ud AeTeramaiers ol | g |

Special Audit report of M/s NSIGT and M/s GTl for the FY 2020-21

is being conducted and final report will be submitted to CAG upon
approval of the reports from the Competent Authority.

faa af 2019-20 & 1w At SNEYNE P a2y AT y=ien & a1l & .
34.30 & IRT I &, Rt avgell =i & | 39 ot wx fewfor
fig¥. 15 Rywe frar e |

With respect to Special Audit report of M/s GTI for FY 2019-20,
there is an amount receivable of Rs. 34.30 Crores, recovery of
which is sub-judice. The same has also been reported under
Notes to Accounts at Serial No. 15.

Y 2021-22 & foru 13MET YerTetent B oI=aT TieT & foTy oikar wyetent e
IR R A g & | IRUET & oIgaR < af 2021-22 & forg A
TATAD] DT AT TRIETT STh GIRT oIl Pl Afa w9 fhy S, <reria 30
iR, 2022 B AT IHEP q1E B AT |

Special Auditors to conduct the audit of BOT for FY 2021-22 have
been appointed.

As per practice, BOT audit for FY 2021-22 will be commenced
after the accounts of BOT are finalized i.e. on or after 30th
September 2022.
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faavd fafder = (SrgRgET 20) : %. 290.40 FRIS

Finance and miscellaneous income (Schedule 20)-%290.40 crore

S (5 3R, 2020) P MY G JHI H &R 81 7T 03 ©IC T shl b WIR &
AN T FETH B. 5.25 BRIG DI ARTAMAA 2 | 8 f et faxia af € o
o 1 TS ot 519 S < SR SIRGTRH & oiRad I & [3og G o)ep 9y
2020-21 % i faxoil #  SrRuAeIEh e’ & 9 H SR ™ o | Afeh, 39
Terh & fieselt gfafet i g fom s gfafe o & s av - oifRad fepar T |

The above includes 5.25 crore being the auction value scrap of three
quayside gantry cranes which had been destroyed in a cyclone (on 5 August
20). The amount had already been accounted in the previous financial year
when it was set off against the book value of the three destroyed RMQCs and
exhibited as ‘RMQCs destroyed’ in the financial statements 2020-21.
However, the same was mistakenly accounted for in the current year as well
due to passing of new Journal entries without reversing the previous one.

T % BRI ITd SHAR Bl ST WRTT. 1.31 BRIS TGThR [SES TS | hI
IS 21T G (T 9T - TG 6 % Tad) T. 3.93 HRIS SR GAN T T 1o %
5.25 FRIS TSTH SITATRT |

Wrong accounting resulted in overstatement of amount payable to salvage
contractor by %1.31 crore, Overstatement of Salvage value of cranes
receivable (under Other receivables -Schedule 6) by %3.93 crore and
Overstatement of current year profit by ¥5.25 crore.

AATHD |
Factual

farad 2022-23 4 GuR gfAftc kT 1 T8 ot |
Rectification entry was passed in FY 2022-23.

Operating Expenditure
TG Ud AT 99T (ST 19) - 3. 269.99 BRIS
Management and General Administration (Schedule 19)- %¥269.99 crore

i STY W A 1984 WA 2020 T DI ITAfY F fofg B At BT < HAfRT HR BT
%. 26.14 PRI A Tel & FIY =Tl Ao et gRT faaR, 2020 # srgaifed
T |

The above does not include %26.14 crore being the balance of property
tax payable to six villages for the period from March 1984 to March 2020,
which was approved by Board of trustees in December 2020.

ST BT TG 7 b S & TROTHRGRY AT Bl 9T B 3R <131 BT . 26.14
PRI PHH PR b SATATIRT |

Non- provision of the liability has resulted in overstatement of profit and
understatement of Liabilities by ¥26.14 crore.
2Te oIRaT TRIET H a 2018- 19 | S IRE &I HIHA SSRIT ST &1 &

Similarissue is being raised in the SAR since 2018-19.

femwaR, 2020 H Al §RT I Y STATET % SIFHIR TTdT P ATl FHf H
T AT G 1 R IA BT | T 7 37 7l # T [ drf Y
fop & R o fopar T @ it Siep wwaf] o o gral ST
ST | O S 7114l 1 iy &R T YA a R b STd Senl I
TG ERT WEART T3 TR SIER o ST, Sit fop Hgag Sear =marery #
e el o e & fog STawId & | %. 26.14 FR1S &) Frfy R
<1 T gt IR B S o Al & Ao @ A 6 i  # |
SIRATHROT AT 29 o AR T & I T AT T & ST <A1y ST
AT DI AR BT e AT T F f&5ar S Fd | <feh Ty o
SifcrT 1T T Frar STl T8 R S \ehd & i a8 idl & @re
TR 1R iR 8, gaferg fag af 2021-22 & forw 9@y &= &1 Brs
STaETE T8 (ST 7T |

AU AT BT 2. 26.14 HRIS TGTHR 3R TN Bl SAT & HF PRep Tal
fegrar T |

In December 2020, as approved by Board, the process of
resolving the property tax dues matter with villages is in progress.
The Port has also incurred certain expenditure development work
in the villages demanding property tax and the same also needs
to be adjusted against the property tax demand of the villages.
The port will only pay property tax to the villages when the village
panchayats sign consent terms which are required to be filed with
Bombay High Court for settlement of the pending matter. The
amount of Rs.26.14 Crores of property tax dues is a tentative
figure and the same is subject to reconciliation with the villages.
As per Accounting Standard 29, provision for expenditure should
be recognized only when a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of obligation. Since the reliable estimate of final property
tax liability cannot be made as is subject to reconciliation with
villages, no provision for property tax was made for FY 2021-22.
Hence there is no overstatement of profit and understatement of
Liabilities by Rs.26.14 Crores.
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STl gaTE faa=or

Cash Flow statement

SIRITRRUT JUTTelT 3- ol JaTe faaver (691 oell TocHe) & IRT 28 & TR, SR
TRl W S THA YaTE P garer, Farer A forerdiror wffafir & Soos 8 & g # g
T ST =fR SR SR STelT ¥ e faam ST ARy d1fh STl bt Uil a2
Ik S & IAT qAT WIS & Tehar JaTe IR BINdTel IHTT DT Gl T | BTl I8
ST T fop Farey wafses QaTf=g Ry Ao 9 $.215.92 AR1S a1 IR & Tahdl afdate a1
Fercl yaTe faavor # arer & e T8 frar g |

As per para 28 of AS 3-Cash Flow Statements, the cash flows associated with
extraordinary items should be classified as arising from operating, investing or
financing activities as appropriate and separately disclosed so as to enable
users to understand their nature and effect on the present and future cash
flows of the enterprise. It was however observed that cash outflow from
Special Voluntary Retirement Scheme amounting to 215.92 crore has not
been disclosed separately in the Cash flow statement.

TATHD |
Factual.

BTeiifeh fa<t a¥ 2021-22 & fory olval R fewforf & ded SHHT Galrd
TR HE & w9 & fopan e |

However the same has been disclosed under the Notes to
Accounts for FY 2021-22 being extra-ordinary item.

SIRATRRUT JUTTAT 3- Tehal aTe fIaRvT (3531 Fell ¥ToeHe) & URT 40 & 1R, W& faer
IR AT e R Tehe) AT Tehe THhEl B SUANT Bl AT hal el §, I8 Thel
T a1 ¥ 918 G ST A1y | 39 )8 & oi-ie o fa<ie faaxoli § e sk s avg
I fewrr ST ARy R g9 e 3R fdor afefafEt & ar & it grifie
SHHN IS 81 9 | Blelifes, IR--Tha S - %. 198.40 HRIS bl &1t JAford” & aRacd=
& ¥, ferder fcfaftrt & Thd gare & d-d 2nfiet fhar T ' | 39k I, B, 4.15
RIS TSl ST Ifeh S &l 819 b BRI, IR-ehe we WY fair ffafer & ey
JqTE o TEd AR |

As per para 40 of AS 3-Cash Flow Statements, Investing and financing
transactions that do not require the use of cash or cash equivalents should be
excluded from a cash flow statement. Such transactions should be disclosed
elsewhere in the financial statements in a way that provides all the relevant
information about these investing and financing activities. However, non-cash
items - ¥198.40 crore representing changes in ‘Interest accrued’, has been
included under cash flow from investing activities. Also, ¥4.15 crore being
‘Interest accrued but not due’, a non-cash item is also included under cash
flow from financing activities.

o Tl | Tee yare o Terd aiich 4 2.312.45 FUS b ah U R0 ®GH

AT, BT 2T STee B o o ST <Jehra] T2 %07 © 371 3 3 T8 <ol ST
e e |

Cash flow from financing activities also wrongly depict ¥312.45 crore as Loan
from Bank even though it is actually loan repaid during the year and should
have been depicted as such.

TR T A TR & 1 &1 Sfafed 2 © (3aredo o i
e A ST T ST ) 3 Sl 7 (o ¥ Ao b o7
3R TR 7 WA ), JelTet Tl T2 39 THTd  foT @ e
ST H U % Arerm § fafuad g § | s e ARG €
TN 3R TRURG &Y § Wihd a@id (G&idl & 6 Jae
feroeteor o fre greifiTes 72l 7are |

Cash Flow represents the effect of accrued revenue (example
sales include cash and credit sales) and outstanding expenditure
(expenditure includes actual cash expenditure and non-cash
expenditure), duly adjusted by way of change in working capital to
account for that impact on operating cash flows. Hence we
believe that our treatment does not vitiate the conventionally
accepted accounting principles as relevant for cash flow analysis.
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faxir 98 2021-22 & o aiffe gl &1 =T 99+ arer B gaTs |
feaTg < aTell 59.60 PRIS TIA SR 4.15 BRI BYY B A BT TOHT

fFrTgaR ISR S :
The amount of Rs.59.60 crores and Rs.4.15 Crores appearing in

Cash flow forming part of annual accounts for FY 2021-22 is
calculated as follows:

faa=or

Particulars Schedule

31 771 2021 BT a9 AT 6 T
R T =Tt GEIN]
Interest Accrued on Schedule 6

Investment as on 31st Current Assets
March 2021

e wR ST =t

Less : Interest
Accrued on
Investment as on 31st
March 2022

e : 31 A1 2022 B A7 6 i
Jufxy

Schedule 6
Current Assets

anT | TOTAL

fo af 2021-22 R amg
(TrodiaREIge & Profit and Loss
138.80 PRI I Pl Schedule Finance
BRI E)) Income

Add : Interest Income
from Investments FY
2021-22 (inclusive of
interest income from
MJPRCL of Rs.138.80
Crs)

forira af 2021-22 & Tebe FaTe § 9T Fer AT/ cATHIA

TOTAL INTEREST / DIVIDEND RECEIVED
IN CASH FLOW OF FY 2021-22
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fara=or et FRIS Tl
Particulars Schedule o <fer

Amtin
Rs.Crs

31 91E 2021 B 1o g 7
ST AfpT 0N 0R < TEH T
TEE | Schedule 7

Interest Accrued but Current Liability
not due on loans as
on 31st March 2021

Te : 31 AT 2022 B

T =TT ifpeT kvl T S
W< T | Schedule 7
Less : Interest Current Liability
Accrued but not due

on loans as on 31st
March 2022

T [ TOTAL

SIS o R e fomy | ST SR &I SRR
Y 2021-22 faer =

Add : Interest on Profit and Loss

Loans FY 2021-22 Schedule Finance
Expenditure

fortrr a 2021-22 & T3 yaTE § 0N R ol AT

TOTAL INTEREST ON LOANS 49.80
IN CASH FLOW OF FY 2021-22

Tg @1 o AT & 6 fag 9§ 2021-22 & fow e gaE & g
TS/ SATUTET BT 0T Rl T 59.60 BRIS oI BT STANT ST 17 & S
fop g af 2021-22 3R faxg af 2020-21 & forw faer & S a1 &
a1 far 2 | fast af 2021-22 # T gaTe H gfg o H & fog 9
fagag 2021-22 & ey =S SR H ST TR |

It can be seen that Rs.59.60 Crores is used while calculating the
interest/dividend received in Cash Flow for FY 2021-22 which is
difference between Interest Accrued on Investment for FY 2021-
22 and FY 2020-21. The same is added to interest income for FY
2021-22 to derive increase in cash flow in FY 2021-22.

S SATaT, T IO H @ S Fahell & 3 Wel & HordlemReie 9
138.80 PRI BUY P TS DT Tl JaTeg H HIAT 1 &, T8 W 0 MR
313 a1 T & ST o gt 0= ¥ Qg 6 8 HET TR | 31 A1, 22 31R
3191, 21 I el T3 3T ST 6§ 0T 1R A & 121 T 3R Thal
94T § SHRITTC YoTl HHTAISS S eh b ded THIRTHD 04 ¥ fawdls o
ATl 737.93 HRIS TT BT IRTH IRABT BT |

Further, it can be seen from the calculation that even though the
Interest due from MJPRCL of Rs.138.80 Crs is considered in the
Cash Flow, the same also forms part of Loans and Advances as
stated in Schedule 6 in Balance Sheet. The difference between
Loans and Advances in Schedule 6 of the Balance Sheet as on
31st March 22 and 31st March 21 is reflected in the amount of
Rs.737.93 Crores appearing in negative under the title “Working
Capital Adjustments” in Cash Flow.
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%.198.40 TRIS BUY Pl MR %.138.80 BRIS BI 3R BRI %.59.60
RIS TRE |

The amount of Rs.198.40 Crores is sum of Rs.138.80 Crores and
Rs.59.60 Crores.

X IRE, TS AT Il HabeTl & o fat 9 2021-22 & fo1g Fan) yars § koit
TR YA oY T TS 1 0T el Y 4. 15 HRIS BIY BT SUANT fohar
ST & S fob fag a¥ 202 1-22 3R fag 9 2020-21 & forw sfvia &t &
A PTIR TS 2 |

Similarly, it can be seen that Rs.4.15 Crores is used while
calculating interest paid on loans in Cash Flow for FY 2021-22
which is the difference between Interest Accrued but not due on
Loans for FY 2021-22 and FY 2020-21.

Ife SURIH TSl BT AT el fShaT ST &, O Teh<! JaTe 31 A, 2022 Bl
e I b AT Hel Tal WY |

If the aforesaid items are not included, the Cash Flow would not
reconcile with Cash Balance as on 31st March 2022.

T o facii a¥ 2021-22 & forg T gaTe # 9 A 701 (312.45 IR
SR) & I H gAY PIED & STANT gRT S U TPRIAD Aihe!
e 2 | 9 9 a1 e PR @ fob Fon T gAY faar T o SR

SXITOTY T8 AThe P ITBATE BT ABRIHD BIH SRR |

The Port has shown a negative figure indicated by use of brackets
while stating Loan from Bank as (Rs.312.45 Crs) in the Cash Flow
for FY 2021-22. The Port indicates that the loans were repaid and
hence constitute an outflow of cash which is indicated in the
negative.
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orEl o= fewforT (g -25)

Notes on Accounts (Schedule-25)

. 875.11 IS BT fadiees vrova i

Differential revenue share of ¥875.11 crore

ST 3R Ted efien sfearugde ferfies (Sidramsdiver) & = 30 a6t & arafr &
forg cTg=ia Tl & SIg9R, SCISTEHITet &1 AT aTffes Tora & 35.50 e b
TR oI FRRRAGRY BT YT H_AT 2T 2010 3R 2012 H HETIT T UTTehor
ERT SIRfor &R % YA § IR 9eld & PRI, SIS 7 Ya8 Soa e §
2012 & I AT T JATSATT Pl Grren & off | =Irrerd ¥ SidRA 31<er §RT 37Tel
AT T, SAICISATSATS DT AT I AR & Tgel Jaferd R R (=) Yoob
TR PR TAT STHT - D TFART A | S THIR ST g 7¢ farvvares o bt R
FAEI & AR T P AT AT 5T TT 17 U7 T HRad 2012 F Ml 2020 T
%.875.11 TS P AN IR TR 91T Gl B | 9o by ey (3 /I 2022)
IR R, T 7 SIS P 72T b Fwsiiam (11 #4719 2022) fpan e, s srgar
ST gl gIRT ST fohar T SifaR<h fauee e (I & A # STgHTIT ©.875.11
PRIG) TMEDI DT AT H AT ST | I A fheraret I, i gRae o STemrt
HATTT P STFATEH o forg faRIei 2 |

As per License Agreement for a period of 30 years between JNPA and
Gateway Terminals India Private Limited (GTIPL), GTIPL had to remit
revenue share @ 35.50 per cent of annual revenue earned. Due to drastic
change in scale of rates notified by TAMP in 2010 and 2012, GTIPL
challenged the applicability of 2012 Tariff Order in the Bombay High Court.
Court by way of ad-interim order; pending further orders, has permitted GTIPL
to charge and collect the (higher) tariff at the rates prevailing prior to the
impugned Tariff Orders. The differential revenue so collected was shared with
the Port as per the concession agreement Port has received a differential
revenue share of ¥875.11 crore from February 2012 to April 2020. Based on
Board approval (3 March 2022), the Port has executed (11 March 2022) a
settlement agreement with GTIPL, according to which the excess differential
tariff collected by both parties (estimated to be ¥875.11 crores in case of Port)
will be refunded to customers. The matter is presently before the
consideration of Ministry of Ports, Shipping & Waterways for approval.

S I IR ST ST T GATHT [T ST AMMRY o |

The contingent liability on this account should have been disclosed.

SIS 3 YT ITOTed SR DY 6. 875.11 BRIS Pl A1 b FGE H qelm
SRR |

The matter regarding revenue differential amount received from
GTlof Rs. 875.11 Crores is sub- judice.

T e frefoRad H eifad 8 -
Itis currently pending with

(1) AR S ~ATTerY - 9 Al §, 9T Sod ~IRITer & S1Tael & qaied

TR # A & S EhaR E |

(1) Honourable High Court : In this case, the parties are entitled to
challenge the Order of the High Court in the higher courts of law.

(2) gete SiR fraer Fwsitar afif : gerg sk fFroem iy & smeer ot
B AT It 3 forg & forg Srfvrard 781 & | 3 sremmar, el € aféat
Gore AT & AT | FEAd 81, 3 AR B P forg HaTer & STgATes o
SATALADHT BN & SR T8 FHST B IR & Il Tl |

(2) Conciliation & Settlement Agreement Committee: The parties
are under no obligation to accept the order of Conciliation &
Settlement Committee. In addition, even if the parties agree to the
order of conciliation committee, implementing the same requires
the approval of Ministry and this will be known only when the
settlementis reached.

(3) HATeR : HATer ardiel & Soa =T H o Bl g < Hehar g |
(3) Ministry. : The Ministry is entitled to challenge the decision in
Higher Courts of Appeal.

AT AT # ST &S HHTETRIT 3R ShraRact ot ey & faog, @t
AT 3 A H FHTRIT TRUI W g5 faraR rer sriwa e |

Against the backdrop of several possibilities and permutations
applicable in the present case, it is but impossible to take a firm
view on the likely outcome with regards to aforesaid case.
IR JATHD

I AT H I §Y, T<T §IRT I<b A Pl SR &b W H
AT AT SRR |

In view of above, Port is correct in not recognising the the
aforesaid matter as contingent liability.
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EECELE]
Management Letter

qwmmﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂmﬁmﬂﬁﬁmw%,ﬁw/ URTHD | foy aef 2020-21 e o Atk i T2 et ST ST Ysie 0 1 T 5137
PN o foQ ST ST GeEI T=1 o HIERH W 7+ o LAT § e T4 g | fafrad S fean e | fadraras 2021-22 & ol Gae o= oo o 3nefr aree]

Deficiencies which have not been included in the Separate Audit Report have TEEad
been brought to the notice of the Port through Management Letter issued g
separately for remedial/corrective action.

v) freet w'. sﬁgﬁﬁﬁaﬂﬁ%agﬁﬁgﬂﬁqﬁm%%wﬁqﬁéﬁﬁ@mwgﬂﬂ- Management letter issued by CAG on annual accounts up to
T3 TR AT T BT T <R a1l & Sgau & |

. } ) . FY 2020-21 has been duly replied by the Port. The Management
v)  Subject to our observations in the preceding paragraphs, we report that ) :
the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in | letter for FY 2021-22is yet to be received by the Port.
agreement with the books of Account.

Vi) BARY I 7 iR BARY FaTeH SFHRY & AR T2 84 T T TR & TR
Ih =i fagRor orar Nifert aiR arl 9= fewfort & |rey ue 9 & 3R R &a7u 7Y
HEYU ATel TR 59 ol qRie RIS & orgerTop-e 8 SfcatRad oy Arel & orefie €
ST IR H ST AR TR TGl @Iich Rigiell o SR el IR Feer oo u=gal et
2l

vi) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanation given to us, the said financial statements read together with the
Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts, and subject to the significant
matters stated above and other matters mentioned in the Annexure-I to this
Audit Report, give true and fair view in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in India. TATHD |
) IE STATERET 185 T JTEIPRO & 31 A 2022 Teh & Joi-TA AHARRKE; T2 | Factual.

a) Insofarasitrelates to Balance Sheet, of the state of affair of Jawaharlal
Nehru PortAuthority as at 31 March 2022; and

Q) I8 I TR B FHT 99 P ol 3R B el & G @ |

b) Inso far as it relates to the Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit for the
year ended on thatdate.

Vii) 31 ATF 2022 BT FAIG A1 FuT b fo STaTexerel 8% T UTRIGRT & FRIR
fafrer afRoma o qeri et ot o wer srgdy- I H A TE R |
AReview of Accounts showing the summarized financial results of Jawaharlal

Nehru Port Authority for three years ended 31 March 2022 is given in
Annexure —II.
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AR T gRIET JUTTell Y g TraT

Adequacy of Internal Audit system:

¥ 2021-22 & TT TIfEIHROT B ATTRD AGTIIET HERT I
g TS HU-T DI YT TS oA | 9§ 2021-22 & forw 3rialRs®
e 3 M gfharH g |

Internal Audit of the Authority for the year 2021-22 was
entrusted to M/s. Ratan Chandak and Company.
Internal Audit for the year 2021-22 is still in process.

1. fa<dm ad 2021-22 & faqmE 1 3T 2 & fag a1idfs oar

e Frard femieR 22 Sers 2022 & $Het & ey § frardr o
TR BT B TEq 1 TE © | fAmrer 3 i 4 % fore el

T TTeAT 9feh 1 2 371 53 T B T8 Je el el ST |
Internal Audit Report for quarter 1 & 2 of FY
2021-22 has been submitted to Resident Audit
Office vide email dated 22nd July 2022. The internal
audit for quarter 3 & 4 are in process and will be
submitted on receipt of the same.

SMiRe =0T gurTelt a1 gafer

Adequacy of internal control system

I &1 SR (R—IF0T JoTTed! B FrAfeRad BT e H ad
T GGT Y BN ATaLIRT 2 -

Internal control system of the Authority requires
strengthening in view of the following:

SIGTIIET RT IR 17 9% @dl & Hael # 31 AT 2022 Tl 9%
FETT fAaROTH 1999 I TSI & ol <ifdd Ps Al Pl geman
T 8, S PAGIR 3RS R0 B 3R g9RT HRar 2 | 59
2017-18 ¥ JId i@ qR1el RIS & A1ed I ISR T ST
&1 8 oifeh=T 9 =1 3713 dcp S FHIaRIeId PRAS & B 2 |

Bank Reconciliation Statement as on 31 March 2022 in
respect of 17 Bank Accounts furnished by JNPT
indicated several items pending adjustment since 1999,
which pointed to weak internal control. This is being
highlighted through SARS from 2017-18 onwards but the
Portis yet to take appropriate remedial action.

S T faerer (Femey) ¥ gAEeE F e T s
TR YT fohT ST T2 &1 | 31 A1, 2021 I § FHEH & fere
AT 291.67 FAS T H § 225.64 FAS T FI FeT AT
oSt P TE o, S g s Afer & 77% © | faw
2022-23 F I fo o § 9 23 Hfcerd S FAEE fer
TS & o oA fere T Jore fepe STy |

To reconcile BRS, continuous efforts were made by
the port. Total amount of Rs.225.64 Crores was
accounted out of Rs.291.67 crores which was
pending in Bank Reconciliation as on 31st March
2021 which represents 77% of the pending amount
which was reconciled. Special efforts will be made
to reconcile the balance 23% of the Bank
reconciliation amount in the current financial year of
FY 2022-23.

et 3R IanT & fefSecinor &1 o] o Semey
yfafedt #1 &1 F & o Feae 7o R STTar 8 1 T
fEfsRelT ST 3 Wftcralt 3 fore fafermT e e & foe Tas
TS YU @] 31 & | SieTRey Hal 2 3 & e
PTAA/AT T 2o Jod T F fe T T i
SR A HIh A E |

Constant endeavour is there to minimize the BRS
entries by implementing digitization of receipts and
payments. Port has implemented Cash Management
System for vendor payments and various Payment
Gateways for receipts. Constant interaction with
Port customers and Banks for providing details of
payments/receipts to minimize the BRS items.




SIAIETelle] &% Uil TEIh2oT
JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT AUTHORITY

e - | [ Annexure - |

M o vd cran-wRian Rui - 2021-22
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2021-22

fa=or

Description

T HI ST Pl HRATS RAIE
Port’s reply/Action Taken Notes

B3 PTG o] T A GRS P forg ifdd off | Serevor & forg,
faf mfiéai a1 AU g . 7.10 FRIS & ARM 1989 A AR
g | 8, ST T e RIS () Bl I G S A T E S
5.10 PRIS DI AR BT FHRIIST el (BT T 8, STah SME5qd Dl
HaT 37afY 30 T 2019 HI A B TS T |

There were several outstanding items pending adjustment
for a long period of time. For instance, advances of
Rs.7.10crore given to various parties are remaining
unadjusted from 1989. Also, an amount of Rs.5.10 crore
being advance to Indian Education Society (IES) remains

unadjusted even though the service term of IES ended on
30June 2019.

31 9 2021 # 8.50 FE w0 wfed AfH ¥ ¥, 31 7+
2022 T 1.40 < T3 &1 gfafs e & fe i e e |
5% 37, 7.10 e w03 & AW AR H § 6.10 FAE TR

GO Y T e SR |

Out of Rs.8.50 Crores pending advances as on 31st
March 2021, entries amount to Rs.1.40 Crores has
been settled as on 31st March 2022. Further, out of
balance amount of Rs.7.10 Crores, Rs.6.41 Crores
has been settled in the FY2022-23.

SGF 2T, TN A faxdig a8 2022-23 H sfea opheH

TR (STEETE) &1 5.10 FI TP F AT F Hay F U
yfafe wita #e ST M a Faer frar e |

Also, the Port has passed rectification entry with
respect to advance of Rs.5.10 Crores to Indian
Education Society (IES) in FY 2022-23 and the
advance has been settled.

RN T 5 ATH . 0.04 FRIS B AR MAAE, ST "8 3 forg
ST Y e ST 7Y Teb ST T8l gU & bl I &, S AT 1999
w2009 T A J Fefa o iR a7 e & fa<ia faawon #
oy MQ 8 |9 2017-18 | J2ya kAT qRieq Rurd # g3 fawamn s

REIRZIN

Cash and bank balances includes an amount of Rs.0.04
crore being the amount of “Cheques sent for collection but
not yet cleared”, which were pertaining to the period March
1999 to March 2009 and has been retained in the Financial
Statements without reconciliation. The observation was
beingincluded in SAR since 2017-18.

e FRT ST 1 3,88,062/- T2 A1 Tfer 1 it 3 onferet gfafeeaii =i
TEIFFTE R AR AE 1999 F 3781 2009 3 Sy G Hafra @ |

It is subitted that the entries included in the list of
amount of Rs.3,88,062/- have been identified and
those are pertaining to the period March 1999 to
April 2009.

farirarad 2022-23 H Gfare ol o fle e v TaeM e s |
Necessary provision for doubtful debts will be made
inFY 2022-23.

Ty &, S ST g A TE 7 3 92 Wi F e & fore gem

STRIeRLT oh STTAIGH oh [eTT Teh TciTel J&c]dl fehal ST |

Also, a proposal will be submitted for the approval
of the Competent Authority to write off the amount
which are notrecoverable.

fafde ITERT 31 fafayr SFeRT & 31.3.2022 BT IHRIT N H JfE
T )T (S Al Bl BISEHR) ITad 78] DI TS & | SIRITH & UG
#, o faavon & gae BF dTel SFERT IR dFeR! @t IR 9
HAT D! JfE TR §IRT e bl ST Fab |

Confirmation of balances outstanding as on 31.3.2022
from Sundry Debtors and Sundry Creditors have not been
obtained (except in few cases) by the Port. In the absence
of the above, the veracity of amount of Debtors and
Creditors appearing in the Financial Statements could not
be confirmed by Audit.

TTeeh ohl D1 TTT FTfiTel ST UX e 1 STHT 31 STl © 311K 3717 ek
fordT ot ek T € i farwmifr oTe 78 g€ ® | Sk SToaT S

I ol SRR [T & ST/ GfST OTe B o ST <ot el SiTell

i

Customer balances are submitted to debtors on regular
basis and no material discrepancy was received from any
customer till date. Further the outstanding liabilities are
recorded after receipt of invoices/confirmation from user
departments.

SRR T A H T 5 fafer SeRt S et & 31 7 2022
T T AT |

In view of the above the balances as on 31st March 2022
from sundry debtors and creditors are correct.
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e e &1 g asm

Physical verification of Fixed Assets

T A NISUH (HIRIRIa), SR efifeet iR STl favrT @
gae Feamd R gegd & & | o fawmi srifa =,
TaTaTd, o, T, TR 3t & Rare & srwra #

Port has furnished physical verification report of PEM
(Workshop), Container Terminal, and Hospital
Department. In the absence of report from other
departments i.e. PP&D, Traffic, Finance, Marine,
Administration etc., Audit is unable to comment on
veracity of amount of fixed assets.

qLqTcHSh |

Factual.

(P) Wi, =rarard, fom, T 3T gengd, e (e, d%

(A)

e 31X SrEqeTeT fearieT o e A Gt & e W, T o
Tuf, it foh Tl 1 84% & 3R I 9o % ITER A AT 3T
U 91% T ol Teoiel GeaTo o6 o | | S5 S7eiran fare farsmr
ST T e 71 SAfeRTeT Suf O & TR 9o § flord €
o ferer a 202122 7 FEHRor SRy 7 fSrgeh 1oy 3 Gufera

AT el Rl STTHE |

In relation to the verifiable assets of these departments
i.e. PP&D, Traffic, Finance, Marine and Administration,
PEM (Workshop), Container Terminal and Hospital
Department, the Port had conducted physical
verification of assets which constitute 84% of assets as
per original cost and 91% of the assets as per book
value. Also most of the assets of Finance Department
and Administration department are located in
Administration building of the Port and the same being
under renovation in FY 2021-22, the assets could not
be verified.

(M) 9% STl T T TAT H 3E T i TogeT oA i

(B)

(M

4 37T, 2022 3-HcT o AIEAH I o Jel foham e |

In addition, Port had also submitted Physical
Verification of Fixed asset of PPD vide e mail dated 4th
August2022.

Fo A S f G favm & dufd ¥ § e orfd 9uE
fqamr & Hfree ST F goger ®Y ¥ goafua T& fmar s
ThAT € | BCAE THE ST iRl @ S e

& fere ymTfor feper e |

Please note that one of the assets of Marine
Department namely Capital Dredging of Marine
Department cannot be physically verified. However the
capital dredging projects are certified for completion
from time to time by the competent authority based on
theirtime tested procedures.
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TG T I e
Physical verification of Inventory

T 3191, 2021 o 31 e Tt SR R e |

Port has conducted Physical Verification of Inventory as
on 31 March 2021.

wifaferen g Tfereh o o frafimar
Regularity in payment of statutory dues

i = e are gifafes < fer e gram g s d e

The Port was regular in making payment of undisputed
statutory dues.

qLqTHSb |

Factual.

qLTHSb |

Factual.
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fa=ira R

FINANCIAL POSITION

31 A/, 2022 Pl FH UGl 9 aul # faRId LT & e STaTexare 18w
T GIRIRYT 1 faiiar R 5 YR <&

The Financial Position of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority broad headings
for three years ended 31 March 2022 is given below: (s o 2in crores) (s w4 Tin crores)

CAG Audit JNPA

faa=or /Particulars 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2021-22
dYUdI¢ / (A) LIABILITIES
Yolt 3R / Capital Reserves 360832 | 360832 3,60832 360832 | 360832 3,60832

31 3RIE / Other Reserves 7,244.73 8,030.26 8,617.36 7,244.73 8,030.26 8,617.36

FUT / Borrowings 2,719.75 2,320.52 2,008.07 2,719.75 2,320.52 2,008.07

TR TR JAATL / Deferred Tax Liabilities 119.47 2911 347.14 119.47 291.1 347.14

AT JATE T WG / Current Liabilities & Provisions 5,298.27 5,947.99 6,463.82 5,298.27 5,947.99 6,463.82

T / Total 18,990.54 | 20,198.19 | 21,044.71 18,990.54 | 20,198.19 | 21,044.71
ufawfmr 7 (B) ASSETS
o fFad aRamafmEl / Net Fixed Assets 2,606.27 | 3,187.19 | 3,857.55 260627 | 3,187.19| 3,857.55

?l'lqiﬁl'qc/ Works-in-Progress 3,446.73 3,431.46 3,244.00 3,446.73 3,431.46 3,244.00

AR / Investments 413.73 561.95 611.95 413.73 561.95 611.95

I URGHRRET quT BT 3R 4 / 12,493.45 | 12,79044 | 13,008.96 12,493.45 | 12,790.44 | 13,008.96
Current Assets and Loans and Advances

SMRYRTT HR YR / Deferred Tax Asset 145.98 243.2 145.98 2432
3 qﬁﬂmﬁfﬁ/ fafoy =g / Other Assets/Misc. Expenditure: - = - =
AUz Teas & gwaRd s /

Sheds handed over to BOT operator

g B Y RUASTE! / RMQCS DESTROYED IN ACCIDENT
THAISREY & / SVRS Expenditure - - . - -
T / Total 18,990.54 | 20,198.19 | 21,044.71 18,990.54 | 20,198.19 | 21,044.71

PRI GOt / Working Capital* 719518 | 684245 | 6545.14 719518 | 684245 | 654514

9 I / Net Worth** 10,853.05 | 11,638.58 | 12,225.68 10,853.05 | 11,638.58 | 12,225.68

TSI gt / Capital Employed*** 9,801.46 | 10,029.64 | 10,029.64 9,801.46 | 10,029.64 | 10,029.64

o Yol TR U@ / Return on Capital Employed *+* 10.75% 8.02% 7.74% 10.75% 8.02% 7.74%
e SRy (af&S & Tge) / Net Surplus (before appropriation)  1,053.72 803.9 805.4 1,053.72 803.9 805.4

YT doft (@ SRS Wfed) / Capital Employed including WIP | 13,248.18 | 13,461.10 | 13,646.68 13,248.18 | 13,461.10 | 13,646.68

o geft oR ufaeny (@1e S |fed) @fr=rd #) / 7.95% 597% 5.90% 7.95% 5.97% 5.90%
Return on Capital Employed (including WIP)

% T Gofl St U 5 & S Sl 1 5 TeRT el ¢ e e |

‘Working Capital represents Current Assets minus Current Liabilities;

** A o TSt SRfer ST or SRR et SRS/ T A e € |

Net worth represents Capital Reserves and other reserves plus surplus/deficit;

ok ST Os et e aRerfEt qen s i @ e |

Capital Employed represents Net Fixed Assets plus Working Capital;

xkx SRS Ut o= g FRfSTT ST 9% ot s (fafre & veeh) & wiaerd @ e |

Return on Capital Employed represents percentage of Net Surplus (before appropriation) to Capital Employed.

114
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ST TagemuT (TfREmTa=aT Td 0T vt &)

Working results

T IR 3 ARSI T 0 e ST 94 faxdre Rafq & g6y ¥ 59 gecayel it
I A feamn T e

The working results of the Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority for the last three years ending 31
March 2022 are summarized below: (s v | Tin crores) (s wwT [ T in crores)
CAG Audit JNPA

fa=or | Particulars 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2021-22

g / Revenue
9dTels 3 / Operating Income 1,899.61 | 1,921.19 | 2,186.61 1,899.61 | 1,921.19 | 2,186.61
3R yaTesT 3 / Non Operating Income 441.52 398.01 290.4 441.52 398.01 290.4
25T / Total 2,341.14 | 2,319.20 | 2,477.01 2,341.14 | 2,319.20 | 2,477.01
€gg /| Expenditure
UdTelsT g/ Operating Expenditure 869.13 | 1,019.53 | 1,211.59 869.13 | 1,019.53 | 1,211.59
dR-grareret <= / Non Operating Expenditure 162.72 89.42 200.24 162.72 89.42 200.24
e/ Total 1,031.85 | 1,108.95 | 1,411.83 1,031.85 | 1,108.95 | 1,411.83
3R 7S / Extra ordinary Items - -1 215.92 - - 215.92

94 31afey YR / Prior period charges -4.34 -1.41 0.04 -4.34 -1.41 0.04

F @ gger fager arflrew / (amer) / Net surplus / (deficit) | 1,304.95 | 1,211.66 | 1065.14 1,304.95 | 1,211.66 | 849.22
before tax

el : #X & fov yigens / Less: Provision for Tax 417.83 382.15 301.07 417.83 382.15 301.07
S/ ged : 3EAfAd FX I aRaFafeaar -166.46 25.66 -41.19 -166.46 25.66 -41.19
Add/Less: Deferred tax liability / assets
S Feawr A AR meReE @Eer IR F 3mexer
Add: Withdrawn from Welfare Fund and

Infrastructure Reserve
R ¥ gga @Aae sftrdy / (e 1,053.72 1,053.72
/ Net surplus / (deficit) before appropriation

el : 3Tedes fafaaer, smfaa @foat anfe & wumeiaror

Less: Mandatory Appropriations, Transfers to

Reserve Funds, etc.

AT 3R A 7 Fueara sfe/arer

/ Surplus/Deficit transferred to General Reserve
Ager afrdwae 1 gfaera :

Percentage of net surplus Deficit to

() warere 3m@ / Operating Income
(i) e 9a aReeafcaar  / Net Fixed Assets
(iii) e e / Net Worth
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ST TagemuT (TfREmTa=aT Td 0T vt &)

RATIO ANALYSIS (LIQUIDITY AND SOLVENCY)
T TR 0T ohl QICEHTHCT e 07 e &t wd faira Reifd & dee o 7 wecayul srumat &
ElEaEtCi P RIDIER

Some important ratios on liquidity and solvency and on financial health of the Port Authority

are shown below

(exrg T & [ X in crores) (@RI TwAi 7 [ X in crores)
CAG Audit JNPA
ICEEUI | Particulars 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2021-22

A SRIRE 3 g ae uRwEuf! &1 ufiRrd orau afed) /
a. Percentage of Current Assets to Current Liabilities (including 235.80% 215.04% 201.26% 235.80% 215.04% 201.26%

Provisions)

e Sara & fore < wuf &1 o /

b. Percentage of Quick Assets to Current Liabilities

I o H fafde SR &1 e /

c. Percentage of Sundry Debtors to Operating Income

Uit SRfEd SR WA SR & 501 1 ufawrd /

d. Percentage of Debt to Capital Reserve & General Reserve
PR Yd 1Y T IR : /

e. Percentage of profit before tax to:

@) P/ a) Net Worth 12.02% 10.41% 8.71% 12.02% 10.41%
@) ST YoMt / b) Capital Employed 1331% | 1208% | 10.24% 1331% | 1208%
N YEIE S / ¢) - Operating Income 68.70% 63.07% 48.72% 68.70% 63.07%

330.73% 286.56% 234.09% 330.73% 286.56% 234.09%

45.26% 45.40% 35.97% 45.26% 45.40% 35.97%

26.42% 22.05% 26.42% 22.05%
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¥ 2021-22 H I DI JATANT 3T 2020-21 BT 1,921.19 PRIS A IR 5. 2,186.61 IS 81 Ts | 99 2021-22 BT
TSI FI %, 1,211.59 BRI 38T ST Ul a9 2020-21 1%, 1,019.53 BRIS AT ¥ 2021-22 BT I 19 %.975.02
PRI Vel STafP e A ad 1%, 901.66 BRI 27T |

S JAATET facd 9y 2021-22 ¥ 3Ry wW=sT e Iy IS (THAISREE) & fofy e - aldl 471 HHATRAT & AJIE
YA R $.215.92 PRIS Bl ARG @d g3 | TAH 2021-22 H IR Yd o1 TChR 3.849.23 FRIS W9 8l T[T, Al 2020-21H
%.1,211.66 TR U 27 |
foad 2021-22 % TR gTATd A oY M gTHR $.589.35 IR, T 2020-21 H$.803.85 FHRls WU 7 |

The Operating Income of the Port increased to ¥ 2,186.61 Crores in 2021-22 from ¥ 1,921.19
Crores in 2020-21. The Operating Expenditure in 2021-22 was ¥ 1,211.59 Crores as against¥ 1,019.53
Crores in 2020-21. The Operating Profit in 2021-22 is ¥ 975.02 Crores against ¥ 901.66 Crores in the
Previous Financial year.

Further Extra Ordinary Expenditure of Rs. 215.92 Crores was incurred on Ex Gratia payments of 471
Employees who applied for SVRS Scheme in F.Y.2021-22 The Profit before Tax in 2021-22 has
decreased to Rs. 849.23 Crores from Rs. 1,211.66 Crores in 2020-21. The Net Profit after Tax in 2021-
22 has decreased to Rs. 589.35 Crores from Rs. 803.85 Crores in 2020-21.

<+ & Gfere A< gRuma e feu o € (avirg e

The Summarised Financial Results of the Port are furnished below: (Rs in Crores)

faa=ur / Description 2020-21 2021-22

U<l 31T / Operating Income 1,921.19 2,186.61

Ydold Y / Operating Expenditure 1,019.53 1,211.59

9l oTH / Operating Profit(1-2) 901.66 975.02
fa<1 ©d fafder s / Finance & Misc. Income 398.01 290.40

fa<7 ud fafaer @1 / Finance & Misc. Expenditure 89.42 200.24
faet gd rafdr IR / Net Prior Period Charges (1.41) 0.03
&R Jd o4 S3ATR / Profit before Tax & EOI 1,211.66 1,065.15
AR H1EROT %] / Extra Ordinary Item - 215.92
@R 94 &1 / Profit before Tax 1,211.66 849.23
PRI & oY I / Provision for Taxation 407.81 259.89
fAraet @19 / Net Profit 803.85 589.35

Ol | N|o|lo|(d|W]|IN |-~
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—

=
. TS ¥ 3R % Ft T h W STEAR/

Rs. in Crores & % as prop. of Total Income

JNPA

2021-22 & foru fa=i fAwes

| 2,476.97

1,627.75

2,401.59

953.98 |

2018-19

2,336.80 | | 2,320.61

1,108.95
1,031.85

2019-20 2020-21

BIS ST A '

(Rs. in Crores)

2.238.65

2,166.05
1,989.69
1,809.40
1,697.72 |

930.66 966.98 898.08
765.38 821.50 796.39

201213 2013-14 201415 201516 2016-17 201718

1,496.12

2021-22

@ T1EA & oy waU e A &

Total Expenditure Excl Provision for Taxation

@ T I

Total Income
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2021-22 H el AT BT STANT B AT (TR & ATAR )
UTILISATION OF TOTAL INCOME IN 2021-22 (BY TYPEWISE EXPENSES)

( . BRI # 3R % PeT A B U HTAR
J, Rs. in Crores & % as prop. of Total Income
A yiferesoT
JNPA

. PRI B G /

B G. Provision for Taxation, & HHANI TIRENS ‘;’E[ oy /

0,
259.89, 10.49% Bl A Employee

Remuneration & Benefits,
361.82, 14.61%
®. fHaet oy /

I F Net Profit,
589.33, 23.79%

. U e Ud SR o /

M B. Port Operation &
related Expenses,
777.36, 31.38%
7. fa dern fafg =3 /
M E. Finance & Misc. Expenditure,
200.24, 8.08%

_ 7. s U AT @ [
. goagrd / M C. Administration &

H o Depreciation General Expenses,
124.60, 5.03% 163.72, 6.61%
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR 2021-22

2021-22 H Pl AT BT ITRT (F1.77.7. AfT) SrRATHS [T9RT 51Y)

UTILISATION OF TOTAL INCOME (INCLUDING BOT) IN 2021-22
(BY FUNCTIONAL DEPARTMENT)

——
SAq wiferasToT

S %, ot Texd Ud HewoT /

M A Bulk Handling & Storage,
7.96, 0.32%

W 3 FRg@Eaw/

J. Profit Before Tax,
849.22, 34.28%

T. /adeReE & forg
SRUEINRISE]
|. Ex Gratia towards SVRS

Scheme,
215.92, 8.72%

B 3 o g fafey == /

H. Finance & Misc. Expenses
200.24, 8.08%

T, PRIS H 3R % Pl M H AT AJAR

Rs. in Crores & % as prop. of Total Income

B @ SR JeKIA a1 WeRo /
B. Container Handling &
Storage
327.36, 13.22%
W) I e yuR /
C. Port & Dock Charges,
389.87, 15.74%

| o) Nl Hrd /
D. Railway Workings,
1.21, 0.05%

W . ORI I yf wd vaT /
E. Rentable Land & Building
82.00, 3.31%

B o Sd 3 R

F. BOT Expenses,
133.19, 5.38%

. TEY U AT IR /
G. Management & General
Administration,

269.99, 10.90%
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fa<i e 9 vuRET 2021-22
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR 2021-22

2021-22 H Pel 31 BT STANT (F1.51.3. 1 BIePHR) TbraieTD YR gR)

UTILISATION OF TOTAL INCOME (EXCLUDING BOT) IN 2021-22
(BY FUNCTIONAL DEPARTMENT)

——
R
%. Job UEwIT U HeRoT /
A. Bulk Handling & Storage,
7.96, 0.73%

B g oxgdam/

J. Profit Before Tax,
-405.92, -37.29%

<. [ dreRey & forg
SREENINEISEI

|. Ex Gratia towards SVRS
Scheme,
215.92, 19.83%

3 fa e fafay e /

H. Net Prior Period Charges,
0.04, 0.00%

W <. o qen fafdy = /
G. Finance & Misc. Expenses
200.24, 18.39%
B 5. T§UH U 9E g /
F. Management & General

Administration,
269.99, 24.80%

T, PRIS H 3R % Pl M H AT AJAR

Rs. in Crores & % as prop. of Total Income

T PR YE T HISRT /

B. Container Handling &
Storage
327.36, 30.07%

m ) I QA M yeR

C. Port & Dock Charges,
389.87, 35.81%

[ ) Nl o /
D. Railway Workings,
1.21,0.11%

B 3. R I i vd vaT /
E. Rentable Land & Building
82.00, 7.53%
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fa<i e 9 vuRET 2021-22
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR 2021-22

2021-22 H Hl AT BT ST (1.59.3. BT BISHR) TpIiHD T EIRT)
COMPOSITION OF TOTAL EXPENDITURE IN 2021-22

( S, BRIS § 3R % ot AT P U IR
J, Rs. in Crores & % as prop. of Total Expenditure
=4
A yiferesoT _ _
S . Y4 O AT e /

G. Management & General
Administration,
269.99, 14.30%
B . fRI Ay 4 w@ vaT / - B 3 e g =y /

F. BOT Expenses H. Finance & Misc. Expenses
133.19,7.06% 4. 200.24, 10.61%

W = R I yfi o vae / y
E. Rentable Land & Building , T. [ TadieRes & fog
82.00, 4.34% SRUH] NIEEISE

B ™, J . Ex Gratia towards SVRS
u E[) X / R Scheme,

D. Railway Workings, ' e : .
1.21, 0.06% 1 : : 215.92, 11.44%

W) S R M AR [\ 3. HRIL &g AU /
C. Port & Dock Charges, B G. Provision for Taxation,
389.87, 20.65% 259.89, 13.77%

g P I TET g R/
A. Bulk Handling & Storage,
7.96, 0.42%

B T PR YEE dT HISRYT /
B. Container Handling &

Storage
327.36, 17.34%
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fa<i e 9 vuRET 2021-22
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR 2021-22

Pt 3T 2021-22 CIREEI
COMPOSITION OF TOTAL INCOME 2021-22

( . BRI # 3R % PeT A B U HTAR
J, Rs. in Crores & % as prop. of Total Income
=4
R
F. I eI G HIRoT /
A. BulK Handling & Storage,
13.64, 0.55%

B Y PSRUSKT dAT HISRY /
B. Container Handling &
e Storage
O <. faa qon fafdy ama / > 190.46, 7.69%
G. NET Prior period charges - 7
- 0.04, 0.00%

O . fag g fafay ama /

F. Finance & Misc. Income b
290.40, 11.72% | ) T qAT M IHR [

C. Port & Dock Charges,
481.82, 19.45%

O = i sai | 3ma /

E. Income from BOT Contracts
1388.30, 56.05%

] . uar fomm /
D. Estate Rentals
112.38, 4.54%
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fa<i e 9 vuRET 2021-22
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR 2021-22

H Pl FI D TR & ¥ H HHANI I (P DI BISHY) a9 2021-22
EMPLOYEES EXPENDITURE AS A PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL EXPENDITURE (EXCLUSING TAX) 2021-22

( . BRI # 3R % PeT A B U HTAR
J, Rs. in Crores & % as prop. of Total Expenditure (Excl. tax)

——
SAq wiferasToT
JNPA

g @ A9 R I vd wegd) /

A. Salaries & Wages
including Bonus
298.62, 18.35%

Q) I HHART AT /
B. Other Employee Benefits
190.51, 11.70%
1.3y /

C. Other Expenditure
1138.62, 69.95%
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fa<i fAra1eT 9 $YET / FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE PROFILE

fa<irg W / FINANCIAL INDICATOR
(e 5.9)

(Xin Crores)

faa=uT / Description 2020-21 2021-22

fRfoTa goi ) 9freT™ / Return on Capital Employed

R qd oY | Profit before Tax 1,211.66

SIS : 2RI UR 79T / Add : Interest on Loan 66.10

g : {99 IR A19T / Less : interest on Investment 380.37

ST | 98l oY (F+3+7T) / Profit before interests 897.39

fae RIS ot (arel e, d Amafyy ST e
Net Capital Employed (Excl. WIP, BANK TDR) 3,770.32 4,339.15

BRISCRSIENEINCIC I G )
Rate of Return on Capital Employed (d/e) 23.80% 14.61%

0T ¥ Yol 3TRF&T / Debt to Reserves & Surplus

I T Afed 70T / Debt including interest due 2,343.98 2,027.37

ot 37RfaT / Reserves & Surplus 11,638.58 12,225.68

atio 5 c
JUT / Rati 0.20 0.17

oA IREERRAT A 9EE <

Current Assets to Current Liabilities

qoaT gREERET (9 Araftr ST ey
Current Assets (Excl. TDR) 9,238.26 9,826.63

AT IATY Ud YTaen= / Current Liabilities & Provisions 5,947.99 6,463.82

34T / Ratio 1.55:1 1.52:1
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fa<i fAra1eT 9 $YET / FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE PROFILE

fa<irg W / FINANCIAL INDICATOR
(e 5.9)

(Xin Crores)

faa=uT / Description 2020-21 2021-22

T aREARrl & P TRIRET / Current Assets to Total Assets

oA g (ET—CB qTafer ST I'?10blc'|Ch<) / Current Assets (Excl. TDR) 9,238.26 9,826.63

Pl IREHIRTAT / Total Assets 20,052.21 20,801.51

3U1d / Ratio 0.46:1 0.47:1

YA SIJUT / Operating Ratio

Y- &9 / Operating Expenditure 1,019.53 1,211.59

T 3 / Operating Income 1,921.19 2,186.61

3197l / Ratio 53.07% 55.41%

qAE IREERAT A YR Ud A

Store and Materials to Current Assets

HER UG AT BT FHIYT D
Closing Stock of Store and Materials

qoaT ARt (S Arafer ST ey )
Current Assets (Excl. TDR) 9,238.26 9,826.63

3rgaTel / Ratio 0.34% 0.29%

$RIT 3gaTd | Working Ratio

AT 2 (HeIBTE BISHR)
Operating Expenditure (Excl. Depreciation) 923.74 1,086.99

Y 3R / Operating Income 1,921.19 2,186.61

3guT< / Ratio 48.08% 49.71%
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fa<i fAra1eT 9 $YET / FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE PROFILE

fa<irg W / FINANCIAL INDICATOR
(s &. ¥)

(X in Crores)

s e, | s ariy
Plan Works Other Plan Works

fa=oT/ Description

g9 99 / Current Year

srgArfed SuRRery (aifie)
Approved Outlay ( Annual 2021-22)

g9ic Uldhel- / Budget Estimates 2,128.38

TN Ureher / Revised Estimates 1,521.47

IdIRe T1E / Internal Resources 1,521.47

g9ic H2Idl / Budgetary Support 2.50

I / Other

Pl / Total 1,523.97

IrKIfde < / Actual Expenditure in 2021-22

IS Iafey & forn dfra

Cumulative for the Plan Period

12 ) AT § yRAfad SuRerd
Proposed Outlay During XII Plan 27,772.20

JTTaR® T1EH / Internal Resources 7,748.66

g9ic H2dl / Budgetary Support 87.09

goic Ug f1.9.8. / Other & BOT 18,786.00

Pl / Total 54,393.95

12 91 IIoHT H 99 2021-22 T AT SUREAd
Actual Expenditure for 2021-22
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I fa<i faa=on
(ad 2012-13 H 2021-22)

Condensed Financial Statement
(year 2012-13 to 2021-22)
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11 93 / BALANCE SHEET

(131 %. % / Amount in Rs)

faa=ur / Description

2012-13

2013-14

2014-15

2015-16

et & &
SOURCES OF FUNDS

IRféra fAfer vg srferey
RESERVES AND SURPLUS

s R P
CAPITAL RESERVE

o JARfera e
REVENUE RESERVE

Tifafers smfera ey
STATUTORY RESERVE

STEREAT SRfE e
INFRASTRUCTURE RESERVE

22,48,05,68,567

9,53,04,98,219

4,12,84,14,097

16,42,66,35,062

33,01,25,68,567

1,50,68,67,430

3,83,82,45,162

19,27,18,01,025

36,08,31,68,567

2,25,15,13,116

14,72,61,47,546

10,12,95,88,419

36,08,31,68,567

7,05,52,32,499

17,10,93,08,818

10,12,95,88,419

Pal IRfera FRAT @& siftay
TOTAL RESERVES AND SURPLUS

52,56,61,15,945

57,62,94,82,184

63,19,04,17,647

70,37,72,98,303
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T 93 /| BALANCE SHEET

(/1R . 3 / Amount in Rs)

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22

36,08,31,68,567

23,87,50,23,826

19,39,84,35,589

36,08,31,68,567

30,92,64,70,105

21,59,09,16,632

36,08,31,68,567

38,02,61,25,071

23,94,41,17,106

36,08,31,68,567

46,06,54,11,292

26,38,19,29,567

36,08,31,68,567

51,76,13,65,233

28,54,12,62,799

36,08,31,68,567

54,99,22,81,039

31,18,13,29,287

79,35,66,27,982

88,60,05,55,305

98,05,34,10,744

1,08,53,05,09,426

1,16,38,57,96,599

1,22,25,67,78,893
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T 93 /| BALANCE SHEET
(/1R . 3 / Amount in Rs)
fda=oT/ Description 201213 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16
Eaul
LOANS
STHTH 20T - R e dls
SECURED LOAN - TAX FREE BONDS 41,31,96,000 41,31,96,000 41,31,96,000 41,31,96,000
JTGRTET 0T - ST T
UNSECURED LOAN - ECB LOAN - -
el 0T ST
TOTAL LOAN LIABILITY 41,31,96,000 41,31,96,000 41,31,96,000 41,31,96,000
ST R T
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) 97,17,88,362 1,02,48,38,126 1,44,38,22,599 1,83,35,24,284
et & o =
TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS 53,95,11,00,307 | 59,06,75,16,310 | 65,04,74,36,246 | 72,62,40,18,587

132
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T 93 /| BALANCE SHEET

(/1R . 3 / Amount in Rs)

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22

41,31,96,000 41,31,96,002 41,31,96,002 41,31,96,002 41,31,96,000 41,31,96,000

5,15,52,50,750| 17,78,52,84,027 | 27,97,20,00,001 | 26,78,43,00,001 | 22,79,20,00,000 | 19,66,75,05,000

5,56,84,46,750| 18,19,84,80,029 | 28,38,51,96,003 | 27,19,74,96,001 | 23,20,51,96,000 | 20,08,07,01,000

2,20,73,04,709|  2,55,84,62,034 | 2,85,93,24,616 1,19,46,86,896 | 1,45,12,48,734 3,47,14,04,522

87,13,23,79,441| 1,09,35,74,97,368 |1,29,29,79,31,364 |1,36,92,26,92,323 [1,41,04,22,41,333 |1,45,80,88,84,415
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11 93 / BALANCE SHEET

(131 %. % / Amount in Rs)

fa@=uT/ Description 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16

fSfera o1 ST
Il. APPLICATION OF FUNDS

E ﬁ - ﬁ A
FIXED ASSETS

5 TRt
CAPITALASSETS (INCLUDING WIP) | 19,58,44,93,586 | 29,67,38,04,295 | 31,13,01,15,877 | 33,70,10,11,302

ge : HeIur™
Less: DEPRECIATION 5,88,67,50,584 6,29,87,68,174 | 6,69,33,65,710 7,36,96,61,082

e e aR<Eafmar
NET FIXED ASSETS 13,69,77,43,002 23,37,50,36,121 | 24,43,67,50,166 26,33,13,50,220

.98, yarcial & 9 U IS
SHEDS HANDED OVER TO BOT OPERATOR 39,07,89,576 37,26,13,317 35,44,37,058 33,62,60,798

RMQCS DESTROYED IN ACCIDENT

ferdrer
INVESTMENTS 40,00,00,000 55,00,00,000 58,00,00,000 73,30,00,000
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T 93 /| BALANCE SHEET

(/1R . 3 / Amount in Rs)

2016-17

2017-18

2018-19

2019-20

2020-21

2021-22

36,54,83,90,744

8,02,39,03,865

28,52,44,86,880

31,50,26,027

76,78,10,000

47,78,40,49,691

8,78,81,36,866

38,99,59,12,825

34,60,40,856

1,12,68,71,516

61,15,50,49,144

9,54,83,57,248

51,60,66,91,896

32,47,90,091

3,63,73,23,026

70,87,22,55,850

10,34,22,75,526

60,52,99,80,324

30,35,39,326

4,13,73,23,026

76,98,28,47,274

10,79,63,54,063

66,18,64,93,211

28,23,03,094

52,94,84,084

5,61,94,81,339

83,00,51,61,071

11,98,96,74,840

71,01,54,86,230

26,10,49,869

52,94,84,084

6,11,94,81,339
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(131 %. % / Amount in Rs)

faa=ur / Description

2012-13

2013-14

2014-15

2015-16

eI By gR<Eufrar
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

gaaT aRGulRT 3R I3 =T
CURRENT ASSETS LOANS
& ADVANCES:

f ﬁ - ﬁ Al
CURRENT ASSETS

JII ST Ud T
CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS

freae ada aR<ufEr
NET CURRENT ASSETS

DEFICIT

57,78,62,23,456

18,32,36,55,727

39,46,25,67,729

54,64,54,88,169

19,87,56,21,298

34,76,98,66,871

62,60,11,72,964

22,92,49,23,943

39,67,62,49,021

71,25,27,25,817

26,02,93,18,248

45,22,34,07,569

faferat &1 e AT
TOTAL OF ASSETS

53,95,11,00,307

59,06,75,16,310

65,04,74,36,246

72,62,40,18,587
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T 93 /| BALANCE SHEET

(/1R . 3 / Amount in Rs)

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22

2,43,20,27,055

88,89,48,20,460( 1,07,00,39,05,166 |1,22,55,53,27,834 |1,24,93,45,48,893 [1,27,90,43,50,029 |1,30,08,95,82,721

31,36,97,63,925| 38,11,52,32,995 | 48,82,62,01,482 | 52,98,26,99,245 | 59,47,98,70,422 | 64,63,82,26,883

57,52,50,56,535 68,88,86,72,171 | 73,72,91,26,352 | 71,95,18,49,648 | 68,42,44,79,607 | 65,45,13,55,838

87,13,23,79,441| 1,09,35,74,97,368 |1,29,29,79,31,364 |1,36,92,26,92,325 |1,41,04,22,41,334 |1,45,80,88,84,415
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(131 %. % / Amount in Rs)

faa=ur / Description

2012-13

2013-14

2014-15

2015-16

IR
INCOME

Foh TN Ud SR JHR
Bulk Handling And Storage Charges

hC IR YBERT Ud HSRIT JHR
Container Handling & Storage Charges

T AT TG THR
Port And Dock Charges

RECARERIN

Estate Rentals

g 3o 9 g

Income From BOT Contracts

7,07,33,994

3,18,38,24,607

1,82,64,83,150

81,40,62,215

5,08,36,36,314

5,40,74,330

3,31,97,97,683

2,07,59,25,305

92,88,48,423

7,07,42,77,312

6,31,95,450

4,19,90,55,841

2,62,22,80,315

96,58,75,838

7,23,03,71,788

8,61,52,536

4,88,57,06,658

3,39,43,36,521

1,02,50,64,661

7,25,97,30,147

T 3T ()

Operating Income - (a)

10,97,87,40,280

13,45,29,23,053

15,08,07,79,231

16,65,09,90,523
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RIS’ oIdT / REVENUE ACCOUNT

(131 %. % / Amount in Rs)

2016-17

2017-18

2018-19

2019-20

2020-21

2021-22

8,55,42,832

5,26,81,98,530

3,58,80,08,538

92,92,31,379

7,13,86,75,375

8,89,05,432

5,38,42,99,352

4,30,22,06,666

1,23,95,42,568

7,89,38,91,243

8,90,44,709

3,98,04,00,316

4,73,13,03,475

1,50,54,83,760

9,58,36,96,755

13,10,41,365

2,76,74,68,328

4,54,33,80,076

1,29,18,37,072

10,26,24,17,946

11,12,29,311

2,19,99,60,214

4,59,93,37,218

1,54,81,62,787

10,75,32,40,639

13,64,41,981

1,90,46,03,505

4,81,81,89,168

1,12,38,35,276

13,88,29,86,577

17,00,96,56,654

18,90,88,45,261

19,88,99,29,016

18,99,61,44,787

19,21,19,30,170

21,86,60,56,508
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RIS’ oIdT / REVENUE ACCOUNT

(131 %. % / Amount in Rs)

faa=ur / Description

2012-13

2013-14

2014-15

2015-16

qq
EXPENDITURE

oo TBEIRT TAT HSRI
Bulk Handling and Storage

HCTR YBRRA T WSRUT THR
Container Handling and Storage

T AT MG 2
Port and Dock Expenditure

ol HRIFT
Railway Workings

fopR1Q Iy YA od wa
Rentable Land and Building

3T I R I
Expenditure On BOT Contracts

Y- (4g)
Sub Total (expenditure)

L AT FHT G2ET

Management and General Administration

7,68,77,476

2,36,47,00,002

87,26,04,425

1,21,41,820

70,98,37,372

69,68,23,151

4,73,29,84,246

1,35,40,45,817

8,31,69,559

2,59,64,25,558

88,69,15,804

1,21,41,823

43,39,86,508

62,24,23,768

4,63,50,63,020

1,47,52,00,855

7,88,43,952

2,77,09,67,261

1,10,06,98,686

1,21,41,823

52,73,51,349

74,33,24,261

5,23,33,27,332

1,48,18,03,106

3,80,98,426

2,67,86,85,937

1,62,60,38,375

1,21,41,823

29,17,03,688

67,97,42,326

5,32,64,10,575

1,60,47,44,132

P AT I ()
Operating Expenditure - (B)

6,08,70,30,063

6,11,02,63,875

6,71,51,30,438

6,93,11,54,707
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RIS’ oIdT / REVENUE ACCOUNT

(131 %. % / Amount in Rs)

2016-17

2017-18

2018-19

2019-20

2020-21

2021-22

4,97,82,586

2,84,80,48,970

1,90,36,95,236

1,21,41,823

35,15,07,368

83,69,93,489

6,00,21,69,472

2,04,75,01,995

4,99,58,318

3,30,00,42,007

1,19,42,42,253

1,21,41,823

33,71,92,745

77,32,28,996

5,66,68,06,142

1,84,56,29,117

9,76,96,786

2,69,41,52,149

1,42,50,27,584

1,21,41,823

38,59,93,799

93,70,41,758

5,55,20,53,899

2,08,50,90,883

4,14,30,305

2,84,63,99,027

2,41,39,20,433

1,21,41,823

34,93,15,648

1,06,14,34,701

6,72,46,41,937

1,96,66,48,570

7,84,48,822

3,06,37,74,779

2,81,46,71,375

1,21,41,823

55,71,86,140

1,06,25,56,683

7,58,87,79,622

2,60,65,22,485

7,96,37,737

3,27,36,49,259

3,89,87,19,762

1,21,41,823

81,99,80,218

1,33,18,94,977

9,41,60,23,774

2,69,98,76,423

8,04,96,71,467

7,51,24,35,259

7,63,71,44,782

8,69,12,90,507

10,19,53,02,107

12,11,59,00,197
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RIS’ oIdT / REVENUE ACCOUNT

(131 %. % / Amount in Rs)

faa=ur / Description

2012-13

2013-14

2014-15

2015-16

AT T4 (H-)
OPERATING SURPLUS - (C=A-B)

fag ud fafasr smr

Add : Finance And Miscellaneous Income - (D)

o ud fafqy ==

Less : Finance And Miscellaneous Expenditure - (E)

IRECACRCCIR RIS
Net Prior Period Charges - (F)

PR 4 ATH
PROFIT BEFORE TAX - (G=C+D-E-F)

PRI T TaL™
Less : Provision For Taxation - H

A PR

Current Tax

JTRART PR
Deferred Tax

Fringe Benefit Tax

IEEEESIE
PROFIT AFTER TAX - (I=G-H)

Extra-ordinary ltem

4,89,17,10,217

3,97,96,01,738

1,56,67,49,298

(29,05,625)

7,30,74,68,282

2,17,99,72,746

7,79,38,042

5,04,95,57,494

7,34,26,59,178

3,62,43,00,049

3,11,24,32,471

8,39,21,943

7,67,06,04,812

2,55,41,88,811

5,30,49,764

5,06,33,66,237

8,36,56,48,793

3,01,32,73,963

2,93,86,84,703

1,60,06,762

8,42,42,31,291

2,44,43,11,354

41,89,84,473

5,56,09,35,464

9,71,98,35,816

3,19,59,86,105

1,32,11,22,525

(4,99,55,453)

11,64,46,54,849

3,33,95,72,508

38,97,01,685

7,91,53,80,656

72,85,00,000

NET PROFIT

5,04,95,57,494

5,06,33,66,237

5,56,09,35,464

7,18,68,80,656
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RIS’ oIdT / REVENUE ACCOUNT

(131 %. % / Amount in Rs)

2016-17

2017-18

2018-19

2019-20

2020-21

2021-22

8,95,99,85,187

4,61,46,03,346

16,53,19,226

(3,80,92,956)

13,44,73,62,262

4,28,03,52,159

37,37,80,425

8,79,32,29,679

11,39,64,10,002

3,45,45,75,629

45,14,45,406

(2,30,96,920)

14,42,26,37,145

4,55,10,97,040

35,11,57,325

9,52,03,82,779

12,25,27,84,233

4,33,88,94,673

1,90,26,55,516

21,28,98,144

14,47,61,25,246

4,60,19,93,947

30,08,62,582

9,57,32,68,717

10,30,48,54,279

4,41,52,43,753

1,62,72,37,563

4,33,85,668

13,04,94,74,801

4,17,82,75,331

(1,66,46,37,720)

10,53,58,37,190

9,01,66,28,063

3,98,00,78,832

89,41,85,922

(1,40,70,127)

12,11,65,91,100

3,82,14,99,463

25,65,61,838

8,03,85,29,799

9,75,01,56,311

2,90,40,38,906

2,00,24,09,338

(3,62,356)

10,65,14,23,524

3,01,07,34,747

(41,18,71,267)

5,89,33,36,356

8,79,32,29,679

9,52,03,82,779

9,57,32,68,717

10,53,58,37,190

8,03,85,29,799

5,89,33,36,356
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fa<irar STUT<T / FINANCIAL RATIOS

(@RS %. § / Rs. in Crores)

fa@=uT/ Description 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16

PEIRRIRECIE
Operating Income 1,097.87 1,345.29 1,508.08 1,665.10

T &Y
Operating Expenditure

fog od fafay sma
Finance & Misc. Income

EEICEIDECEEIC]
Operating Ratio (%) 55.44% 45.42% 44.53% 41.63%

Dol 3ATH
Total Income 1,496.12 1,697.72 1,809.41 1,984.70

fraa e | =1t
Net Profit / Loss

e v srgara
Net Profit Ratio (%) 33.75% 29.82% 30.73% 36.21%

P I | faw & fafay sma
Ratio Of F&m Income To 26.62% 20.76% 16.65% 16.10%
Total Income (%)
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fa=i T9TeT / FINANCIAL RATIOS

(/1R . 3 / Amount in Rs)

2016-17

2017-18

2018-19

2019-20

2020-21

2021-22

1,700.97

47.32%

2,162.43

40.66%

1,890.88

39.73%

2,236.34

42.57%

1,988.99

38.40%

2,422.88

39.51%

1,899.61

45.75%

2,341.14

1,053.58

45.00%

1,921.19

1,019.53

53.07%

2,319.20

34.66%

2,186.61

1,211.59

55.41%

2,477.01

23.79%

21.34%

15.45%

17.91%

18.86%

17.16%

11.72%
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fa<irar STUT<T / FINANCIAL RATIOS

(@RS %. § / Rs. in Crores)

fa@=uT/ Description 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16

o IR (SrSRIR afed)
Current Asset (Including TDR) 5,778.62 5,464.55 6,260.12 7,125.27

EREIREUGIY
Current Liabilities 1,832.37 1,987.56 2,292.49 2,602.93

AT rgara (fepa I[AT)
Current Ratio ( No. Of Times)

IBEEASIE
Net Profit

SfRcT (Smeferer od <iferaw)
Equity (reserves & Surplus) 5,256.61 5,762.95 6,319.04 7,037.73

e qea w frar (afrer)
Return On Networth 10.21%

Pl FT
Total Debt

0T H SfACT JIgurd
Debt To Equity Ratio

T goit
Capital Employed 1,785.32 2,010.91 3,247.88 3,995.27

o gon 9= sfcrers (sirer)
Return On Capital Employed 23.24% 21.72% 17.02% 22.49%
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fa=i T9TeT / FINANCIAL RATIOS

(/1R . 3 / Amount in Rs)

2016-17

2017-18

2018-19

2019-20

2020-21

2021-22

8,889.48

3,136.98

7,935.66

11.08%

3,603.38

10,700.39

3,811.52

8,860.06

10.75%

3,797.39

12,255.53

4,882.62

9,805.34

3,803.58

12,493.45

5,298.27

1,053.58

10,853.05

3,985.32

12,790.44

5,947.99

11,638.58

3,770.32

13,008.96

6,463.82

12,225.68

4,339.15

25.50%

30.15%

30.05%

25.10%

23.80%

14.61%
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WeR<d ATAIITT / TRAFFIC HANDLED

(%1% e & / IN METRIC TONNES)

fa@=uT/ Description 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16

qoch
DRY BULK 5,93,556 7,00,977 6,52,584 6,74,064

faufed e
BREAK BULK 1,05,876 1,15,941

BREAK BULK INCL VEHICLES

Sd - MY T dob
LIQUID JNPT BULK - 1,15,263 4.41,850 5,37,913

54 - (driRiea)
LIQUID (BPCL) 58,79,354 61,66,394 57,47,794 59,66,743

P 5a - (S I + SR )
TOTAL LIQUID (JNPT BULK+BPCL) 58,79,354 62,81,657 61,89,644 65,04,656

Pl deh
TOTAL BULK 65,78,786 70,98,575 68,67,906 72,36,829
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WeR<d ATAIITT / TRAFFIC HANDLED

(%1% e & / IN METRIC TONNES)

2016-17

2017-18

2018-19

2019-20

2020-21

2021-22

8,15,680

5,23,967

62,57,018

67,80,985

9,04,624

5,83,160

66,03,321

71,86,481

9,97,472

5,66,026

69,97,785

75,63,720

10,17,571

3,80,564

60,69,797

64,50,361

8,65,989

5,31,252

56,21,106

61,52,357

8,07,421

1,12,868

7,86,103

51,97,099

59,83,202

76,21,075

81,38,102

85,91,950

75,09,049

70,63,760

69,03,491
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YRR ATATAT / TRAFFIC HANDLED

(%1% e & / IN METRIC TONNES)

fa@=uT/ Description 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16

HTR (SF F.2)

CONTAINER (JNPCT)
TR / TONNAGE 1,60,31,669 1,67,24,073 1,59,46,985 179,76,822
&5/ TEUs (12,08,133) (13,12,715) (12,94,002) (14,29,223)

HR (TSI Sl T

CONTAINER (NSICT / DP WORLD)
TR | TONNAGE 1,49,41313 1,31,89,163 14133771 1,20,55,150
&%/ TEUs (10,44,105) (9,69,456) (11,60,219) (9,99,680)

HR (TTTRSAEONC)
CONTAINER (NSIGT)
@79~ | TONNAGE - 24,63,588
&gy / TEUs g (2,02,328)
B (SEMEYITer/ TIeH efifer)

CONTAINER (GTIPL / APM TERMINAL

TR | TONNAGE 2,69,38,409 2,53,21,082 2,68,52,628 2,42,94,531
&% [ TEUs (20,07,076) (18,79,528) (20,12,474) (18,60,283)

HeR (fremiddver fioag)

CONTAINER (BMCTPL / PSA)
<99 / TONNAGE

1% / TEUs

Pl TTHR (ST e +TTuRIMEICI+
TAUHIATS OIS + SHSI3MSYIve +

El I )

TOTAL TONNEAGE
(JNPCT+NSICT+NSIGT+GTIPL+BMCT) 5,79,11,391 5,52,34,318 5,69,33,384 5,67,90,091

cicd SISged (SH9 e +
TICHIATSHAICT + TURSMSSIeT +
Gﬁé’f(’ﬂ'ﬁ“ﬁ'@r + @'QH@I‘(?[)
TOTAL TEUs
(JNPCT+NSICT+NSIGT+GTIPL+BMCT) (42,59,314) (41,61,699) (44,66,695) (44,91,514)

Pl AN
GRAND TOTAL 6,44,90,177 6,23,32,893 6,38,01,290 6,40,26,920
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(%1% e & / IN METRIC TONNES)

2016-17

2017-18

2018-19

2019-20

2020-21

2021-22

1,82,97,756
(15,33,975)

89,00,431
(7,28,560)

55,53,759
(4,45,111)

2,17,78,207
(17,92,503)

1,65,68,564
(14,81,768)

78,76,537
(6,41,122)

82,82,970
(6,59,400)

2,48,93,462
(20,27,895)

2,44,493
(23,212)

1,24,47,206
(10,56,368)

68,52,374
(5,60,661)

1,21,59,078
(9,47,665)

2,49,00,624
(20,48 ,454)

57,54,697
(5,20,126)

81,06,305
(7,18,863)

68,18,055
(5,31,354)

132,18,313
(9,86,624)

2,40,86,806
(19,85,473)

87,10,750
(8,08,873)

65,47,406
(5,44,027)

93,27,715
(7,50,978)

97,73,280
(7,79,769)

2,11,60,979
(16,68,903)

1,09,36,056
(9,33,154)

53,91,918
(4,40,210)

1,18,05,711
(9,47,887)

1,35,58,310
(11,86,181)

2,35,29,914
(18,65,587)

1,48,07,536
(12,44,694)

5,45,30,243

5,78,66,026

6,21,13,979

6,09,40,229

5,77,45,436

6,90,93,389

(45,00,149)

(48,33,397

(51,33,274)

(50,31,187)

(46,76,831)

(56,84,559)

6,21,51,318

6,60,04,128

7,07,05,718

6,84,49,278

6,48,09,196

7,59,96,880




SIAIET Al &% Udel UIfeIehol
JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT AUTHORITY
TN oI Td -t Rure - 2021-22
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2021-22

IE I -GS Wl BIST AT E |

This page is kept intentionally blank




